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NOTICE 

1. This Form fbr annual report shouM be filled out in triplicate and two copies 
returned to the Interstate Commerce Commission, Office of Economics, 
Washington, D.C. 20423, by Mareh31 of ihe year following that for whieh the 
report is made. One copy should be retained in respondent's files. Attention 
is specially directed to the following provisions of Part 1 of the Interstate 
Commerce Act: 

(49) U.S.C. 11145, Reports by eairidis. lesson, and assocJBlions 
(a) The Interstate Commerce Commission may require -
(1) carriers, brokers, lessors, and associations, or classes of them as the 

Commission may prescribe, to file annual, periodic, and special reports with the 
Commission containing answers to questions asked by H; and 

(2) a person furnishing cars or protective services against heat or cold to a rail 
or express carrier providing ttansportation subjeet to this subtatie, tofilereporta 
with the Commission containing answers to questiors about those cars or 
services. 

(b) (1) An annual report shall contain an aecount, in as much detail as the 
Commission may require, of the oftaiis of the carrier, broker, lesscx, or associ­
ation for the 12-month period ending on the 31 st day of December of each year. 
However, when an annual repcxt is made tiy a motor carrier, a broker, or a lessor 
or an association maintained by or interested in one of ttiem, the person making 
the report may elect to make it for the 13-month period accounting year ending 
at ttie close of one of the tast 7 days of each calendar year if the books of the 
person making the report are kept by that person on the basis of ttiat accounting 
year. 

(2) An annual report shall be filed with ttie Commission by the end of the 3rd 
month after the end of the end ofthe year for which the report is made unless the 
Commission extends the filing date or changes the period covered by the report. 
The annual repcxt and, if the Commission requires, any other report made under 
ttiis section, shall be made under oatti. 
(e) Tha Commission shall stteamline and simplify, to the maximum extent 

practicable, the reporting requirements applicable under ttiis subchapter to 
motor eommon carriers of property with respect to ttansportation provicted under 
certificates to which ttie provisbns of section 10922 (b)(4)(E) of ttiis titie apply 
and to motor conttact carriers of property with respect to ttansportation provided 
under permite to which the provisions of section 10923 (b) (5) of this titie apply. 
Pub. L. 95-473, Oct. 17,1978,92 Stat. 1427; Pub. L. 98-296. & 5 (b), July 1, 
1980,94 Stat. 796. 

(49) U.S.C. 11941, (g) A person required to make a report to the Commission, 
answer a question, or make, prepare, or preserve a record under this sutititie 
concerning transportation subject to the jurisdiction of the commission under 
subchapter 11 of chapter 105 of this titie, or an officer, agent, or employee of that 
person that (1) does not make the report, (2) does not specifically, completely, 
and ttuthfuBy answer the question, (3) does not make, prepare, or preseree the 
record in the form and manner prescribed by the Commission, or (4) does not 
comply witti section 10921 of ttiis titie, is liable to ttie United States Government 
for a civil penalty of not more ttian $500 for each violation and for not more ttian 
$250 for each additional day the violation continues. After the date of enactment 
of this sentence, no penalties shall be imposed under this sutisection for a v i o ­
lation relating to the ttansportation of househoM goods. Any such penalties that 
wsre imposed prior to such date of enactment shal ba collected only In accord­
ance with the provisions of subsection (h) of this section. 

The term 'carrier* means a Common carrier subject to this part, and includes 
a receiver or ttustee of such carrier, and the term 'lessor* means a person o w n ­
ing a railroad, a water line, or a pipe line, leased to and operated by a common 
carrier subject to this part, and includes a receiver or ttustee of such lessor.*** 

The respondent is further recfuired to send to the Office of Economics immedi -
ately upon preparation, Iwo copies of its latest annual report to stockholders. 
See schedule B, page 2. 

2. The insttuctiors in this Form should bs carefully observed, and each ques­
tion should be answered fuily and aceuraloly, whether it has tieen answered in a 
previous annual report or not Except in cases where they are specifically a u ­
thorized, cancellations, cubittary check marks, and the like should not be used 
either as partial or as entire answers to inquries. H any inqury, tiased on a p re ­

ceding inquiry, inapplicable to the person or corpcwation in whose behalf the 
report is made, such notation as 'Not applicable: see page , schedule 
(ex line) number ,' shoukl tie used in answer thereto, giving precise re f -
ence to tfie portion of the report showing the Acts whieh make tfie inquiry in -
appiieabie. Where the word 'none* truly and completely states ttiat tact, it should 
be given as the answer to any particular inqury ex any particular portion of an 
inquiry. Where dates are called fbr, the month and day should be stated as well 
as the year. Customary abbreviations may be used in stating ctates. 

3. Bveryannualreportshould,inallpartieulars,beeompleteinitself, and ref­
erences to the returns of former years should not be made to take Ifie place of 
required entties except u herein otherwise specifically directed ex authorized. 

4. If it lie necessary or ciesirable to insert additional statemente, typewritten ex 
other, in a report, they should tie legibly made on durable paper and, wherever 
practicable, on sheete not larger than a page of tha Form. Inserted sheets 
should be secwolyatlaelted, preferable at Oie inner margin: attaehmenla by 
pins or clips is insufficient. 

5 All entties shoiid be made in a permanent black ink. Thoseof a conttary 
character shouM be indicated in parenthesis. 

6. Money items, except averages, throughout the annual repcxt form should tie 
shown in thousands of ckillars adjusted to accord with footings. Totals fbr 
amounte reported in subsidiary accounte included in supporting schedules must 
be in agreement with related primary accounte. For purposes of rounding, 
amounte of $500 but less than $1000 shoukl be raised to the nearest thousand 
dollars, and amounte of less ttian $500 should be lowered. 

7. Railroad cexpexations, mainly distinguished as operating companies and 
lessor companies, are for tha purpose of repcxt to the interstate Commerce 
Commission divicted into classes. An aperatfngeompan/is one whose officers 
direct the business of transportataon and whose books contain oparating as well 
as financial accounte, a lessor compiaty, ths property of whieh being leased to 
and operated by another company, is one ttiat mainteins a separate legal exist­
ence and keeps financial but not operating accounte. 

Operating companies are broadly classified, with respect to their oparating 
revenues, acccxding to the following general definitions: 

Class I companies are ttiose having operating revenues of $ 250,000,000 or 
mora. For this class. Annual Report Form R-1 is provided. 

Class II companies ore ttiose having annial oparating revenues less ttian 
$250,000,000 but in excess of $20,000,000. 

Class III companies ara those having annual operating revenues 
$20,000,000 or less. 

All switehing and terminal eompanies will be ctesignated class III railroads. 

8. Except where the context clearly indicates some other meaning, the follow­
ing terms when used in this Form have the meanings steted below: 

Commission means tfie Interstate Commeree Commission. Respondent means 
tfie person or corporation in whose Itelialfthe report is made. Year means tfie 
year ended December 31 for which the report is made. The Close of ttia Year 
means tfie close <a business on December 31 ofthe year for which the report is 
inaile; or in case the report is made for a shorter period ttian one year, tt means 
the dose of the period covered by tha report The Beginning of ttie Yaar means 
the beginning of liusiness on January 1 of the yeiv for which the report is made; 
or in case ttie report is made for a shorter pariod ttian one year, it means tfis 
beginning of the period covered by the report The Preceding Year means tfie 
yeatended December 31 of the year preeetSng the year for which Hie report is 
matle. The Uniform System of Accounte for Railroad Companies means tfie 
system of accounts in Part 1201 or Title 49, Code ofFetleral Regulations, as 
amendeii. 

Fex Index, See back of book 



Year 1994 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED 

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT 

1. The respondent, at ite option, may omit pages from this report provided there is nothing to report or the schedules are not applicable. 
2. Snow below ttie pages excluded and indicate the schedule number and titie in the space provided below. 
3. If no schedules were omitted indicate 'NONE.' 

Page Schedule No. Titie 

1 0 - 1 5 200 Comparative Statement of Financial Position 

Explanatory Notes 

Blank Pages 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1994 

B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT 

Answers to the questions asked should be made in full, without reference to data returned on the corresponding page of previous reporte. in case any 
changes of the nature referred to under inquiry 4 on ttiis page have taken plaee during the year covered by this report, they ahould Ite explained in full tMail. 

1. Give in fiill the exact name ofthe respondent Use tha wcxdslTie'and'Company* only when they are parte of the corporate name. Be careful to 
distinguish between ra/Aoiadand railway. The cexporate name should be given uniformly throughout the report, notably on the cover, on the titie page, and 
in the 'Verification.* If the report is made by receivers, tiustees, a committee of kiondholders, or individuals otherwise in possesskin of the property, state 
names and facte with precision. If the report is for a consoiklatod group, pursuant to Special Permission from the Commission, Accountang and Vaiueition 
Board, indicate such tact on line 1 below and list the consolidated gi oup on page 4. 

2. If incexporated under a special charter, give date of passage of the act; if under a general law, give date offiling certificate of cxganizations; if a 
reorganization has been effected, give date of reorganization. If a receivership or other ttust, give also date which such receivership ex other possession 
began. If a pwtnership, give date of formation and also names in full of present partners. 

3. State the occasion fex the reorganization, whether by reason of foreclosure of mortgage ex otherwise, according to the tact. Give date of cxganization 
of original cexpexation and refer to laws under which organized. 

1. Exact name of common carrier making ttiis report The Kansas C i ty Sou thern Rai lwav C o m p a n y 

2. Date of incorporation March 19. 1900 

3. Under laws of what Government, State or Territory organized? If more than one, name all. If in bankruptcy, give court of 

jurisdiction and dates of beginning of receivership or ttusteeship and of appointment of receivers or ttustees 

State of Missouri 

Article 11 Chapter Xll Revised Statutes of Missouri 1699 

4. If the respondent was reorganized during the year, involved in a consolidation or merger, or conducted its business under a 

different neune, give full peuHculars 

See Footnote on Page 9. 

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS 

5. The respondent is required to send to the Bureau of Accounts, immediately upon preparation, two copies of its latest annual report to 

stockholders. 

Check appropriate box: 

I I Two copies are attached to this report. 

I I Two copies will be submitted 
(dote) 

I X I No annual report to stockholders is prepared. 

Railroad Annual Repoit R-1 



KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1994 3 
C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS 

1. State ttie par value of each share of sttjck: Common, $ No Par per share: first preferred, $ 3 5 0 . 0 0 0 per share: second preferred. 
$ None pershare: debenttire sttxsk, $ None oer share. 

2. State whettier or not each share of stock has ttie right to one vote; if not, give full particulars in a foottiote Yes.: 

3. Are voting rights porportional te) holdings? Yes If not, state in a footiiote ttie relation between holdings and corresponding voting righte. 

4. Are voting rights attached te) any securities ottier ttian stock? No If so, name in a foottiote each security, ottier ttian stexsk tti which voting 
rights are attached (as of ttie close of ttie year), and state in detail ttie relation between holdings and corresponding voting rights, stating whettier 
voting rights are acttjal or contingent, and if contingent, showing ttie contingency. 

5. Has any class or issue of securities any special privileges in ttie election of directors, ttustees. or managers, or in ttie determination of 

corporate action by any mettiod? No if so, describe fullv in a foottiote each such class or issue and qive a succinct statement showing 

clearly the character and extent of such privileges. 

6. Give ttie date of ttie latest closing of ttie stock book prior to ttie actual filing of ttiis report and state ttie purpose of such closina 

Stock book w a s no t c losed In 1994. Last c l o s e d Apr i l 3 . 1981 

7. State ttie te>tal voting power of all security holders of ttie respondent at ttie date of such closing, if wittiln one year of ttie date of such filing; if 

not, state as of ttie close of ttie year. 9.840.057' votes, asof December 3 1 . 1994 
(Date) 

8. State ttie tistal number of stexskholders of record, as of ttie date shown in answer te) inquiry No. 7. 1 stexskholder. 
9. Give ttie names of ttie ttiirty security holders of ttie respondent who, at ttie date of ttie latest closing of ttie sk)ck book or compilation of list of 

stockholders of ttie respondent Of wittiln 1 year prior to ttie actual filing of ttiis report), had ttie highest voting powers in ttie respondent showing for 
each his address, ttie number of votes to which he was entitled, which respect to securities held by him, such securities being classified as 
common stock, second preferred stock, first preferred stock, and other securities, stating in a foottiote the names of such other securities (if any). 
If any such holder held in ttust give (in a footnote) the particulars of the ttust In the case of voting ttust agreements, give as supplemental 
information ttie names and addresses of ttie ttiirty largest holders of ttie voting ttust certificates and ttie amount of ttieir individual holdings. If the 
stcxk book was not closed or the list of stockholders compiled wHtiin such year, show such thirty security holders as of the close of the year. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Name of securty holder 

(a) 
Kansas City Southern 

Industries, Inc. 

adefress of security holder 

(b) 

114 West 11th Street 

Kansas City, Missouri 64105 

Number of votes 
to which 

security holder 
was entitied 

(0 

9,840,057 

NUMBER OF VOTES, CLASSIRED WTTH 
RESPECT TO SECURITIES ON 

WHICH BASED 

Coinmon 
(d) 

9,840.000 

Sfaxik 
PREFERRED 

Second 
(e) 

First 
(0 

57 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 1 
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1994 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Continued 
10. State the total number of votes cast at the latest general meeting fbr the election of directors of the respondent 9.840.057 

votes cast 

11. Give ttie date of such meeting. May 3. 1994 

12. Give ttie place of such meeting. Kansas City. Missouri 64105 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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T H E KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1994 5 

SCHEDULE 200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSIT ION - ASSETS 
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

Line 
No. 

•1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

701 

702 

703 

704 

705 

706 

707 

709, 708 

708.5 

709.5 

710,711,714 

712 

713 

715,716,717 

721.721.5 

722. 723 

724 

737. 738 

739, 741 

743 

744 

731,732 

731,732 

731,732 

733, 735 

Titie 

(a) 

Current Assete 

Cash 

Temporary Cash Invesbnente 

Special Deposite 

Accounte Receivable 

- Loan and Notes 

- Interline and Ottier Balances 

- Customers 

-Ott ier 

- Accrued Accounte Reeeivables 

- Receivables from Affiiated Companies 

- Less: Allowance for Uncollectible Accounte 

Working Funds Prepaymente Deferred Income Tax Debite 

Materials and Supplies 

Ottier Current Assete 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

Other Assete 

Special Funds 

Invesbnente and Advances Affiliated Companies (Schedule 310 & 31 OA) 

Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent 

Marketabte Equity Securities-Cr. 

Property Used in Ottier ttian Carrier Operation (less Depreciation) 

$1,203 

Ottier Assete 

Ottier Deterred Debite 

Aeeumulated Deferred Income Tax Debite 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

Road and Equipment 

Road (Schedule 330) L -30 Col. h & b 

Equipment (Schedule 330) L -39 Col. h & b 

Unallocated Items 

Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization (Schedules 335,342,351) 

Net Road and Equipment 

TOTAL ASSETS 

Batance at close 
of year 

(b) 

529 

198 

3,155 

57,456 

7,855 

41,871 

1 

(2,321) 

9,652 

39,817 

401 

158,614 

10,607 

4 

3,633 

2 

107,624 

121,870 

1,046,178 

420,337 

131,149 

(456,404) 

1,141,260 

1,421.744 

Batance at Begin­

ning of year 

(c) 

3,731 

190 

2,389 

36,855 

8,039 

21.661 

4,638 

(1.732) 

8,075 

25,756 

771 

110.373 

14,869 

4 

11.233 

28.952 

3,097 

58,155 

652,832 

326,186 

50.704 

(416.713) 

613,009 

781.537 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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6 THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1994 

SCHEDULE 200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

Line 

No. 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

Cross 

Check 

Account 

751 

752 

753 

754 

755, 756 

757 

759 

760,761,761.5,762 

763 

764 

765, 767 

766 

766.5 

768 

769 

770.1.770.2 

781 

783 

786 

771.772.774,775, 

782, 784 

791,792 

794, 795 

797 

798 

798.1 

798.5 

Titie 

(a) 

Current Liabilities 

Loans and Notes Payable 

Accounte Payable: Interline and Other Balances 

Audited Accounte and Wages 

Ottier Accounte Payable 

Interest and Divktends Payable 

Payables to Affiliated Companies 

Accrued Accounte Payable 

Taxes Accrued 

Ottier Current Liabilities 

Eciuipment Obligations and Other Long-Term Debt due Wittiln One Year 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABLiTlES 

Non-Current LiabiBtaes 

Funded Debt Unmatured 

Equipment Obligations 

Capitaiized Lease Obligations 

DeUmDetault 

Accounte payable: Affiliated Companies 

Unamortized Debt Premium 

Interest in Detault 

Deferred Revenues-Transfers from Government Authorities 

Accumulated Deferred Ineome Tax Credite 

Ottier Long-Term Liabilities and Deterred Credite 

TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 

SherehoMers- Equity 

Total Capital Stock: (Schedute 230) (L 53 & 54) 

Cornmon Stock 

Preferred Stock 

Discount on Capitel Stock 

Additional Capital (Schedule 230) 

Retained Earnings: 

Appropriated 

Unappropriated (Schedule 220) 

Net Unrealeed Loss on Noncurrent Marketebie Equity Secunbes 

Less Treasury Stock 

Net Stockholders Equity 

TOTAL LIABIUTIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY 

Batance at close 

of year 

(b) 

8,230 

52,219 

2,552 

3,750 

13,436 

97,309 

7,059 

99 

16,420 

201,074 

5,278 

106,492 

6,772 

478,536 

200,300 

29,497 

826,875 

57,514 

36,514 

21,000 

29,463 

310,605 

(3.787) 

393,795 

1,421,744 

Batance at Begin­

ning of year 

(c) 

1,777 

29,183 

3,583 

1,902 

329 

60.481 

5,504 

89 

18,115 

120.963 

101 

64,665 

4,768 

69.121 

121.356 

40.554 

300,565 

57,514 

36,514 

21,000 

29,327 

276,955 

(3.787) 

360,009 

781.537 

Line 

No. 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

I 
I 
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1994 

SCHEDULE 200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 

(Doltars in Thousands) 

The notes listed below we provided to disclose supplementary informaten on matters which have an important effect on the financial condition 
of the carrier. The curler shall give the pcuttcutars called fex herein and where there is nothing to report, insert whe wcxd 'none*: and in addition 
thereto shall enter in separate notes with suitable particulars other matters involving material amounte of the cliaracter commonly disclosed in 
financnl statemente under generally accepted accounting and reporting principles, except as shown in ottier schedules. This includes 
statemente explaining (1) service interruption insurance policies and indicating the amount of indemnity to which respondent will be enbtied fbr 
wexk stoppage losses and the maximum amount of additional premium responctent may be obligated to pay in the event such losses are 
sustained by other railroads; (2) particulars concerning obligations for stock purchase options granted to officers and employees: and (3) wliat 
entties have been macte fex net income ex retained income resbicted under provisions of mortgages and other arrangemente. 

1. Amount (estimated, if necessary) of net income ex reteined income which has to be provided for capital expenditures, and for sinking and 

other funds pursuant to provisions of reexganization plans, mortgages, deeds of ttust or other conttacte $ None 

2. Estimated amount of future earnings which can be realized befexe paying Federal income taxes kiecause of unused and avaitable net 

operating loss carryover on January 1 of year foikiwing that fbr which the report is macte $ N o n e 

3. (a) Exptain the procedure in aecountingfor pension funds and recexding in the accounte ttie eurrentand past service pension coste, 

indicating whether or not consistent witti ttie prior year In 1980 the C o m p a n y Imp lemented a qua l i f i ed Prof i t Shar ing 

Plan. The amount charged to income each year is the amount to be deposited under the plan. 

(b) State amount if any, represenbng the excess of the actuartally computed value of vested benefite over the total of the pension fund 

Not Applicable $ 

(c) Isanypeut of pension ptan funded? Specify. Yes No 
(1) H funding is by insurance, give name of insuring company 
Iffunding is by ttust agreement list ttustee(s) 

Date of ttust agreement ex tatest amendment 
If responctent is affiiated in any way with the ttustee(s), exptain affiliation: 

(d) List affiltated companies which are included in the pension ptan funding agreement and describe basis for allocating charges under 

ttie agreement No t App l i cab le 

(e) (1) Is any part of the pension ptan fund irwested in stock ex other securities of the responctent ex any of ite affiliates? Specify. 

Yes No 
If yes, give number of the shares for each class of stock or other security: Not A p p l i c a b l e 

(ii) Are voting righte attached to any securities held by the pension plan? Specify. Yes 

stock is voted? Not App l i cab le 

No If yes, who ctetermines how 

4. State whether a segregated political fund has kieen established as provided kiy the Feeteral Election Campaign Act of 1971 (18 U.S.C. 610). 

Yes No X 

5. (a) The amount of employers eonbibution to employee stock ownership loans fex the current year was $ N o n e 

(b) The amount of investinent tauc credit used to reduce current ineoma tax expense resuUng from conttibutions to qualified employee stock 

ownership ptans for the current year was $ None 

6. In reference to Docket No. 37465 specify the total amount of business entertainment expenditures charged to the non-operating expense 

account $ None 

Continued on following page 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES C O N S O U D A T E D Year 1994 

SCHEDULE 200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 

7 Give particulars with respect to contingent assete and liabilities at the close of the year, in accordance with Insttuction 5-6 in the Uniform 
System of Accounte fex Railroad Companies, that are not reHected in the amounte of the respondent. 
Disclose the nature and amount of contingency that is matertal. 
Examples of contingent Itabilities we items which may become obligations as a result of pending or threatened litigation, assessmente or possiile 

assessmente of additional taxes and agreemente ex obligations to repurchase securities ex property. Additional pages may be added if more space 
is neected. (Exptain and/ex reference to ttie following pages.) 

The Compeuiy is a defendant (€dong with the Burlington Northern Reulroad) in a lawsuit filed in the Disttict Court of Bowie 
County, Texas by Southwestern Electtic Power Company ("SWEPCO'). SWEPCO alleges that Burlington Northern and the 
Company are required to reduce SWEPCO's coal ttansportation rates, due to changed circumsteuices that allegedly create a 
'gross inequity" to SWEPCO under the language of the coal ttansportertion conttact among SWEPCO. the Company and 
Burlington Norttiem. SWEPCO is ttie largest single customer of ttie Company. 

Although the suit is pending, the Company and SWEPCO are negotiating an agreement to settie the major issues which are tfie 
subject of this litigation. Management is confident that the matter will be concluded without materied adverse effect on the 
financieti condition or future results of operation of the Compeviy. 

The Company has been named as a "potentially responsible party* by the Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality 
regarding a location near Bossier City, Louisiana, which was the site of a wood preservative tteatanent plant (Uncoln 
Creosoting). The Company is a former owner of part of the land in question. This matter was the subject of a tiled in the United 
States Disttict Court In Shreveport, Louisieuia which was concluded in July of 1993. The Court found ttiett Joslyn Meuiufewturing 
Compeviy, eui operator of ttie pleuit, is required to indemnify the Company for deimages evising out of pleuit operertions. (The 
Compemy's potentieU lied)ility is eis a property owner rather them ee a generator or tteuisporter of contevnineuits.) The eeee has been 
appealed to the United States Court of Appeals for tiie Rftti Circuit 

On January 18,1994. the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) published a list of potential sites that may be placed on the 
FedereU Comprehensive EnvironmenteU Response, Compensation & Uability Act (CERCLA, eUso known as the superfund law), 
national priority list The Uncoln Creosoting site was included. Since major remedied work has been performed at this site by 
Joslyn and the Compeuiy hee been held by the FedereU Court to be entitied to indemnity for such costs, it would appear thert the 
Company should not incur significant remedied iiedsiiity. At this time, it is not possible to meeuiingfully eveduate ttie potential 
consequences of remediation at the site, since the EPA has made no announcement other than listing of the Uncoln Creosoting 
site fbr "potential* inclusion on the nationed list 

In the opinion of maneigement other claims or lawsuits incidental to the business of the Company and its subsidiaries have been 
adequately provided for in tiie consolidated fincvicied statements. 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

(a) Changes in Valuataon Accounte 

8. Mtuketable Equity Securities. 

Cost Market 
Dr. (Cr) 

to Income 
Dr. (Cr) to 

Stockholders Equity 

(Current Yr.) Current Portfolio N / A 

eeof / / Noncurrent Portfolio N / A 

(Previous Yr.) Current Portfolio N / A N / A 

(Of / / Noncurrent Portfolio N / A N / A 

(b) AT / / .gross unrealized gains and losses pertainingto marketable equity securUes were as follows: 

Gains Losses 

Current 
Noncurrent 

(c) A net unrealized gain (loss) of $ 
The cost of securities sold was bcaed on tha 

on the sale of marketable equity securUes was inducted in net income fex 
(method) cost of all ttie stiares of each security held at time of sale. 

(year). 

Signifieant net realized and net unrealized gains and losses arising after etate of tha financial statemente but priex to the filing, applicable to 
marketable equity securities owned at kiatanca sheet etate shall be disclosed below: 

NOTE: / / (date) Balance sheet dote of reported year unless specified as previous year. 
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Year 1994 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED 

SCHEDULE 200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY - Concludeci 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

** In April 1992, KCSR signed a letter of intent for the purchase of all of the capital stock of The Graysonia, Neehville, and Ashdown Railroad 

Company (GNA) from Holnam, Inc. for $4,059,000. The GNA, which was wholly-owned by Holnam, Inc., connects with KCSR at Ashdown, 

Arkansas and extends 32 miles east Acquisition of the GNA closed on December 31,1992 and was operated in ttust until ICC approval was 

obtained. 

The Kevisee City Southern Reulway Compeuiy received approved from the Interstate Commerce Commission in Rneuice Docket No. 32318 to 

merge the Kemsee City Southern Reulway Comptmy euid its wholly owned subsidieuy — The Graysonia, Neehville, and Ashdown Rediroeul 

Company (GNA). In July 1993 ttie GNA was merged into ttie KCSR. 

In May 1992, KCSR signed eui eigreement with the Seuita Fe Reulway ("Seuita Fe') to purcheee portions of its fewilities in the Dedleis, Texee euea. 

The sede consists of approximettedly 90 miles of freusk euid eui 80 eu:re intermoded feniiity. The agreement is being implemented in phases over 

severed yeeus euid will geun KCSR direct eiccess to the Dedlee/Ft Worth meukets. Phase I of this agreement completed on October 31,1993. 

included the portion of Seuita Fe's line between Feumersville, Texas and a switch at Zewha Junction, Taxes. Pheee II was parti'ediy completed in 

April 1994 euid included the Zeusha Junction intermodal feeility. It is anticipated that the fined portion of Pheee II of the eusquisition, which includes 

certain industry access, is euiticiperted to be completed in the first half of 1995. 

On September 21,1992, KCSI euid MidSouth, a regioned railroeui holding compeuiy heeulquartered in Jeukson, Mississippi, signed a definitive 

merger agreement. The acquisition was approved by the ICC on June 4,1993. KCSI closed the ttansaction on June 10,1993, pursuant to the 

merger agreement. 

The MidSouth eusquisition was accounted fbr ee a purcheise by KCSI. The purcheee price for the eicquisition of the MidSouth common stock 

aggregated approximately $213.5 million. Uabilities assumed were approximatediy $306.9 million. The total purchase price exceeded the fair 

vedue of the underlying net eesets by a toted of eipproximately $98 million and is being amortized over a period of 40 yeeus. At December 31, 

1994, the intangible balance was $94 million which is net of $3.9 million of accumulated amortizettion. 

KCSI purchased MidSouth to complement KCSR's operations and MidSouth was merged Into KCSR effective January 1.1994 at book vedue. 

Accordingly, the results of operations of the acquired company were included with those of KCSR for periods subsequent to December 31,1993. 

As of December 31,1994, KCSR ttansferred their ttucking lines, Kansas City Southern Transport Company, Landa Motor Unes, and Louisiana 

/^kansas and Texas Transport Company, to their parent company, KCSI, at book vedue, with toted assets and total liabilities and stockholder's 

equity of $373 thouseuid. 
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16 T H E KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1994 

SCHEDULE 210 - RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Disclose ttie requested information for ttie respondent pertaining to ttie 4. All contta enbies hereunder should be indicated in parenttieses. 
resulte of operataons for ttie year. 5. Cross-checks 

2. Report total operating expenses from Schedute 41 Oof tills report. Any Schedute 210 Schedute 210 
disparities in expense amounte shown in ttiis schedule and expense amounte Line 15, column (b) = Line 62, column (b) 
reported in Schedute 410 must be fully exptained on page 18. Line 47 plus 48 plus 49, column (b) = Line 63. eolumn (b) 

3. List dividends from invesbnente accounted fbr under ttie cost mettiod on Line 50, column (b) = Line 64, column (b) 
ttie approprtate line No. 19 for Account No. 513. •Dividend Income." List Schedule 410 
dividends accounted for by tfie equity metiiod on ttie approprtate dividend line Line 14, column (b) = Line 620, eolumn (h) 
No. 25 under ttie 'Income from Affiliated Companies' subsection of ttiis Line 14, eolumn (cQ = Line 620, column tO 
schedule. Line 14, column (e) = Line 620, column (g) 

Line 49, column (b) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 
30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 
36 

37 

Cross 
Check 

Item 

(a) 

OROINARY rTEMS 
OPERATING INCOME 

Railway Operating Income 

(101) Freight 

(102) Passenger 

(103) Passenger-Retated 

(104) Switehing 

(105) water Transfers 

(106) Demurrage 

(110) incidental 

(121) Joint Facility-Cradt 

(122) Joint Facility-Debit 

(501) Railway oparating revenues (Exclusiva of bansfeis 

from Government AuttiorKes-lines 1 -9) 

(502) Railway operating revenues-Transfers from Government 

Authorties fbr current operations 

ttansfersfrom Government Authoriies 

TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (lines 10-12) 

(531) Railway oparating expenses 

Net revenue from railway operations 

OTHER INCOME 

(506) Revenue from property used in other than carrier operataons 

(510) Miscellaneous rent income 

(512) Sepcuately operated propertaes-Profit 

(513) Divkiend Ineome (cost mettiod) 

(514) Interest income 

(516) Income from sinking and ottier funds 

(517) Release of premiums on funded debt 

(518) Reimbursemerte received under conbaete and agreemente 

(519) Miscellaneous income 

Ineome from affiliated companies: 519 

a. Dividends (equity mettiod) 

b. Equity in undisbibuted earnings flosses) 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME flines 16-26) 

TOTAL INCOME flines 15.27) 

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 

(534) Expenses of property used in ottier than carrier operations 

(544) Miseeiianeous taxes 

(545) Separately operated properties-Loss 

(549) Maintenance of invesbnent organization 

(550) Income Transferred under conbaete nad agreemente 

(551) Miscellaneous income charges 

(553) Uneoiiectable accounte 

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS Oines 29-35) 

Income available for fixed charges (lines 28,36) 

Amount for 
current yea r " 

(b) 

451.758 

14,595 

5,354 

780 

472,487 

472.487 

360.067 

112,420 

574 

1,914 

482 

1,022 

4.704 

(4,076) 

4,620 

117,040 

302 

5,380 
525 

6,207 

110.833 

Amount for 
preceding year 

(e) 

328,376 

12,551 

3,909 

690 

345,526 

345,526 

266,097 

79,429 

1,425 

1,312 

493 

2,333 

704 
6,267 

85,696 

(403) 

1,005 

(300) 

302 
85,394 

Fraight-
retatod 

revenue & 
expenses 

(cf) 

451,758 

14,595 

5,354 

780 

472,487 

472,487 

360,067 

112,420 

^ ^ ^ f e % -
^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 

Passenger-
rotated 

revenue & 
expenses 

(e) 

9 
y^^^G ^ ^ i ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 

^^^^^^^^^^^>^^£^ ii 
^ ^ m ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ H 
^^^w^lS 
^ ^ ^ f e ^ 

^m 
^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ S - s \ 

^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ b ' m 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 

Raiboad Annual Report R-1 



THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1994 17 

SCHEDULE 210 - RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - Continued 
(Doltars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

Cross 
Check 

Item 

(a) 

RXFD CHARGES 

(546) Interest on funded debt: 

(a) Fixed interest not in detault 

(b) Interest in detault 

(547) Interest on unfunded debt 

(548) Amortization of discount on funded debt 

TOTAL FIXED CHARGES flines 38-41) 

income after fixed charges flines 37,42) 

OTHER DEDUCTUONS 

(546) Interest on funded debt: 

(c) Contingent interest 

UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITFMS 

(555) Unusual or infrequer* Items (debit) credit 

Ineome Q.oss) from continuing operataons (before income taxes) 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 

(556) Income taxes on ordinary income: 

(a) Federal income taxes 

(b) State income taxes 

(c) Other income taxes 

(557) Provisnn for deferred texes 

TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES flines 47-50) 

Income from continuing operations flines 46-51) 

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

(560) Income or loss from operations of discontinued segmente fless applicable Income taxes 

of$ ) 

(562) Gain or loss on disposal of discontinued segmente fless appiieabie ineome taxes of S ) 

Income before exbaordinory items flines 52 + 53 + 54) 

EXTRAORDINARY rTEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

(570) Exbaordirsry items (Net) 

(590) Ineome taxes on exbaordinary items 

(591) Provistan for defened taxes—Exbaordinary items 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY PTEMS flines 56-58) 

(592) Cumutative effect of changes in accounting principles (less applicable tax of S ) 

Net ineome O.oss) (lines 55 -1- 59 -I- 60) 

ReconcBiation of net railway oparating income (NROI) 

Net revenues from railmiy operations 

(556) Income taxes on ordinary income (-) 

(557) Provisnn for deferred taxes (-) 

Income from lease of road and equipment ( - ) 

Rent for leased roads and equipment (+) 

Net railway operating income floss) 

Amount for 
current year ** 

(b) 

42,636 

(3,395) 
72 

39,313 
71,520 

71,520 

12,723 
159 

3 
15,572 
28.457 
43.063 

43,063 

43,063 

112,420 
12,885 
15,572 

266 
1,941 

85,638 

Amount for 
preceding year 

(c) 

11.139 

2.527 
78 

13,744 
71,650 

71.650 

9,499 
1,273 

1 
18,263 
29.036 
42.614 

42.614 

(4.466) 
38.148 

79.429 
10.773 
18.263 

292 
1.111 

51.212 

Line 
No. 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 

53 
54 
55 

56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

** See Footnote on Page 9. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220 
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THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1994 19 

SCHEDULE 220 - RETAINED EARNINGS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Show below Uie items of Retained Earniigs Accounte of ttie respondent for ttie year, classified in accordance witti ttie Uniform System 
of Accounte fbr Railroad Companies. 

2. All conba enbies hereunder should be shown in parenttieses. 
3. Show under 'Remarks' ttie amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences for Accounte 606 and 616. 
4. Segregate in column (c) all amounte applicable to ttie equity in undisbibuted earnings flosses) of affiltated companies based on Uie 

equity mettiod of accounting. 
5. Line 3 fline 7 if debit batance), column (c), should agree with line 26, column (b). Schedule 210. The total of columns (b) and (c), lines 

3 and 7, shoukl agree witti line 61 column (b), Schedute 210. 
6. Include in column (b) only amounte applicable to reteined earnings exclusive of any amounte included in eolumn (c). 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

Cross 
Cheek 

Item 

(a) 

Balances at beginning of year 

(601.5) Prior period adjusbnenb to beginning retained earnings 

CREDrrs 

(602) Credit batance bansferred from income 

(603) Appropriations released 

(606) Other credite to retained earnings 

TOTAL 

DEBnS 

(612) Debit batance bansferred from income 

(616) Ottier debite to retained earnings 

(620) Approprtations fbr sinking and other funds 

(621) Approprtations for ottier purposes 

(623) Divktends: Common stock 

Preferred sfaxsk* 

TOTAL 

Net increase (decrease) during Year fl.ine 6 minus line 13) 

Batances at close of year flines 1, 2, and 14) 

Batances from line 15(c) 

Total unapproprtated retained earnings and equity in 

undisbibuted earnings flosses) of affiiated companies at end 

(798) of year 

(7970 Total approprtated retained earnings: 

Credite during vear $ 

Debite during vear S 

Batance at Close of vear S 

Amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences: 

Account 606 S 

Account 616 S 

Retained 
earnings-

Unappropriated 

(b) 

273,207 

47,139 

47,139 

573 

8,370 

798 

9,741 

37,398 

310,605 

310,605 

Equity in undis­
bibuted earnings 
(losses) of af f i l ­
tated companies 

(c) 

3,748 

328 

328 

4,076 

4,076 

(3.748) 

N/A 

N/A 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

* If any dividends have not been declared on cumutative preferred stock, give cumutative undeclared dividends at beginning of year and end of year. 

Raiboad Annual Report R-1 



20 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN UNES CONSOUDATH3 Year 1994 
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1994 21 
SCHEDULE 240 - STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Give ttie infonnation as requested concerning tiie cash flows during ttie year. Eittier ttie direct or indirect mettiod can be used. The direct mettiod shows 
as ite principal componente operating cash receipte and paymente. such as cash received from customers as cash paid to suppliers and employees, ttie sum 
of which is net cash flow from operating actavitaes. The indirect mettiod starts witti net income and adjuste it for revenue and expense items ttiat were not ttie 
result of operating cash bansactaons in ttie current period to reconeite it to net cash flow from operatang actavitaes. tt direct metiiod is used complete lines 
1 - 41: indirect mettiod complete lines 10 - 41. Cash for Uie purpose of tills schedule shall include cash and cash equivalente which are short-term, highly 
liquid investtnente readily convertible to known amounte of cash and so near ttieir mahirity ttiat ttiey present insignificant risk of changes in value because 
of changes in interest rates. Information about all investing and financing activities whieh do not directiy affect cash shal be separately disclosed in foot ­
notes to tills schedule. They shal clearly rotate ttie cash (if any) and non cash aspecta of bansactaons. Examples of noncash investing and bansactions 
include convertang debt to equity acquiring assete by assuming directiy related Itabilties, such as purchasing a building by incurrng a mortgage to ttie seller; 
obtaining an asset by entering into a capital lease: and exchanging noncash assete or itabilitaes for ottier noncash assete or Itabilities. Some bansactaons 
are part cash and port noncash; only ttie cash portion shaO be reported directiy in ttie statement of cash fiows. Refer to FAS Statement No. 95, Statement 
of Cash Flows, fbr further details. 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVmES 

Line 
No. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

Cross 
Cheek 

Description 

(a) 

Cash received form operatang revenues 

Dividends received from affiliates 

Interest received 

Other Income 

Cash paid for operating expenses 

Interest paid (net of amounta capitalized) 

Income taxes paid 

Ottier—net 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVmES (LINES 1 - 8) 

Current Year** 

(b) 

Prior Year 

(c) 

Line 
No. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7 

8. 

9. 

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVmES 

Line 
No. 

10. 

Cross 
Check 

Description 

(a) 

Income from continuing operations 

Current Year ** 

(b) 

43,063 

Prior Year 

(c) 

42,614 

Line 
No. 

10. 

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TD NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVmES | 

Line 
No. 

11. 

12. 

13. 

14. 

15. 

16. 

1 7 

18. 

19. 

20. 

2 1 . 

Cross 
Check 

Description 

(a) 

Loss (gain) on sale or disposal of tangible property and investmente 

Depreciation and amortazation expanses 

Increase (decrease) in provision for Deferred Income Taxes 

Net decrease flncrease) in undisbibuted earnings flosses) of affilates 

Decrease (increase) in accounte receivable 

Decrease flncrease) in matertals and supplies, and other current assete 

Increase (decrease) in current Itabilties ottier ttian debt 

Increase (decrease) in other—net 

Net cash provided from contanuing operataons fl.ines 10-18) 

Add (subbact) cash generated (paid) by reason of discontinued 
operations and exbaordinary items 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES fl-ines 19 & 20) 

Current Year** 

(b) 

(4 
43,194 
15.027 
4,076 

(16,497) 
(5,744) 

37,204 
18,740 

139,059 

139,059 

Prior Year 

(c) 

(683) 
32,292 
15,566 

(704) 
(13,025) 

(9,472) 
9,573 

(23,080) 
53,081 

(4.466) 

48,615 

Line 
No. 

11. 

12. 

13. 

14. 

15. 

16. 

1 7 

18. 

19. 

20. 

2 1 . 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVmES 

Line 
No. 

22. 

23. 

24. 

25. 

26. 

27. 

28. 

29. 

Cross 
Check 

Description 

(a) 

Proceeds from sale of property 

Capital expenditures 

Net change in temporary cash investmente not qualKVing as cash equivalente 

Proceeds from sale/repayment of investment and advances 

Net decrease flncrease) in sinking and ottier special funds 

Ottier—net 

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES fl-ines 22-28) 

Current Year** 

(b) 

5,719 
(144,796) 

2,913 
(2,429) 

(138,593 

Prior Year 

(c) 

4,952 
(67,310) 

2,210 
(985) 

(61.133) 

Line 
No. 

22. 

23. 

24. 

25. 

26.1 
27. 

28. 

29. 

(Contanued on next page) 
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22 K A N S A S C I T Y S O U T H E R N L I N E S C O N S O L I D A T E D 

SCHEDULE 240 - STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Concluded) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVmES 

Line 
No. 

30. 
31. 

32. 

33. 
34. 

35. 

36. 

37 

38. 

39. 

40. 

41. 

Cross 
Check 

Description 

(a) 

Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 

Principal paymente of long-term ctebt 

Proceeds from issuance of capitel stock 

Purchase price of acquiring beasury stock 

Cash dividends paid 

Oti ier—net 

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (Lines 30-35) 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
O.INES21,29&36) 

Cash and cash equivalente at beginning of the year 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR 
(Lines 37 & 38) 

Foobiotes to Schedute 240 
Cash paid during the year for: 
Interest (net of amount capitelized)* 

Income taxes (net)* 

Current Year** 

(b) 

138,606 
(133,136) 

(9,138) 

(3,668) 

(3,202) 
3,731 

529 

13,346 
15,404 

'Only applies if indirect mettiod is adopted. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

NONCASH ITEMS: 

Capitel Conbibution 136 

Equipment Purchased witti Debt 6 7 , 9 7 4 

Deferred Ineome Tax bansferred to Accounte Payable 6 , 0 8 6 

** See Footnote on Page 9. 

Year 1994 

Prior Year 
(c) 

72,007 

(46,906) 

(10,097) 

15,004 

2.486 

1,245 

3.731 

9.509 

6,311 

Line 
No. 

30. 

31. 

32. 

33. 
34. 

35. 

36. 

37. 
38. 

39. 

40. 

41. 
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SCHEDULE 245 - WORKING CAPITAL • * 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. This schedule should include only data pertaining to railway bansportation services. 
2. Carry out calcutation of lines 9,10,20. and 21, to the nearest whole number. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 

5 
6 

7 

8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 

16 

17 
18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Item 

(a) 

CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

Interline and Other Batances (705) 

Customers (706) 

Ottier (707) 

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

OPERATING REVENUE 

Railway Operating Revenue 

Rent Ineome 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 

Average Daily Operating Revenues 

Days of Operating Revenue in 

Current Operating Assete 

Revenue Detay Days Plus Buffer 

CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 

Interihe and Ottier Balances (752) 

Audited Accounte and Wages Payable (753) 

Accounte Payable — Ottier (754) 

Other Taxes Accrued (761.5) 

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABLmES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Railway Operating Expenses 

Depreetation 

Cash Retated Operating Expenses 

Average Daily Expenditijres 

Days of Operating Expenses in Currer* 

Operating Ltabillies 

Days of Working Capital Required 

Cash Working Capital Required 

Cash and Temporary Cash Batance 

Cash Working Capital Allowed 

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 

Total Matertal and Supplies (712) 

Scrap and Obsolete Matertal included 

inAceL712 

Matertals and Supplies held for Common 

Cturier Purposes 

TOTAL WORKING CAPR-AL 

Source 

Schedute 200, line 5, column b 

Schedule 200. line 6. column b 

Note A 

Line 1 + 2 + 3 

Schedule 210, line 13, eolumn b 

NoteB 

Lines 5 + 6 

Line 7 / 360 days 

Line 4 / line 8 

Line9 + 15days 

Schedule 200, line 31, column b 

Note A 

Note A 

Note A 

S u m o f l i n e s l l t o M 

Schedute 210, line 14, column b 

Schedute 410, line 136,137,138, 213, 232,317, 

column h 

Line 16 + l ine 6 - l i n e 17 

Line 18/360 days 

Line 15/l ine 19 

Line 1 0 - l i n e 20 (NoteC) 

Line 2 1 * line 19 

Schedute 200, line 1 + line 2, column b 

Lesser line 22 and line 23 

Note A 

Note A 

Line 2 5 - l i n e 26 

Line 24 + line 27 

Amount 

(b) 

3,155 
57,456 
7,855 

68,466 

472.487 
48,904 

521.391 
1,448 

47 
62 

8.230 
52.219 
2.552 
3.403 

66,404 

360.067 

42,888 
366,083 

1,017 

65 
0 
0 

529 
0 

39.817 

2.191 

37,626 

37,626 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 

5 
6 

7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 

16 

17 
18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Notes: 

(A) Use common carrier portion only. Common carrier refers to railway bansportation service. 

(B) RentIncomeisttiesumofSchedute410,coIumnh,Iines121,122,123,127,128,129,133,134,135,208, 
210,212,227,229,231,312,314, and 316. Rent income is added to railway operating revenues to produce 
total revenues. Rent income is also adcted to total operating expenses to exclude the rent revenue items from 
operating expense. 

(C) If resut is negative, use zero. 
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SPECIAL NOTICE 

Docket No. 38559 RaiboadCIassificationlndex.served January 20,1983, modified the reporting requirementa for ctass II, III and all Switehing and 
terminal companies. These carriers will notify ttie Commission only if the calcutation resulte in a different revenue level then ite current classficataon. 

The dark txxcter on the schedules represente data that are captured fbr processing kiy the Commission. 

I 
I 

It is estimated that an average of 800 burden hours per response are required to complete this collection of infbrmation. This estimate includes time fex 
reviewing insbuetions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of i n ­
formation. Commenb concerning the accuracy of this burcten estimate or suggestions for reducing ttiis burden should be directed to tiie Section of 
Administiative Services, Interstate Commeree Commission and ttie Office of Infonnation and Regutatory /tftaiis. Office of Management and Budget 



THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY, I'JtIC. 
Accounting Department 
114 West 11th Street 

Kansas City, Missouri 64105 
Telephone 816-556-0226 

April 24, 1995 

R. J. Gauert 
Assistant Comptroller 

Mr. Daniel D. Campbell, Director 
Bureau of Accounts 
Interstate Commerce Commission 
Washington, D. C. 20423 

Dear Mr. Campbell, 

Enclosed is Schedule 250, Consolidated Information for Revenue 
Adequacy Determination. 



KCS. - i Year 1994 • 

2 5 ( M : 0 N S 0 L I D A T E D INFORMATION 

FOR REVENUE ADEQUACY DETERMINATION 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

L 7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

Item 

(a) 

Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income For Reporting Entity 

Combined/Consolidated Net Railway Operating Income for 
Reporting Entity 

Add:Interest Income from Working Capitol Allowance-Cash Portion 

Income Taxes Associated with Non-Rail Income and Deductions 

Gain or Oess) from tronsfer/reclassiflcotion to nonroil-ststus 

(net of income taxes) 

Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income(Lines 1, 2, 3, & 4) 

Adjusted Investment in Railroad Property for Reporting Entity 

Combined Investment in Railroad Property Used in Transportation 
Service 

Less: Interest During Construction 

Other Elements of Investment (if debit balance) 

Add: Net ReU Assets of Rail-Related Affiliates 

Working Capitol Allowonce 

Net Investment Bose Before Adjustment for Deferred Toxes 

(Lines 6 through 10) 

Less: Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 

Net Investment Base (Line 11-12) 

Beginning 
of year 

(b) 

N/A 

969,330 

2,301 

0 

26,656 

27,911 

1,021,596 

123,994 

897,602 

F.nd of 
year 

(c) 

89,135 

3 

280 

0 

89,418 

1,141,260 

2.301 

0 

30,017 

37,626 

1,206,602 

202,935 

1,003,667 

In the space provided, pleose list oil railroads and roil-reloted affiliated companies which ore being tepottod in this 
consolidation, along with the noture of the business for eoch company. 

Nome of Affiliate: 
The Kansas City Southern Railway Co. (I) 
Fleet Maintenance Division 
Carland, Inc. 
Kansas City Southern Tranqmrt Co. 
Londo Motor Lines 
Louisiono, Arkansas & Texas Tronsportotion Co. 
Mid-South Microwave 
Rice-Carden Corp. 
Superior Tie ond Timber Tie Plant 
Tolmok, Inc. 
Transfln Insurance, LTD. 

(1) The MidSouth Corp. waa merged into the KCSR effective Jnouoiy 1, 1994. 

Nature of Buoness 
Railroad 
Vechicde MbMC. 
Leasing Co. 
Trucking Co. 
Trucking Co. 
Trucking Co. 
Communications Leasing Co. 
Railway Equip. Leasing 
Tie end Timber Treating Co. 
Real Estate - Spur Tracks 
Insurance Co. 



SCHEDULE 250 - PART B 

Determination of Nonrail Taxes 

This table is designed to facilitate the colculotion of taxes that ore not roil-rdated, the amount to be reported on Schedule 250, Line 
3 

Part 1 - DETERMINE TAXES ON NONRAILROAD INCOME FOR ALL COMBINED/CONSOLIDATED RAILROADS 
(EXCLUDES ALL RAIL - RELATED AFFILIATES) 

(1) Determine Combined/Consolidated Adjusted income from continuing operations (before toxes) for oil oflilioted 
railroads (all classes). Do not include rail-related ofTdiates thot ore not railroads in this port. This represents 
the total combined/consolidoted omounts for all items listed below for oil roilroods in the reporting entity. 

Income from continuing operations (before toxes) should be the equivalent of the numbers contoined 
in the R-l Schedule 210. Line 46 odjusted to include oil roilroods in the reporting entity 71,520 

- Equity in undistributed comings, which represents the total ofSchedule 210, Line 26 for oil 
railroads in the reporting entity (4,076) 

- Dividends in affdiated companies. (If the affiliate is 80% or more controlled by the parent 
railroad, then deduct 100% of the ofTiliate's dividend. If the affiliate is less then 80% controlled 
by the parent roilrood, then deduct 80% of the ofrdiote's dividend) (4,704) 

= Adjusted income from continuing operotions (before taxes). This represents "A" in item (3) below 70,892 

(2) Determine Combined/Consolidated Adjusted Pre-tax NROI for all roilroods in the reporting entity 
Combined/Consolidoted Pre-tax NROI for the entire entity, which equals the omount shown on 

Schedule 250, Line 1 ^ 85,638 

-I- Current Provisions for taxes, which represents the consolidoted omounts of Schedule 210, Line 51 for 
all railroads in the reporting entity. (This figure includes both Account 556, Income Toxes on Ordinaiy 
Income and Account 557, Provision for Deferred Toxes 28,457 

+ Interest income on working copitol allowonce, which represents the totol consolidated interest income 
relative to the working copitol component of the net investment bose and should equal the omount shown in 
Schedule 250, Line 2 for oil roilroods in the reporting entity 3_ 

+ Release of premiums on funded debt, which represents the consolidated total of release of premium on 
funded debt as shown on Schedule 210, Line 22 for oil roilroods in the reporting entity 0 

- Total fixed charges, which represents the consolidoted total of flxed charges os shown on Schedule 210, 
Line 42 for oil roilroods in the repoiting entity 39,313 

, • • i" • 

- Roilrood-reloted income from offiliotes (Other than railroads) which was included in consolidated NROI 
(Schedule 250, Line 1) ; 3,497 

= Combined/Consolidated Pre-Tox Adjusted NROI for oil roilroods. This represents "B" in Item (3) bdow.. 71,288 

(3) Calculate the roilrood-rdoted tox rotio : "B/A" 100.56% 

(4) Compute the nonroilrood-rdoted complement: (1 - Roilrood-reloted income rotio) which equols the 

Nonroilroad-reloted tox rotio -0.56% 



(5) Compute the nonroilrood portion of the total provisions for toxes. This equals: 

The Nonroilrood-reloted tax ratio (Item (4) above) times the total current income taxes accrued 
on ordinary income (Account 556) which represents the consolidoted amounts of Schedule 210, Lines 
47, 48, and 49 for oU roilroods in the reporting entity (72) 

PART U-DETERMINE NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES FOR RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES 
(EXCLUDES ALL AFFILIATED RAILROADS) 

(6) This is calculated by dividing the nonrailrood-reloted income for combined roil-reloted affiliates by the total 
pre-tax net income for all combined roil-reloted offiliotes ond multiplying this result by the total toxes (current 
provision plus deferred). This equals the toxes on nonrailroad income for all oflilioted companies 352 

PART 01 - DETERMINE TOTAL NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES 

(7) This is determined as follows: 

Total income taxes on nonroilrood-reloted income for all railrocxis in the reporting entity (Item 5 above) (72) 

-I- Total Nonroilrood-reloted toxes for roil-reloted offiliotes (Item 6 obove) 352 

Equols Totol nonroilrood-reloted taxes (This amount should be transferred to Schedule 250. Port A. Line 3). 280 
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GE.NERAL l .NSTRUCTIONS CONCER.NING RETURNS IN S C H E D U L E S 310. 310A 

I Schedule 310 should give particulars ot siocks. bonds. other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of affiliated companies held 
by responiient at close of vear .Also, disclose the investments made, disposed of. and wnnen down dunng the year and the applicable dividends and interest 
credited to income as a result of those investments Thev should exclude secunties issued or assumed by respondent For deflnition of affiliated companies, see 
the niles goveming Account No ' 2 1 'Investments and advances, .iffiliaied comDanies. ' in the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies 

i: List the investments in the following order and show a total for each group and each class of investments by accounts in numencal order 
(A) Slocks 

111 Camers-active 
(21 Camen-inactive 
13) Noncamers-active 
141 Noncamen-inactive 

iB) Bonds Iincluding U S Government Bonds) 
IC) Other secured obligations 

(D) Unsecured notes 
(E) Investment advances 

3 The subclassification ot classes iB). iC) . iD). and (E) should be the same as Ihat provided for class lA) 
4 The kinds ol industry represented by respondent's investments in Ihe secunties of other companies should be shown by symbol opposite the names of die 

issuing corporations, the symbols and industnal classifications to be as follows 
Symbol Kind of Industry 

I Agnculture. forestry, and flshenes 
II Mining 

III Construction 
IV .Manufactunng 
V Wholesale and retail trade 

\ I Finance, insurance, and real estate 
\'II Transponalion. communications, and other public utilities 

VIII Services 
IX Govemment 
.X All other 

5 By camers. as the lerm is used here, is meant companies owning or operating railroads, facilities auxiliary thereto such as bndges , femes, union depots, 
and other tenninal facilities, sleeping cars, parlor cars, dining cars, treight c a n . express service and facilities, electnc railways, highway motor vehicles, 
steamboats and other manne transponalion equipment, pipe lines (other than those for transporution of water), and other insuumentaiities devoted to the 
transponalion of persons or propeny for hire Telegraph and telephone companies are not meant to be included 

6 Noncamer companies should, for the purpose ol these schedules, include telephone companies, telegraph companies, mining companies, manufactunng 
companies, hotel companies, etc Purely 'holding companies" arc lo be classed as noncamer companies, even though the secunties held by such companies are 
largely or entuely those issued or assumed by camers 

7 By an active coiporation is meant one which maintains an organization for operating propeny or administenng its financial affairs An inacnve coiporauon 
IS one which has been practically absorbed in a controlling corporation and which neither operates propeiry nor administers its financial affairs, if it maintains an 
urganizaiion it does so only for Ihe purpose of complying with legal requirements and maintaining title to propeny or franchises 

8 Combine, in one amount, investments in which the onginal cost or preseni equity in total assets is less than SIO.OOO 
9 Include investments in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations Exclude amounts normally senied on a current basis. 

10 Oo noi include the value of secunties issued or assumed by respondent 
11 For affiliates which do not repon to the Interstate Commerce Commission and are jointly owned, disclose in footnotes the name and extent of control ofthe 

odier controlling entities 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 
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SCHEDULE 310 - INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIAIhl) COMPANIES 

1. Gwe psrtieulars of investments in stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of companies affiliated with 
respondent, included in accounts Nos. 715, 'Sinking Funds', 716, 'Capital Funds', 721, 'Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies', and 717, 
•Other Funds.' 
2. Eniries in this schedule should be made in accordance with the definitions and general instructons given on page 18, classfying ttie investments by 

means of letters, figures, and symbols in columns (a), (b), and (c). 
3. indicate by means of an arbitrary mark in column (d) the obligation in support of wtiich any security is pledged, mortgaged, or otherwise encumbered, 

giving names and other important pvtaeuiars of such obligations in footnotes. 
4. Give totals for each class and for each subclass and a grand total for each account. 
5. Eniries in coiumn (d) should show date of maturity of bonds and other evidences of indebtedness, in case obligations of the same designation mature 

serialy, the date in coiumn (d) may be reported as 'Serially 19 to 19 .' Abbreviations in eommon use in standard financial publications may 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 
13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 
23 

24 

25 

26 

27 
28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 

37 
38 

39 
40 

Account 
No. 

(a) 

721 

Class 
No. 

(b) 

A - 1 

A - 1 

E - 1 

E - 3 

Kind of 
industry 

(c) 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

X 

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, 
if any (include rote for preferred stocks and bonds) 

(d) 

Investment in Affiliated Companies 

Trailer Train Company 

Joplin Union Depot Company 

Kansas City Terminal Railway Company 

Louisiana Arkansas & Texas Transportation Company ** 

Landa Motor Unes " 

Kansas City Southern Transport Company ** 

Total Class A 

Advances 

Trailer Train Company 

1-1-67 due 4 -17 -97 

1 -1-67 due 4 -01 -99 

Total Notes 

Joplin Union Depot Company 

Kansas City Terminal Railway Company 

Total E-1 

Carland Advances to its Affiliates 

Total Advances 

Total Account 721 

Extent 
of control 

(e) 

1/2% 

3 3 1 / 3 % 

8 1/3% 

1 0 0 % 

1 0 0 % 

1 0 0 % 

1/2% 

1/2% 

3 3 1 / 3 % 

8 1 / 3 % 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

V 3^ 
^32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

** See Footnote Page 0 
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1 SCHEDULE 310 - INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIAIED COMPANIES—Continued 
(Dollais in Thousands) 

be used to conserve space. 
6. If any of the companies included in this schedule are controlled by respondent the percent of control shodd be shown in column (e). In ease any 

company listed is controlled other than through actual ownership of securities, give particulars in a footnote. In cases of joint control, give names of other 
parties and particulars of control. 
7. H any advances reported are pledged, give particulars in a footnote. 
8. Investmenis in companies in which neither the original cost or present equity in total assets are less than $10.000 may be combined in one figure. 
9. Also included should be investments in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations (excluswe of amounts nominally settled on a current basis). 
10. This schedule should not include seeuritaes issued or assumed by respondent. 
11. For affiOates which do not report to the Interstate Commerce Commission and are jointty owned, give names and extent of control of other entities by 

footnotes. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 
32 

33 
34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Investments and Advances 

Opening Balance 

20 

10 

183 

10 

20 

0 

243 

77 

77 

154 

127 

3,144 

3,271 

7,453 

10,878 

11.121 

Additions 

(g) 

2,429 

2,429 

2,429 

Deductions 
fif other than sale, 

explain) 
(h) 

10 

20 

30 

2,913 

2,913 

2,943 

Closing Balance 

(i) 

20 

10 

183 

0 

0 

0 

213 

77 

77 

154 

127 

3,144 

3,271 

6,969 

10,394 

10,607 

Disposedof: 
profit (loss) 

(D 

Adjustmenta 
Account 721.5 

(Ic) 

Dividends or 
Interest credited 

to Income 
(D 

3,879 

825 

4,704 

5 

6 

11 

468 

479 

5.183 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 
33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
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SCHEDULE 310 - INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED C O M P A N I E S — C o n t i n u e d 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Account 
Ne. 

(a) 

Ctass 
No. 

(b) 

Kind of 
Industry 

(c) 

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, 
if any (include rate for preferred stocks and bonds) 

(CO 

C O M P L E T E D 

ON PAGES 

26 & 27 

Extent 
of control 

(e) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
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SCHEDULE 310 - INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES A F F I L I A I L D C O M P A N I E S — C o n t i n u e d 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Investmenta and Advances 

Opening Balance 

(0 

Additions 

(g) 

Deductions 
(if other than sale, 

exptain) 

(h) 

Closing Balance 

(i) 

COMPLETED 

ON PAGES 

26 & 27 

Disposedof: 
profit (loss) 

(!) 

Account 721.5 

00 

Dividends or 
Interest credited 

to Income 

(D 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
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THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Y e a r 1 9 9 4 31 

INSTRUCTIONS C O N C E R N I N G RETURNS TO B E M A D E IN S C H E D U L E 3 3 0 

1. Give particulars of batances at the beginning and close of the year and of all changes during the year in Account No. 731, 'Rood ond Equipment 
Property,' and Account No. 732, 'Improvementa on Leased Property,' ctassified by primary accounta in accordance with the Uniform System of Accounte 
for Railroad Companies. The batances, by primary accounta, should insotar as known, be stated in column (b) and all changes made during the year should 
be analyzed in columns (c) to (Q, inclusive. Column (h) is the aggregate of columns (b) to (f), inclusive. Grand totals of columns (b) and (h) shoiJd equal 
the sum of Accounta 731 ond 732 for the respective periods; if not, full exptanation should be made in a footnote. 

2 In column (c) are to be shown disbursementa mode fbr the specific purpose of purchasing, constructing, and equipping new lines, and fbr the extension of 
old lines, as provided for in instruction 2 - 1 , 'Items to he charged,* of the Uniform System of Accounta for Railroad Companies fbr such items. 

3. In column (d) is to be shown the cost of a raikway or portion thereof, acquired as an operating entity or system tiy purehase, merger, consolkJation, 
reorganization, receivership sale or transfer, or otherwise. 

4. In column (e) and (e) should be included all eniries covering expenditures for additions and bettermente, as defined, whether or not replacing other 
property.. 

5. In column (Q shoiJd be entered all credita representing property sold, abandoned, or otherwise retired. 
6. Both the debit and credit involved in each transfer, adjustment, or clearance, between road and equipment accounta, should be included in the eolumn in 
which the item was initially included; also the transfer of prior years' debite or credita from investmer* in road and equipment to operating expenses or other 
accounta, or vice versa, should be included in the column applicable to current items of like nature. Each such transfer, adjustment, or clearance shoukl tie fiiliy 
exptained when in excess of $100,000. 
7. If during the year on individual charge of $100,000 or more was made to Aecount No. 2, 'Land for Transportation Purposes,* state in a footnote the 
cost, location, area, and other details which will identify the property. 

8. Report on line 29 amounta not includible in the primary rood accounta. The items reported should be briefly identified and exptained under 'Notes and 
Remarks,' below. Amounta should be reported on this line only under spectal circumstances, usually after permission is otitained from the Commission for 
exceptions to prescribed accounting. Reference to such authority should be made when exptaining the amounta reported. Respondente must not make arbitrary 
changes to the printed stub or eolumn headings without specific authority from the Commission. 

9 K during the year a segment of transportataon property was acquired, state in a footnote the name of ttie vendor, the mileage acquired, and the date of 
acquisition, giving termini and the cost of the property to the respondent. Also furnish a statement of the amount included in each primary aecount representing 
such property acquired, referring to the column ex columns in which the entries appear. 

10. If an amount of less ttian $2,000 is used as ttie minimum for additions and bettermente to property invesiment accounte as provided fbr in Instruction 2 - 2 
of the UnHbrm System of Accounta fbr Railroad Companies, state in a footnote the amount used. 

N O T E S A N D REMARKS 

>iwJ?;-= 
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32 T H E KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1994 

SCHEDULE 330 - ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 

(2) Land for ti'ansportation purposes 

(3) (Srading 

(4) Other r ight-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, tresties. and euiverta 

(7) Elevated sta'uetures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and ottier track matertal 

(11) Baltast 

(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stations 

(IS) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wheuves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore whan/es 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 

(26) Communcation systems 

(27) Signals and interlockers 

(29) Powsr ptanta 

(31) Power -transmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(44) Shop machinery 

(45) Power-ptant machinery 

Ottier (specify and explain) 

TOTAL EXPENDrrURES FOR ROAD 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-ti'aincars 

(54) Passenger-train ears 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Wtark equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word processing equipment 

TOTAL EXPENOnURES FOR EQUIPMENT 

(76) Interest during construction 

(80) Ottier elemente of investment 

(90) Construction in process 

GRAND TOTAL 

Batance at 
beginning 

ofyeer 

(b) 

Expenditures during 
ttie yesr for 

original road and 
equipment, and 
road extensions 

(c) 

6 ,815 1 

3 7 , 0 4 3 

731 

36 

3 6 . 2 8 7 

153 ,610 

246 ,649 

6 1 , 1 8 5 

699 

14 ,240 

496 

86 

2 .928 

26 ,744 

5 .748 

5.921 

2 4 , 8 7 8 

25 

754 

312 

19 ,735 

4 ,041 

3 ,690 

179 

652 ,832 

130 .070 

159.077 

20 .437 

12 ,600 

4 , 0 0 2 

326 .186 

2 ,301 

4 8 , 4 0 3 

1,029,722 

Expenditures during 
ttie year for 
purchase of 
existing lines, 

reorganizations, ete. 
( d ) " 

13,965 

78,520 

100.874 

49.638 

73,043 

22.301 

505 

23 

666 

1,243 

442 

2,652 

2.145 

109 

553 

346,679 

9.875 

207 

819 

777 

278 

11.956 

114 

358,749 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

* * See Footnote on Page 9. 
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THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1994 33 

330 - ROAD PROPERTT AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 
33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 
Check 

Expenditures 
for additions 

during the year 

(e) 

1 

73 

1 

(1.116) 

27.170 

20,009 

986 

184 

64 

256 

287 

2 

3.157 

2 

437 

51.513 

17,673 

67,463 

1,815 

1,324 

431 

88,706 

80,331 

220,550 

Credite for 
property retired 
during ttie year 

2,262 

197 

655 

1,732 

4,846 

556 
4,144 

1,147 
664 

6,511 

11,357 

Net changes 
during the year 

(g> 

13,966 

78,593 

1 

99,758 

74,546 

92,855 

22,632 

689 

23 

666 

1,307 

256 

729 

2,654 

3,570 

111 

990 

393,346 

26,992 

63,526 

1,487 

1,437 

709 

94,151 

80,445 

567,942 

Batance 
at 

close of year 

(h) 

20,781 

115,636 

732 

36 

136,045 

228,156 

339,504 

83,817 

699 

14,929 
519 

86 

3,594 

28,051 

6,004 

6,650 

27,532 

25 

754 

312 

23,305 

4.152 

4,680 

179 

1.046.178 

157,062 
222.603 

21.924 

14.037 

4,711 

420.337 

2,301 

128,848 

1,597,664 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 
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34 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1994 

SCHEDULE 332 - DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Show in columns (b) and (e), fbr each primary account, ttie depreeiation base used to compute ttie depreciation charges for ttie montti of January, and in 
columns (c) and (f) show ttie depreetation base used to compute ttie depreciation charges for ttie montti of December: in columns (d) and (g) showttie composite 
rates used in computing the depreetation charges for the monUi of Deeember, and on lines 30 and 39 of these columns show ttie composite percentage fbr oil road 
and equipment accounta, respectively, ascertained by applying ttie primary account composite rates to ttie depreetation base used in computing ttie charges fbr 
December and dividing ttie total so computed by ttie total deprectataon base fbr ttie same montti. The depreciation base shoukl not include ttie cost of equipment 
used, but not owned, when ttie renta ttierefbre are included in ttie rent for equipment and Aceount Nos. 31 -22-00 ,31 -23 -00 .31 - 2 5 - 0 0 , 31 -21 -00 ,35 -21 -00 , 
35-23-00 ,35-22-00, and 35-25-00 . It shouM include ttie cost of equipment owned and leased to ottiers when tiie renta ttierefrom are included in tfie rent fbr 
equipment Accounta Nos. 32-21 -00 ,32-22-00 , 32-23-00, 32-25-00, 36-21 -00 ,36 -22 -00 , 36-23-00, and 36 -25 -00 , inclusive. The composite rates used 
ShouU be ttiose prescribed or ottienwise auttiorized by the Commissnn, except ttiat where ttie use of component rates has been auttiorized, ttie composite rates to 
be shown for ttie respective primary accounta should be recomputed from ttie December charges developed by ttie use of ttie auttiorized rates. If any changes in 
rates were effective during ttie year, give full particulars in a foobiote. 

2. All leased properties may be combined and one composito rate computed fbr each primary account, or a separate schedule may be included for each such 
property. 
3. Show in columns (e), (0, and (g) data applicable to Lessor property, when ttie rent ttierefbre ta included in Aecount Nos. 31 -11 -00,31 -12 -00 ,31 - 1 3 - 0 0 , 

31 -21 -00 , 31 - 2 2 - 0 0 , and 31 - 2 3 - 0 0 , inclusive. 
4. H depreciation accruals have been discontanuedlor any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support of deprecation reserves. 

Auttiorly fbr ttie discontinuance of accruals shouM be shown m a footnote indicating ttie account(s) effected. 
5. Disclosures In tha respective sections of ttiis schedule may be omitted if eittier total road leased from ottiers or total equipment leased from ottiers represente 

less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

40 

Account 

(a) 

ROAD 

(3) Grading 

(4) Ottier, r ight-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, tresties, and euiverta 

(7) Elevated structures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and ottier track matertal 

(11) Baltast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharvea and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 

(28) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and interlockers 

(29) Power ptanta 

(31) Power-ti'ansmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous sta'uetajres 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvemente —Constiuction 

(44) Shop machinery 

Amortization (Adjustmenta) 

TOTALROAO 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-tiain cars 

(54) Passenger-train cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word 
processing equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

OWNED AND USED 1 LEASED FROM OTHERS 
Depreciation base 1 

1/1 
At beginning 

of year 
(b) 

115,061 
731 

36 
136,678 

202,327 
319,283 

83.137 
699 

14,531 
519 

86 
3,594 

27,987 

5.748 
6,363 

27,510 
25 

754 
312 

21,737 
4,150 
4,243 

179 

975,690 

139,773 
159,282 

21.121 
13.358 

4,263 
337,797 

1,313,487 

12/1 
Aldose 
of year 

(c) 

115,134 
732 

36 
135,562 

223,893 
337,963 

83.451 
699 

14,716 
519 

86 
3,594 

28,051 

5,971 
6,650 

27,512 
25 

754 
312 

23,162 
4,152 
4,680 

179 

1,017,833 

164,845 
215,864 

22,018 
13,841 

4,694 
421,262 

1,439,095 

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(percent) 

(d) 

0.80 
2.06 
0.93 
1.37 

4.38 
3.04 
5.59 

-1.42 
2.55 
2.93 
4.49 
2.71 
2.01 

2.68 
7.11 
2.09 
0.72 
1.38 
1.79 

12.67 
1.97 
2.95 
0.66 

3.24 

2.15 
3.17 

7.46 
9.49 

16.54 
3.35 

N/A 

Depreciation base 

At beginning 
of year 

(e) 

At close 
of year 

(0 

Araiud 
composite 

rate 
(percent 

(a) 

N/A 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1994 35 

SCHEDULE 335 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED 
(Dollais in Thousands) 

1. Disclose ttie required information in regard to credita and debita to Account No. 735. 'Accumulated depreciation: Road and Equipment Property,' during 
ttie year retating to owned and used road and equipment. Include entiles fbr depreciation of equipment owned but not used when the resulting renta are included 
in ttie 'Lease Rentate —Credit—Equipment: accounte and 'Ottier Renta—Credit—Equipmenf accounta. Exclude any entiles for depreetation of equipment ttiat 
is used but not owned when ttie resulting rente are included in 'Lease Rental—Debit—Equipmenr account and 'Ottier Rente—Debit—Equipmenf accounta. 
(See Schedule 351 for the accoumutated depreciation to road and equipment owned and leased to others.) 

2. Ifany etata are included in columns (d) or (Q, explain the entties in detail. 
3. A debit batance in columns (b) or (g) fbr any primary account should be designated 'Dr.' 
4. If there is any inconsistency between the credite to the reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to operating expenses, a full exptanation should be 

given. 
5. Enter omounta representing amortization under an authourized amortization pro-am other than for defense projecta on lines 29 and 39. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 

Cross 
Check 

/teeount 

(a) 

ROAO 

(3) Grading 

(4) Ottier, r ight-of-way expenditijres 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, tissues, and culverts 

(7) Elevated stiuetures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other tiack material 

(11) Baltast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Wbter stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and cfocks 

(24) Coal and ore wtiarves 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminab 

(27) Signals and interlockers 

(29) Power ptanta 

(31) Power-tiansmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous stiuetures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvemente—Constiuction 

(44) Shop machinery* 

(45) Power-ptant machinery 

/Ul other rood accounte 

Amortization (Adjustinenta) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(53) Freight-tiain ears 

(54) Passenger-tiain ears 

(56) Floating equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word 
processing equipment 

Amortization Adjustinenta 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Batance 
at beginning 

of year 

(b) 

14,681 
306 

11,008 

71,454 
63,856 
36,692 

503 
6,295 

343 
74 

1,238 
9,678 

3,163 
2,963 
7,643 

24 
540 
181 

12,544 
2,547 
2,201 

173 

(839) 
247,268 

58,999 
91,368 

13.475 
3,375 

1.808 

169.025 

416,293 

CREDrrs TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Charges to 
operating 

expenses ** 

(c) 

952 
12 
1 

1,718 

9,154 
8,730 
4,589 

11 
298 

11 
1 

100 
495 

171 
143 
644 

13 
6 

2,354 
57 

106 
1 

105 
29,672 

3.565 
5.690 

1,655 
1,316 

863 

13,089 

42,761 

Ottier 
credita 

*** 
(d) 

410 

713 

48 

64 

195 

37 

1.467 

447 
336 

79 
118 

170 

1,150 

2,617 

DEBITS TD RESERVE 
During the year 

Retirementa 

(e) 

1 

(5) 

2,523 
(4,903) 

656 
(1) 
3 
3 
2 

(4) 

1 
2 
(2) 

(2) 
1,663 

(1) 

(64) 

132 
4,027 

1,028 
593 

(45) 

5,735 

5,671 

Ottier 
debita 
*** 
(0 

12 

129 

1 

142 

142 

Batance 
atckisaof 

year 

(g) 

15.632 
318 

1 
12.719 

78.495 
77.360 
41,338 

515 
6,638 

351 
73 

1.342 
10.172 

3,333 
3,168 
8,289 

24 
553 
189 

13,430 
2.604 
2,345 

174 

(734) 
278.329 

62.879 
93.367 

14,181 
4.216 

2.886 

177,529 

455,858 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 

41 
1 • Tobe reported witti equipment expensesrattier ttian W & S expenses. * ** See Foobiote on Page 9 and Cartand Rectass. 

** Depree'iation Exp. is ealcutated using the remaining life method fbr KCSR. 
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36 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1994 

SCHEDULE 339 - ACCRUED LIABILITY LEASED PROPERTY 
(Dollars in Thousancta) 

1. Disclose ttie required infbrmation retating to credita and debita of Aecount 772, 'Accrued Liabiity Leased Property,* during ttie year concerning road and 
equipment leased from others. 

2. In column (c), enter amounta charged to operating expenses; in column (e), enter ctabita to account arising from retirementa; in column (f), enter amounte 
paid to lessor. 
3. /\ny inconsistencies betiween credite to aecount, charges to operatang expenses and paymente to lessors should be folly exptained. 
4. Required disclosure nwy be omitted if leased road and equipment property representa 5% or less of total property owned and used. 
5. If settlement for depreciation is made currentiy between lessee and lessor, and no debite or credite to Account No. 772 are made by the accounting 

company, show in column (e) ttia charges to operating expenses, and in column (Q show paymente made to ttie lessor in settlement ttiereof. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
11 

12 
13 

14 
15 

16 

17 
18 

19 

20 

21 
22 

23 
24 

25 

26 
27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 
33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 

39 

40 

41 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(0) 

ROAD 

(3) Grading 

(4) Other, r ight-of-way expenditijres 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, tiesttes, and culverte 

(7) Elevated stiuetures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other tiack matertal 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow shecta, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Wkter stations 

(18) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehoises 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore whanres 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and interlockers 

(29) Power ptanta 

(31) Power-tiansmission systems 

(35) Misceltaneous stiuetures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvementa—Constiuction 

(44) Shop machinery* 

(45) Power-ptant machinery 

Amortiation (Adjustinenta) 

TOTALROAO 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-tiain ears 

(54) Passenger-tiain cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Roating equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 

Amortization Adjustmenta 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Batance 
at beginning 

of year 

(b) 

NONE 

CREDrrs TO RESERVE 

During the year 
Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

(c) 

Ottier 
crodits 

(d) 

DEBrrs TO RESERVE 

During the year 
Retirementa 

(e) 

Ottier 
debita 

(0 

Balance 
at close of 

year 

(g) 

NONE 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

15 

16 

17 
18 

19 

20 
21 

22 
23 
24 

25 

26 
27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 
33 
34 
35 

36 
37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

* To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W & S expenses. 
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SCHEDULE 3 4 0 - DEPRECIATION BASE A N D R A T E S — I M P R O V E M E N T S T O ROAD A N D E Q U I P M E N T LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollare in Thousands) 

1. Show in column (b) fbr each primary account ttie depreetation base used in computing the depreetation charges for ttie montti of January, and in column (e) 
show ttie depreetation base used in computing Uie depreciation charges for tiie montti of December, in column (d) show ttie composite rates used in computing 
ttie depreciation charges fbr ttie montti of December, and on lines 30 and 40 of ttiese columns show ttie composite percentage of all road and equipment 
accounte, respectively, ascertained by applying ttie primary account composite rates to ttie depreetation base used in computing ttie charges for December and 
dividing ttie total so computed by ttie total depreetation base fbr ttie for ttie same montti. This schedule shoukl include only improvementa to leased prnpprty 
charged to Aecount 732, 'Improvement on Leased Property.' The composite rates used should be ttiose prescribed or ottierwise auttiorized by ttie Commission, 
except ttiat where ttie use of component rotes has been auttiorized, the composite rates to be shown for ttie respective primary accounte should be recomputed 
from ttie December charges developed by ttie use of ttie auttiorized rates. If any charges in rates were effective during ttie year, give foil particulars in a fbofriote. 

2. All improvemente to leased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed for each primary account, or a separate schedute may be included 
for each such property. 

3. K depreetation accruate have been discontinued for any aecount, ttie deprecation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support of depreciation reserves. 
Auttiorly fbr ttie discontinuance of accruate shoukl be shown in a foobiote indicating ttie account(s) affected. 

4. Disclosures in ttie respaeive sections of ttiis schedule may be omitted if eittier total road teased from ottiers or total equipment leased fiom ottiers represente 
less than 5% of totel road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line 41, Grand Total, should be completed. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 

Account 
(a) 

ROAO 

(3) Grading 

(4) Ottier, r ight-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnete and subways 

(6) Bridges, tiesties. and culverte 

(7) Elevated stiuehires 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other frsek matertal 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadway Buildings 

(18) Wkter stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and interiockers 

(29) Power ptanta 

(35) Miscellaneous stiuehires 

(37) Roadway machines 

(44) Shop machinery* 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

All ottier road accounta 

Amortization (Adjustinenta) 

TOTALROAO 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Fieight-tiainears 

(54) Passenger-tiain cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 

Amortization Adjustanente 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Depreetation base 

At beginning of year 
(b) 

502 

483 

921 
409 
349 

214 

20 

143 

3,041 

172 
2 

135 
19 

17 

345 

3,386 

At close of year 
(c) 

502 

483 

979 
1,453 

366 

214 

20 

143 

4,160 

177 
2 

135 
19 

17 

350 

4,510 

Annual composite 
rate 

(pereent) 
(d) 

1.00 

1.13 

4.28 
2.55 
6.59 

2.17 

2.46 

3.17 

2.96 

3.71 
0.00 

7.67 
13.90 

0.00 

5.59 

3.17 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 

41 
* To be reported witti ec|uipment expense rattier ttian W & S expenses. | 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



38 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Y e a r 1 9 9 4 

SCHEDULE 342 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Enter ttie required information concerning to debita and credita to Aecount 733. '/Vccumutated depreciation—Improvemente on Leased Property,' 
during ttie year retating to improvementa made to road and equipment property leased from ottiers, the ctaprectation charges for whieh ore included in 
operating expenses of ttie respondent. 

2. If any entiles are made for column (d) 'Ottier credita' or eolumn (0 'Ottier debita ,* state ttie facta oecasionng sueh entiles on page 35. A debit batance 
in eolumn (b) or (g) for any primary aecount should be shown m parenttiesis or designated 'Dr.* 
3. Any inconsistency between ttie eredite to ttie reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to operating expenses shouU be folly exptained on page 35. 
4. Show in column (e) the debita to the reserve arising from retiremente. These efebite shoUd not exceed investinent, ete. 
5. Details In ttie respective sections of ttiis schedule may be omitted if eittier total rood leased from ottiers or taital equipment leased from ottiers 

representa less ttion 5% of total rood owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line 39, Grand Total, should be completed. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 
5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 
13 

14 

15 
16 

17 

18 
19 

20 
21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 

27 
28 

29 

30 
31 
32 
33 

34 
35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 

ROAO 

(3) Grading 

(4) Ottier, r ight-of-way expenditijres 

(5) Tunnels and subvnys 

(6) Bridges, tiesttes, and culverte 

(7) Elevated stiuetures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and ottier tiack matertal 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Station and offiee buildings 

(17) Roaefcwy buildings 

(18) Wkiter stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage waietiouses 

(23) Whanm and docks 

(24) Cool and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 

(26) Communcation systems 

(27) Signals and interlockers 

(29) Power ptante 

(31) Power-tiansmission systems 

(35) Misceltaneous stiuehires 

(37) RoaeKwsy maehines 

(44) Shop machinery* 

(45) Power-ptant machinery 

All ottier road accounta 

TOTALROAO 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-frain ears 

(54) Passenger-tiain ears 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(58) Misceltaneous eciuipment 

(59) Computer systems and wexd 
processing equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Batance 
at beginning 

of year 

(b) 

7 

5 

48 

17 
26 

5 

3 

111 

3 

2 

7 

5 

17 

34 

145 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

(c) 

5 

6 

41 

23 
22 

5 

5 

107 

7 

10 

3 

20 

127 

Ottier 
credite 

(cO 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Retiremente 

(e) 

Ottier 
debita 

Batance 
at close of 

yaar 

(g) 

12 

11 

89 
40 
48 

10 

8 

218 

10 

2 

17 
8 

17 

54 

272 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 

14 

15 
16 

17 
18 

19 
20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 

27 
28 

29 

30 

31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

* To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W & S expenses. 
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I NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULE 342 
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40 K A N S A S C I T Y S O U T H E R N L I N E S C O N S O L I D A T E D Year 1994 

SCHEDULE 350 - DEPRECIATION BASE A N D R A T E S — R O A D AND EQUIPMENT LEASED T O OTHERS 
(Dollais in Thousands) 

1. This schedute ta to be used in eases where ttie retated depreciation reserve is carried in ttie accounta of ttie respondent and Uie rent ttierefrom ta included in 
Accounta 32-11 -00 . 32-12-00. 32-13-00. 32-21 -00 .32 -22 -00 . and 32-23-00. 

2. Show in columns (b) and (c) for each primary account, the depreetation base used in computing ttie depreetation for the months of January and December, 
respectively, witti respect to road and equipment owned by the respondent but leased to ottiers, ttie depreciabon charges fbr which are not includibte in 
operating expenses of ttie respondent, but for whieh ttie depreciation reserve ta recorded in ttie accounta of ttie respondent. If ttie base for road ta ottier ttwn 
ttie original cost or estimated original cost as found by ttie Commission's Bureau of Accounte, brought to a current date by ttie respondent from ite Order 
No. 3 records and accounte, or ta ottier than ledger valuator equipment, a foil explanation shoukl be given. 

3. In eolumn (d) show ttie composite rates used to compute the depreciation for ttie montti of Deeember and on lines 29 and 38 of ttita column show ttie 
composite percentage for all road and equipment accounta, respectively, ascertained by applying the primary accounta composite rates to ttie depreetation 
base used to compute the depreetation loi December and dividing ttie total also computed by ttie depreciation base. 

4. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, ttie depreetation base should be reported, nevertheless, in support of depreeiation reserves. 
Auttiorly for ttie discontinuance of accruab shoukl be shown in a foobiote indicating ttie aeeount(s) affected. 

5. If tijtal road leased to ottiers is less ttian 5% of total road owned; omit. If total equipment leased to ottiers is less ttian 5% of total equipment owned; omit 
However, Line 39, Grand Total, should be completed. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 
10 

11 
12 

13 

14 
15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
22 

23 
24 

25 
26 

27 
28 

29 

30 
31 
32 
33 

34 
35 
36 

37 

38 

39 

/Vccount 
(a) 

ROAD 

(3) Grading 

(4) Ottier, r ight-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, tiesttes, and culverts 

(7) Elevated stiuehires 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and ottier tiaek material 

(11) Baltast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Station and offiee buildings 

(17) Roadway Buildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and interlockers 

(29) Power ptanta 

(31) Power-tiansmission systems 

(35) Misceltaneous stiuehires 

(37) Roadway machines 

(44) Shop machinery 

(45) Power-ptant machinery 

All ottier road accounta 

TOTALROAO 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-tiain cars 

(54) Passenger-tiain ears 

(55) Higtiway revenue equipment 

(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(58) Misceltaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word 
processing equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Depreciation base 1 

At beginning of year 
(b) 

NONE 

M close of year 
(c) 

N O N E 

Annual composite 
rate 

(percent) 
(CO 

N/A 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 
15 

16 

17 

18 
19 

20 

21 
22 

23 

24 

25 
26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 
32 
33 

34 
35 
36 

37 

38 

39 
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Y e a r 1 9 9 4 4 1 

S C H E D U L E 3 5 1 - A C C U M U L A 1 h U D E P R E C I A T I O N — R O A D A N D E Q U I P M E N T L E A S E D T O O T H E R S 
(Dollais in Thousands) 

1. Thta schedute ta to be used in cases where ttie depreetation resenra ta earrtad in ttie accounte of ttie respondent and ttie rent ttierefrom ta included in 
Accounte 32-11-00, 32-12-00, 32-13-00, 32-21 -00 , 32-22-00, and 32-23-00. 

2. Disclose eredite and debite to Account 735, *Aeeumulated Depreetation—Road and Equipment Property,' during Uie year retating to road and 
equipment leased to ottiers, ttie department charges for which are not includbte in operating expenses of ttie respondent. (See Schedule 330 for ttie reserve 
retating to load and equipment owned and used t>y the respondent). 
3. If any entiles are made fbr 'Otiier Credita' and 'Ottier Debita,' state ttie tacta occasioning sueh entiles. A debit batance in columns (b) or (g) for any 

primary account should be shown in parenttiesis or designated 'Dr.' 
4. Detaita in ttie respective sections of ttita schedute may be omitted if eittier total road leased to ottiers or total equipment leased from ottiers represente 

less ttion 5% of ttie total rood owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line 39, Grand Total, should be completed. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 

ROAD 

(3) Grading 

(4) Ottier, r ight-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunneta and subways 

(6) Bridges, tiesttes, and culverte 

(7) Elevated stiuetures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and otiier back material 

(11) Baltast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Station and offiee buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Whanws and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFCJCOFC terminals 

(26) Communcation systems 

(27) Signab and interlockers 

(29) Power ptanta 

(31) Power-tiansmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous stiuetures 

(44) Shop machinery* 

(45) Powsr-pliuit machinery 

All ottier road accounte 

TOTALROAO 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-frain ears 

(54) Passenger-frain cars 

JS5) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floating equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word 
processing equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Batance 
at beginning 

of year 

(b) 

NONE 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 

During the year 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

(e) 

Ottier 
credita 

(d) 

DEBITS TD RESERVE 

During the year 

(e) 

Ottier 
debita 

(0 

Batance 
at close of 

year 

(g) 

NONE 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

* To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W & S expenses. 
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SCHEDULE 352A - INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Company) 
(Doltais in Thousands) 

1. Disclose ttie investinent in railway property used in ttansportation serviee at ttie close of the year. This invesbner< representa ttie aggregate of property 
owned or leased by ttie respondent and used in ttie respondent's ttansportation sereiee. Such property includes (a) ttie investinent reported in Accounta 731, 
'Rood and Equipment Property,* and 732, 'Improvemente on Leased Property,* of ttie respondent, less any 731 or 732 property leased to ottiers for ttieir 
exclusive use of road, tiack, or bridges (including equipment or ottier railway property covered by ttie confrocQ. Equipment leased to ottiers under separate 
distinct eonfracte shall not be deducted from ttie respondent's 731 or 732 property, and (b) ttie investinent of ottier eompanies 731 or 732 property (including 
operating and lessor railroads) used by ttie respondent when ttie lease is for exclusive use or contiol of roods, tiocks, or bridges (including equipment of ottier 
railway property covered by the contiaet). This excludes leased equipment from operating railioads under separate distinct contiacte and ttie investment of 
other carriers in property joinUy used by the respondent. 
2. In eolumn (a), etassfy each company in ttiis schedule as respondent (R), lessor railroad (L), inactive or proprietary company (P), and ottier leased 

properties (O). 
3. In eolumn (a) to (e), inclusive, first showttie data requested for the respondent (R); next ttie ctata fbr companies whose entire propertaes are used in 

fransportetion service of the respondent, divided betiween lessor (L) and proprietary (P) companies; followed by date for carriers and ottiers (O), pextions of 
whose property are used in ttansportation servce of the respondent. Show a total for each ctass of company in eolumn (d) and (e). Then show, 
as deductions, data for tiansportation property leased to carriers and others. 
4. In eolumn (e), line-haul carriers report ttie miles of road used in line-haul service. Report miles in whole numbers. 
5. In eolumn (cQ, show the amount applicable in Accounta 731 and 732 on the books of the eompanies whose names appear in eolumn (b). Values of property 

of ottier carriers segregated by estimate or ottierwise should correspond in amount to the deductions made by ttie owners in ttieir reporte. If separate value ta 
not avaitable, exptanations shoukl be given. Differences betiween ttie amounta in column (d) of ttita schedule and ttie amounte shown in column (c), line 24, 
on the asset side of the comparative general batance sheet of each indivklual railway, should be exptained in a footnote. Book value included in Accounte 731 
or 732 of ttie owner shoukl be reported in column (d) in reference to ttie investinent of ttie respondent in ttie securities of ttie owner untass a good reason con 
be given fbr the contiary. Methods of estimating (by capitalizing rentals at 6 percent or ottierwise) value of property of private owners, or portions of property of 
of otiier carriers shouU be exptained. 
6. In eolumn (e), show the amount of depreciation and amortization accrued as of the close of the year in Aceounta 733,734,735,736, and 772, that to appli­

cable to the property of the carriers whose names are listed in column (b), regardless of where the reserves theretor are recorded. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

Class 
(See 

Ins. 2) 
(a) 

R 

0 

Name of company 

(b) 

Kansas City Southern Railway Company 

732 - 733 Improvemenis on Leased Property 

736 Amortization 

Carland, Inc. 

TOTAL 

Miles of road 
used (See Ins. 4) 
(whole number) 

(c) 

2,706 

2,706 

Investmenta 
in property 
(See Ins. 5) 

(d) 

1,508,616 
4,510 

84,538 

1.597,664 

Depreetation and 
amortizaUon of 
defense projecte 

(See Ins. 6) 
(0) 

415.128 

272 

274 

40.730 

456,404 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 
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SCHEDULE 352B - INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 
(By Property Accounts) 

(Doltars in Thousands) 

1 In columns (b) ttirough (e) give, by primary accounta, ttie amount of investinent at ttie close of ttie year in property of respondent and each group 
or ctass of companies and properties. 

2. The amounta for respondent and fbr each group or class of eompanies and properties on line 44 herein, should correspond witti ttie amounta for 
each class of company and properties shown in schedule 352A. Continuing records shal be maintained by respondent of the primary property accounta 
separately fbr each eompany or property included in the schedule. 
3. Repc^ on line 29 amounta representing capitalization of rentals for leased property based on 6 percent per year where property ta not classified 

by accounta by non-carrier owners, or where cost of property leased from other carriers is not ascertainable. Identify non-carrier owners, and briefly 
exptain on page 37 methocte of estimating value of property of non-carriers or property of other carriers. 
4. Report on line 30 amounta not includible in ttie accounta shown, or in line 29. The items reported shouM be briefly identified and exptained. Also 

include here ttiose items after permission is obtained from the Commission fbr exceptions to prescribed accounting Reference to sueh authorly should 
be made when exptaining ttie amounte reported. Respondenta must not make arbitiary changes to ttie printed shib or column headings wittiout speciflc 
auttiority from the Commission. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 

(2) Land fbr Transportation purposes 

(3) Grading 

(4) Ottier, r ight-of-way expenditaires 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, tiesties, and euiverta 

(7) Elevated stiuehires 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and ottier tiack material 

(11) Baltast 

(13) Fences, snowshecta, and signs 

(16) Station and offiee buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(24) Coal and ore whorees 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signab and interiockers 

(29) Power ptanta 

(31) Power-tiansmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous stiuetures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvementa—Constiuction 

(44) Shop machinery 

(45) Power -plant machinery 

Leased property capitalized rentab (exptain) 

Ottier (specify and exptain) 

TOTALROAO 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-frain cars 

(54) Passenger-tiain cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(58) Misceltaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems snd word 
processing equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

(76) Interest during constiuction 

(80) Other elemente of invesbnent 

(90) Constiuction work in progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Respondent 

(b) 

20,781 
115,636 

732 
36 

136,045 

228,156 
339,504 

83,817 
699 

14,871 
519 

86 
3,594 

28,051 

5,863 
6,312 

27,532 
25 

754 
312 

3,261 
4,152 
3,864 

179 

1,024,781 
146,004 
196,118 

1,865 
8,635 

4,574 
357,196 

2,301 

128,848 

1,513,126 

Lessor railroads 

(c) 

inactive (proprie­
tary companies) 

(CO 

Ottier Leased 
properties 

(e) 

58 

141 
338 

20.044 

816 

21,397 
11,058 
26.485 

20.059 
5.402 

137 
63.141 

84,538 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



44 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Road Initials: Year 19. 
94 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

Cross-checks 

Schedule 410 Schedule 210 

Line 620, column (h) 
Line 620, column (0 
Line 620, column (g) 

Lines 136 thru 138 coluiin (0 
Lines 118 thra 123. and 130 ihni I3S 

column (0 

Line 14, column ibJ 
Line 14, column (d) 
Line 14, column (e) 

Schedule 412 

Line 29 column ibl 
Line 29. column i d 

Line 231. column fO 

Line 230, column (0 

Lines 207. 208. 211, 212. column <n 

Lines 226, 227, column (n 

Lines J l l . 312. 31S. 316. column (f) 

Line 213, column (0 

Line 232, column (0 
Line 317, column (0 

Lines 202. 203, 216, column (0 (equal 
to or greater ihan, but variance cannot 
exceed line 216, column (D) 

Lines 221. 222, 23S. column (0 (equal 
to or greater than, but variance cannot 
exceed line 23S, column (0) 

Lines 302 thru 307 and 320, column (0 (equal 
to or greater than, but variance cannot 
exceed line 320, column (0) 

Line S07, column (0 
Line SOS, column (0 
Line 309, column (0 
Line SIO, column (0 
Line Sll, column (0 
Line S12, column (0 
Line S13, column (0 
Line S14, column (f) 
Line SIS. column (0 
Line S16, column (f) 
Line S17, column (f) 

Schedule 4S0 

Line 4 colunin b 

-

= 

= 

-

= 
» 
= 

. 
a 

= 
= 
=• 
a 

= 
=m 
a 

m 

=• 

9 

Schedute 414 

Line 19, columns (b) thru (d) 

Line 19, columns (e) thru (g) 

Schedule 415 

Lines S, 38, column (D 

Lines 24, 39, column (0 

Lines 32, 35. 36. 37, 40, 41, column (0 

And 

Schedute 414 

Minus line 24. columns (b) thru (d) plus 
line 24, columns (e) thru (g) 

Schedule 415 

Lines S, 38. columns (c) and (d) 

Lines 24, 39, columns (c) and (d) 
Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40. 41, columns (c) and (d) 

Lines 5, 38, column (b) 

Lines 24, 39, column (b) 

Lines 32. 35. 36. 37, 40. 41, column (b) 

Schedute 417 

Line 1, column (|) 
Line 2, column 0) 
Line 3, column (j) 
Line 4, column 0) 
Line S, column (j) 
Line 6, column (j) 
Line 7, column (j) 
Line 8, column (j) 
Line 9, column (j) 
Line 10, column 0) 
Line 11, column 0) 

Schedule 210 

Line 47 column b 
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52 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN UNES CONSOUDATED Year 1994 

SCHEDULE 412 - WAY AND STRUCTURES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Report freight expenses only. 
2. The total depreeiation expense reported in eolumn (b), line 29, should balanee to the sum of the depreeiation expense reported in schedule 410, eolumn 

(0 lines 136,137, and 138. 
3. Report in column (c) the lease/rentals for the various property categories of Way and Structures. The total net leue^ental reported in eolumn (c), 

line 29 should balance the net amount reported in schedule 410, column (f), lines 118 through 123, plus lines 130 through 135. 
If an entire road or segment of track is leased and if the actual breakdown of iease^entals by property categories is not known, apportaon the lease/rentals 

based on the percentage of the categories depreciation bases to the depreciation bases for all categories of deprecable leased property. Use schedule 352B 
of this report for obtaining the deprecuition bases of the categories of leased property. 
4. Amortizataon adjustment of each road property type which is included in column (b) shall be repeated in column (d) as a debit or credit to the 

appropriate line item; the net adjustment on line 29 shaD equal the ad|ustment reported on line 29 of schedule 335. 
5. Report on line 28 all other lease rentals not apportioned to any category listed on lines 1 - 27. 
6. Line 11, Account 16, should not Include computer and data processing equipment reported on line 37 of schedule 415. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

Cross 
Check 

Property 
account 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

29 

31 

35 

37 

39 

45 

- -

— 

Category 

(a) 

Land for transportation purposes 

Grading 

Other right-of-way expenditures 

Tunnels and subways 

Bridges.trestles and culverts 

Elevated structures 

Ties 

Rail and other track material 

Ballast 

Fences, snowsheds and signs 

Station and office buildings 

Roadway buildings 

Water stations 

Fuel stations 

Shops and enginehouses 

Storage warehouses 

Wharves and (Jocks 

Coal and ore wharves 

TOFC/COFC terminals 

Signals and interlockers 

Power plants 

Power transmission systems 

Miscellaneous structures 

Roadway machines 

Public improvemente; consiruetion 

Power plant nuchines 

Other lease/rentals 

TOTAL 

Depreciation 

(b) 

N/A 

957 

12 

1 

1,711 

9,195 

8,753 

4,611 

3 

360 

15 

5 

103 

542 

171 

177' 

603 

1 

8 

3. 

2,359 

57 

3 

N/A 

29,650 

Lease/Rentals 
(net) 

(0 

(40) 

(222) 

(437) 

(651) 

(161) 

1,099 

6 

737 

476 

83 

890 

Amortization 
adjustment 
during year 

(d) 

(13) 

(8) 

57 

4 

4 

3 

47 

34 

(41) 

1 

(5) 

(3) 

2 

N/A 

82 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415 

1. Report Freight expenses only. 

2. Report by type of equipment all natural expenses relating to the equipmentfunctions (salaries and wages, materials, tools, supplies, fuels and lubrcante, 

purehased servbes and general). 

3. Report in column (b) net repair expense excluding the cost to repair danmged equipment. 

Schedule 415, column (b), will balance to Schedule 410, column (f), ce follows: 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus line 38 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 202,203 plus 216 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not report in Schedule 415, 

Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 204. 

(b) Freight Ceus, line 24 plus line 39 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 221,222 plus 235 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not repcyt in Schedule 415, 

Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 223. 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32), Floating Equipment (line 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36), Computer and Data Processing 

Equipment (line 37), Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40), plus Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41 compared to Schedule 410, the sum of 

lines 302 through 307, inclusive, plus line 320 (excluding wreck rejialrs). Do not report in Schedule 415. 

Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 308. 

Note: Lines 216,235 and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounte. 

The allocation of freight ear repair expense reportable on Schedule 415 by car types shall be in accordance with Instruction 2 - 2 1 , Freight train repair costing 49 

CFR 1201. 

4. Depreciabon expense for each class of equipment by car type shal be reported in columns (c) and (d). For improvemente on leased property, Accounte 732 

and 733, use a supplementary Schedule 415, which will relata to Schedules 340 and 342. 

Depreciation charges reported on columns (e) and (d) will balance to Schedule 410, column (0, as follows: 

a. Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, line 213 

b. Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 30 compared to Schedule 410, line 232 

c. Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32); Roating Equipment (line 35); Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36); Computer and Data Processing 

Equipment (line 37); Machinery-Other Equipment Oine 40); and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) compared to Schedule 410, line 317. 

5. Amortazation adjustment of each equipment type which is included in column (c) shaD be reported in column (e) as a debit or credit to the appropriate line item; 

the net adjustment on line 43 shall equal the equipment amortization adjustment applicable to equipment used in freight service included in line 38, column (c), 

schedule 335. 

6. Lease/Rentals reported in column (0 should balance to column (f) of Schedule 410 as follows: 

a. Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared with Schedule 410, lines 207,208,211 and 212. 

b. Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared with Schedule 410, lines 226 plus 227 (note that Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231, are reported in Schedule 414 

and are not to be included in Schedule 415). 

(c) Sum of Lease/Rentals for All Other Equipment, lines 32,35,36,37,40 and 41, will balance to Schedule 410, lines 311,312,315 and 316, except for the 

interchange rental on trailers and containers which is reported in Schedule 414. Therefore, both Schedules 414and415 shoi id be used when balancing 

Lease/Rentals Other Ec|uipment to Schedule 410. Do not report in Schedule 415 the Traier and Container rentals reported in Schedule 414. 

7. Investment base by types of equipment shall be reported in columns (g) and (h) and shouU not include the cost of Equipment Used But Not Owned when the 

rente therefore are included in the rent for equipment and Aceount Nos. 31 -21 -00,31 -22 -00 ,31 -23 -00 ,35 -21 - 0 0 , 3 5 - 2 2 - 0 0 and 35-23-00 . 

It should include the Cost of Equipment Owned and Leased to Others when the rente are included in the rent for Equipment Account Nos. 32-21 -00 , 

32-22-00, 32-23-00 , 36-21 -00 ,36-22-00 and 36-23-00. 

Property Used But Not Owned should also be included when the rent is included in Account Nos. 31 -12-00 ,31 -13 -00 ,31 - 2 2 - 0 0 and 31 - 2 3 - 0 0 , inclusive, 

The grand total of each equipment account in column (h) of Schedule 330 should equal the totals of line items constituting the equipment account totals of 

columns (g) and (h), of schedule 415. 

8. Accumutated deprecation for each ctass of equipment shall be reported in columns (i) and (j). The grand total of each equipment reserve aecount in column 

(g). Schedule 335, shall equal the combined aggregate total accumutated depreciation for line items constituting the corresponding equipment accounte 

reported in columns (1) and (j), on Schedule 415. 
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56 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN U N E S C O N S O U D A T E D Year 1994 

SCHEDULE 415 - SUPPORTING S C H E D U L E — E Q U I P M E N T 
(Dollais in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 
13 

14 

15 
16 

17 

18 

19 
20 

21 

22 
23 

24 

25 
26 

27 

28 

29 
30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 

37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

42 

43 

Cross 
Check 

* 

* 

« 

* 

Types of equipment 

(a) 

LOCOMOTIVES 

Diesel Locomotive-Yard 

Diesel Locomotive-Road 

Other Locomotive-Yard 

Other Locomotive-Road 

TOTAL 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Box-Ptain 40 Foot 

Box-Ptain 50 Foot and Longer 

Box-Equipped 

Gondota-Ptain 

Gondota-Equipped 

Hopper-Covered 

Hopper-Open Top-General Serviee 

Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 

Refrigerator -Mechanical 

Ftat TOFC/COFC 

Ftat Multi-level 

Flat-General Senrice 

Ftat-Other 

All Other Freight Cars 

Cabooses 

Auto Racks 

Misceltaneous Accessories 

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 
HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

Refrigerated Trailers 

Other Trailers 

Refrigerated Containers 

Other Containers 

Bogies 

Chassis 

Other Highway Equipment (Freight) 

TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE 

Marine Line-Haul 

Local Marine 

TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 

(Freight Portion) 

Computer systems and word processing equip. 

Machinery-Locomotives ^ 

Machinery-Freight Cars ^ 

Machinery-Other Equipment ^ 

Work and Other Non-revenue Equipment 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 

TOTAL ALL EQUIPMEI^ (FREIGHT 

PORTION) 

Repairs 

(b) 

1,294 

12,189 

13,483 

2 

864 

4,288 

310 

158 
827 
127 

445 
79 

17 

903 

12 

201 
4 

50 

556 
4 

8,847 

858 

858 

684 

82 
52 
34 

1,190 

2,042 

25,230 

Depreetation 

Owned 

(c) 

68 

3,497 

3,565 

39 

- ' 1,709 
1,260 

21 

42 

859 
429 

213 

9 

1 

320 

205 
40 
14 

5,161 

863 
38 
60 
31 

2,971 

3,963 

12.689 

Capitalized 
lease 

(d) 

258 

145 

49 
77 

529 

529 

* Amortization 

Adjustment net 
during year 

(e) 

8 
15 

23 

23 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 
8 

9 

10 
11 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 
19 

20 
21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
26 

27 

28 
29 

30 
31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

42 

43 

^ The data to be reported on line 38 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, eolumn (•), line 203, reduced by the allocable portion of line 216. 
^ The data to be reported on line 39 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, eolumn (f), line ??? reduced by the allocable portion of line 235. 
^ The data to be reported on line 40 in eolumn (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (Q, lines 302 through 306, reduced by the allocable 
portion of line 320. 
* Supplemental schedule 415 stating amortization adjustment as if KCSR were using whole life rate deprecation. 
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SCHEDULE 415 - SUPPORTING S C H E D U L E — E Q U I P M E N T — C o n t i n u e d 
(Dollais in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 
10 

11 

12 
13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
27 
28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 
37 

38 
39 

40 
41 

42 

43 

Cross 
Check 

Lease and rentals 
(net) 

(0 

103 

968 

1,071 

948 

3,195 

719 

3,415 
369 

751 

643 

686 

10,726 

5,047 

5,047 

1,999 

46 

2.045 

18.889 

Investment base as of 12/31 

Owned 

(9) 

7,559 

149,326 

156,885 

252 

41,287 

61,042 
11,194 

3,395 

39,228 

4,503 
21,026 

36 

30 

10,457 

10,921 

2,747 
77 

206,195 

4,694 

1,407 
2,417 

856 
35,807 

45,181 

408.261 

Capitalized 
lease 

(h) 

9,671 

2,608 
2,970 

1,157 

16,406 

16.406 

^ The data to be reported on lines 38,39 and 40 in columns (g) and (h) is the investment record 
Cars, and Other Equipment. 
^ The depreciation to be reported on lines 38,39, and 40 in column (c) is ealcutated by muKipIyi 
rate for Property Account 44, and then adding or subtracting the adjustment reported in eolumn 
eolumn (e). Schedule 335. 

Accumulated depreetation as of 12/31 

Owned 

(i) 

5,222 
57,657 

62.879 

93 

22,742 
15,437 

9,663 

2,640 
11.333 

1.931 

11,095 

23 
15 

3,373 

4,027 

1,914 

72 

84,358 

2,886 

709 
1,228 

408 
18,397 

23,628 

170.865 

Capitalized 
lease 

Q) 

7,429 

1,232 
49 

299 

9,009 

9,009 

ed in Property Aecount 44, allocated to Locomotives, Fi 

ng the investment in each element by the effective com 
e). This calcutation shouM equal the amount shown in 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 

16 
17 
18 

19 

20 

21 
22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
27 

28 

29 
30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 
37 

38 
39 
40 
41 

42 

43 

eight 

X)Slt0 
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57A KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN UNES CONSOUDATED Year 1994 

SCHEDULE 415 - SUPPOR-PNG S C H E D U L E — E Q U I P M E N T ( Improvements o n Leased Proper ty) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 
9 
10 

11 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 
19 
20 

21 

22 
23 

24 

25 
26 

27 

28 
29 
30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

42 

43 

Cross 
Check 

* 

* 

* 

* 

Types of equipment 

(a) 

LOCOMOTIVES 

Diesel Locomotive-Yard 

Diesel Locomotive-Road 

Other Locomotive-Yard 

Othar Loeomotive-Road 

TOTAL 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Box-Ptain 40 Foot 

Box-Ptain 50 Foot and Longer 

Box-Equipped 

Gondota-Ptain 

Gondota-Equipped 

Hopper-Covered 

Hopper-Open Top-(3eneral Sen/ice 

Hopper-Open Top-Spectal Service 

Refrigerator-Mechanical 

Ftat TOFC/COFC 

Ftat Multi-level 

Ftat-General Service 

Ftat-Olher 

All Other Freight Cars 

Cabooses 

Auto Racks 

Misceltaneous Accessaries 

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 
HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

Refrigerated Trailers 

Other Trailets 

Refrigerated Containers 

Other Containers 

Bogies 

Chassis 

Other Highway Equipment (Freight) 

TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE 

Marine Line-Haul 

Local Marine 

TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 
Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment 

(Freight Portion) 

Computer systems and word processing equip. 

Machinery-Loeomotivas (1) 

IMaehinery-Freight Cars (2) 

Machinery-Other Equipment (3) 

Work and Other Non-revenue Equipment 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 

TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT 

PORTION) 

Repairs 
(net expense) 

(b) 

Depreciation 

Owned 

(c) 

Capitalized 
lease 

(cl) 

7 

7 

13 

13 

20 

* AmortizBtion 

Adjustment net 
during year 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 
19 

20 

21 
22 

23 

24 

25 
26 

27 

28 
29 
30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

42 

43 

^ The data to be reported on line 38 in eolumn (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (f), line 203, reduced by the allocable portion of line 216. 
^ The data to be reported on line 39 In column (b) Is the amount reported In Schedule 410, column (0, line 222, reduced by the allocable portion of line 235. 
^ The data to be reported on line 40 in eolumn (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, eolumn (Q, lines 302 through 306, reduced by the allocable 
portion of line 320. 
* Supplemental schedule 415 stating amortization adjustment as if KCSR were usng whole life rate depreciation. 
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415 - SUPPORTING S C H E D U L E — E Q U I P M E N T — C o n t i n u e d ( Improvements o n Leased Property) 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
11 

12 
13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
22 
23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 
30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

42 

43 

Cross 
Check 

Lease and rentals 
(neQ 

(0 

Investment base as of 12/31 

Owned 

(g) 

Capitalized 
lease 

(h) 

177 

177 

2 

2 

17 

154 

171 

350 

Accumutated depreciation as of 12/31 

Owned 

(i) 

Capitalized 
lease 

(D 

10 

10 

2 

2 

17 

25 

42 

54 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

15 

16 

17 
18 

19 

20 
21 
22 
23 

24 

25 

26 

27 
28 

29 
30 
31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 

42 

43 

^ The data to be reported on lines 38,39 and 40 in columns (g) and (h) is the investment recorded in Property Account 44, allocated to Locomotives, Freight 
Cars, and Other Equipment. 
^ The depreetation to be reported on lines 38,39, and 40 in eolumn (c) is ealcutated by multiplying the investment in each element by the effective composite 
rate for Property Account 44, and then adding or sublractang the adjustment reported in column (e). This calcutation shoukl equal the amount shown in 
column (e). Schedule 335. 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



58 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOUDATED Year 1994 

Q 
< 
O 
QC 

UJ 
_l 
3 
Q 
tu 
Z u 
CO J i 
h - O 

O £ 
a . M 
0. J 
3 o 
m Q. 

I 
10 

m 
- I 
3 
Q 
UJ 
X 

u 
(0 

l-° 

^ 
^ 

~~ 

1 
1 
1 
s o 

1 
i 
1 

1 

s 
1 •a 
9 

1 

E •« -ri 
3 >; S •£• 

. o 

l | ^ 

1 o -
H E ^ 

-e » 
JM-

. o 
> u >. . 

^ a •=• 

| | ^ £ 

. 
| l s 

Sl « 

|S*s 

| l s 

9 

IS s 

•E 

A
cc

ou
 

N
o.

 
(b

) 

D
en

si
ty

 
ca

te
go

ry
 

(C
ta

ss
) 

(a
) 

3 i 

^ 

a 

^. 
• ^ 

i ̂ co' 
CM 

^" 

V 
OO 

6 

a 

5 
'" 

S 
^ eo' 
CM 

CO 

-

-

CM 

i GO 

U j ' 
CM 

s 0> 

OJ 
•<1-

r -

r̂  
UJ 

i 
UJ 
CM 

S 
0 ) 

CJj ' 

^ 

eo 

CM 

CO 

"^ 
^ CM' 
m 

oo 
o 
o 
y -

CM 

^ ™ 

To 
CM 

V 

i 
CM 
CO 

O 
Q 
y S 
CM 

01 

CO 

* 

i CM 

rv." 

g 
UJ 

CM' 
CM 

^ 
OO 

uj 

i CM 

rs." 

s 
UJ 
CM' 
CM 

-

* 

UJ 

* 
5 co' 
OO 

( 0 

at 
co' 
y -
CM 

r -

I O 
oo 

<o 
O) 
co" 

w 

^ 

1 
n 
3 
CO 

UJ 

CO 

y w 

as 
o 
co" 

i CO 

rC 
oo 

^^ 

o 
p 

CM 
• • 

s UJ 

V 
oo 
d 

0 ) 
r^ 
o 
eo' 

s 
eo 
r>- " 
oo 

CO 

= 

CO 

N-

i o o" 
^r 

8 
r^ 
o" 
UJ 

o 
CO 

"â  
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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Schedule 418 

Instruction: 
This schedule will show the investment in capitalized leases in road 
and equipment by primary account. 

Column 

(a) = primary account number and titie for which capital lease amounte 
are inducted therein. 

(b) = the total investment in that primary account. 

> (c) = the investment in capital leases at the end of the year. 

(d) = the current year amortization. 

(e) = the accumutated amortization retating to tiie leased properties. 

SCHEDULE 418 - SUPPORTING SCHEDULE — CAPITAL LEASES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Primary Account No. & 
Titie 
(a) 

53 - Freight Cars 

Total Investment 
At End of Year 

(b) 

222,603 

Capital Leases 

Investment 
At End of Year 

(c) 

16,406 

Current Year 
Amort. 

«0 

529 

/Veeum. 
Amort. 

(e) 

9.009 
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SCHEDULE 450 - ANALYSIS OF TAXES 
(Doltara in Thousands) 

A. Railway Taxes. 

Line 
No 

1 

2 
3 

4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 

Cross 
Check 

* 

Kind of tax 

(a) 

U.S. Government Taxes 
Ineome Taxes: 

Normal Tax and Surtax 

Excess Profite 

Total - Income Taxes L 2 + 3 

Railroad Retirement 

Hospital Insuiance 

Supplemental Annuities 

Unemployment Insirance 

All Ottier United States Taxes 

Total - U.S. Government Taxes 

To ta l -Ra ihmy Taxea 

Amount 

(b) 

13,913 

12,723 

12,723 

23,221 
1,673 
1,557 

274 

39.448 

53,361 

Line 
No 

1 

2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 

B. Adjustmente to Federal Income Taxes 

1. In column (a) are listed the particulars which most often cause a differential between taxable income and pretax accounting income. Other particulars whieh 
cause such a differential should be listed under the caption Other (Specify), including State and other taxes deferred if computed separately. Minor items, each 
less than $100,000, may be combined in a single entry under Other (Specify). 

2. Indicate in column (b) the beginning of ttie year total of accounte 714,744,762 and786 applicable to each particular item in column (a). 
3. Indicate In column (c) ttie net change in accounte 714,744,762 and 786 for ttie net tax effect of taming differences originating and reversing in ttie cun'ent 

accounting period. 
4. Indicate in column (cQ and adjustmente, as approprtate, including adjustmente to elimnato or reinstate deferred tax effecb (credite or debite) due to 

applying or recognizing a loss carry-forward or a loss carry-back. 
5. The total of line 19 in columns (c) and (d) should agree VMtti ttie total of ttie contra charges (credite) to Account 557, Provisions for Deferred Taxes, and 

Aeocunt 591, Provisions for deferred Taxes - Extraordinary Items, for the current year. 
6. Indicate in column (e) ttie cumutative total of columns (b), (c), and (d). The total of column (e) must agree witti ttie total of accounte 714,744,762 and 786. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

19 

Particulars 

(a) 

Accelerated deprectataon. Sec. 167 l.R.C: 

Guidelines lives pursuant to Rev. Proc. 62 -21 . 

Accelerated amortazation of taclllties. Sec. 1681.R C. 

Accelerated amortization of rolling stock. Sec. 184 l.R.C. 

Amortization of righte of way. See. 185 l.R.C. 

Ottier (specify) 

faaet Restructuring 

Reserve for Claims 

Reaequisition of 1st Mortgage Bonds 

Future Benefite of Capitalized Leases 

Provisions tor Contingencies 

/Accelerated Deprectataon Change from 

RRB /Accounting to 

Depreciation Accounting 

/Vsset Dispositions 

Investment tax credit* 

TOTALS 

Beginning of year 
batance 

(b) 

135,470 

(10,636) 

(1,440) 
(8,497) 

1,449 

116,346 

Net credite 
(charges) fbr 
current year 

(c) 

10,497 

1,128 

72 
3,876 

15,573 

Adjustmente 

(d) 

92,268 

(6.603) 

(24,866) 

47 

60,846 

End of 
year batance 

(e) 

238,235 

(16,111) 

(1,368) 
(29,487) 

1,496 

192.765 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

19 
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SCHEDULE 450 - ANALYSIS OF TAXES - Continued 
(Dollais in Thousands) 

*Focjtnotes 

1. If f l ow- th rough method was elected, indicate net decrease (or incretee) in tax accrued because 

of investment tax credit 

If deferral method fbr investment tax credit was elected: 

(1) Indicate amount of credit utilized as a reductioii of tax lability for current year 

(2) Deduct amount of current year's credit applied to reduction of tax ItabHity but deferred for accounting 

purposes 

(3) Batance of current year's credit used to reduce current year's tax accrual 

(4) Add amount of prior year's deferred credite being amortized to reduce current year's tax accrual 

(5) Tcjtal decrease in current year's tax accrual resulting from use of investment tax credite 

2. Esta'mated amount of future earnings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of 

unused and available net operata'ng loss carryover on January 1 of the year following that for which the 

repcyt is made NONE 
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SCHEDULE 460 - ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS A C C O U N T S FOR THE YEAR 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Give a brief description for all items, regardless of amount, included during ttie year in Accounte 555, Unusual or infrequent items; 560, Income or Loss From 
Operations of Discontinued Segmente: 562, Gain or Loss on Disposal of Discontinued Segmente; 570, Exlraordinaiy Items: 590, Income Taxes on 
Extraordinaiy Items; 592, Cumutative Effect of Changes in Accounting Principles; 603, Approprtations Released; 606, Ottier Credite to Retained Earrings; 616, 
Ottier Debite to Retained Earnings; 620, Appropriations for Sinking and Ottier Funds; 621, Appropriations for ottier Purposes. If appropriations released reflect 
approprtations provided during ttie year, each aceount should not be reported. 

For Accounte 519, Misceltaneous Income, and 551, Misceltaneous Income Charges, if ttie total in erther account exceeds 10% of net income befbre 
extraordinary items, describe ttie ttiree largest items in ttie account and any ottier items in excess of 10% of net income. 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

Account 
No 
(a) 

519 

551 

555 

560 

562 

570 

590 

592 

603 

606 

616 

620 

621 

Item 

(b) 

Misceltaneous Ineome 

Miscellaneous Ineome Charges ^ 

Unusual or Infrequent items 

Operations of Discontinued Segmente 

Disposal of Discontinued Segmente 

Extraordinary Items 

Ineome Taxes on Extraordinary Items 

Changes in Accounting Principles 

Appropriations Released 

Other Credite to Retained Earnings 

Ottier Debite to Retained Earnings 

Appropriations for Sinking Funds 

Approprtations for Ottier Purposes 

Debite 

(c) 

5,380 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

Credite 

(d) 

N/A 

NONE 

NONE 

NONE 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUN1U 

'' Amortization Expense - PGA & Goodwill (Midsouth Acquisition) 4,814 

Contributions 467 

Other 99 
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SCHEDULE 501 - GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

1. If ttie respondent was under obligation as guarantor or surety fbr ttie performance by any ottier corporation or ottier associataon of any agreement or 
obligation, show ttie particulars of each contract of guaranty or suretyship in effect at ttie close of ttie year or entered into and expired during ttie year. 

This inquiry does not cover ttie case of ordinary commerctal paper maturing on demand or not tater ttian 2 years after ttie date of issue. Items of less 
ttian $50,000 may be shcjwn as one total. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

Names of all parties principall/ 
and primarily liable 

(a) 

City of 

New Orleans, LA 

Description 

(b) 

JoinUy and severally liable for principal and 

interest fbr New Orleans Union Passenger 

Terminal Revenue Bonds 1/1/1948 to 1/1/1998. 

Finance Docket 15920 

The KCS Railway Company is guarantor of their 

proportion of 

Amount of contingent 
Ltabilty 

(c) 

100 

Sole ex joint 
contangent 

I'labilly 

(CO 

Joint 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

2. H any corporation or other assoetations vwis under obligation as guarantor or surety for ttie performance by the respondent of any agreement or 
obligation, show ttie particulars called fbr hereunder for each such contract of guaranty or suretyship at ttie close of ttie year or entered into and expired 
during ttie year. 

This inquiry does not cover the ease of ordinary commerctal paper maturing on demand or not tater than 2 years after etate of issue, nor does it include 
ordinary surety bonds or undertekings on appeals in court proceedings. 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

Finance Docket number, titie 
maturity date and concise descrip­

tion of agreement or obligation 
(a) 

Names of all guarantors and sureties 

(b) 

Amount contingent 
Itabilly of guarantors 

(c) 

Sola or joint 

Itabilly 
Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
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SCHEDULE 502 - COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Using ttie following notes as a guideline, show ttie requiremenb eompensating batances and short-term borrowing arrangemente. Foottiote 
disclosure is required even though the arrangement is not reduced to writing. 

1. Disclose eompensating batances not legally restricted, lines of credit used and unused, average interest rate of short-term borrowings outetanding 
at batance sheet etate, maximum amount of outetending borrowings during the period and the weighted average rate of those borrowings. 

2. Time deposite and certificates of deposit constituting compensating batances not legally restricted should be disclossd. 
3. Compensating tialanee arrangemente need only tie disclosed for the tatest fiscal year. 
4. Compensating balances inelucted in Account 703, Spectal Deposite, and in Account 717, Other Funds, should also be separately disclosed below. 
5. Compensating Batance arrangemente are sufficientiy material to require disclosure in footnotes when the aggregate of written and oral agreement 

batances amount to 15 percent or more of liquid assete (current cash batances, resta'icted and unrestricted plus marketable securities). 
6. When a carrier is not in compltance with a compensating batance requirement, the feet shouU be disclosed along with stated and possible 

sanctions whenever such possible sanctions may be immedtate (not vague or unpredictable) and matertal. 

NONE 
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S C H E D U L E 510 - SEPARATION O F D E B T H O L D I N G S BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY A N D EQUIPMENT 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

The principal use of ttiis schedule is to determine ttie average embedded rate of debt capitel. 

1. Debt Outetanding at End cf Year: 

Line# 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

Account No. 

751 

764 

765/767 

766 

766.5 

768 

769 

770.1/770.2 

Titie 

Loans and Notes Payable 

Equipment Obligations and Ottier Long Term Debt due Within 

One Year 

Funded Debt Unmatured 

Equipment Obligations 

Capitalized Lease Obligations 

Debt in Detault 

Accounte Payable; Affiltated Companies 

Unamortized Debt Premium 

Total Debt 

Debt Directiy Related to Road Property 

Debt Directiy Related to Equipment 

Total Debt Directiy Related to Road & Equipment 

Percent Directiy Retated to Road 

Percent Directiy Retated to Equipment 

Debt Not Directiy Retated to Road or Equipment 

Road Property Debt (Note 2) 

Equipment Debt (Note 2) 

Source 

Seh. 200, L. 30 

Sch. 200. L. 39 

Sch. 200, L. 41 

Sch. 200, L. 42 

Sch. 200, L. 43 

Sch. 200, L. 44 

Sch 200, L. 45 

Sch. 200, L. 46 

Sum L. 1 - 8 

No te l . 

Note l . 

Sum L. 10 and L. 11 

L. 10 div. byL . 12 

Whole % + 2 decimals 

L. 11 div. byL . 12 

Who fe%+2 decimals 

L . 9 - L . 1 2 

(L.13XL.15) + L.10 

(L.14XL.15) + L.11 

Balance 
Close of Year 

16.420 
5,278 

106,492 

6.772 

478.536 

613.498 

356.383 

167.412 

523.795 

68.04% 

31.96% 

89.703 

417.417 

196.081 

IL Interest Accrued Diving tha Year: 

Line# 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Account No. 

546-548 

546 

517 

Trtle 

Total Interest and Amortization (Fixed Charges) 

Contingent Interest on Functad Debt 

Release of Premiums on Functad Debt 

Total Interest 

Interest Directty Retated to Road Property Debt 

Interest Directty Retated to Equipment Debt 

Interest Not Directiy Retated to Road or Equipment Property Debt 

Interest Road Property Debt 

Interest Equipment Debt 

Embedded Rate of Debt Capital - Road Property 

Embedded Rate of Debt Capitel - Equipment 

Source 

Sch. 210, L. 42 

Sch. 210, L. 44 

Sch. 210. L. 22 

(L.18 + L . 1 9 ) - L . 2 0 

Note 4. 

Note 4. 

L.21 - ( L . 22 +L.23) 

L.22 + (L.24XL.13) 

L. 23-(-(L. 24XL. 14) 

L. 25 div. byL. 16 

L. 26 div. byL. 17 

Balance 
Close of Year 

39.313 

39.313 

27.367 

11.199 

747 

27.875 

11.438 

6.68% 

5.83% 

Note 1. Directiy related means ttie purpose which ttie funds were used when ttie debt was issued. 
Note 2. Line 16 plus Line 17 must equal Line 9. 
Note 3. Line 21 includes interest on debt in Aceount 769—Aecount Payable: Affilitated companies. 
Note 4. This interest retates to debt reported in Lines 10 and 11, respectively. 
Note 5. Line 25 plus Line 26 must equal Line 21. 
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ŝ  

-o 

I 
1 ? 8 8 

8.£'» 

u £• a 

E 

S. 

o 

o j c o ' « - u > c o i - . e o o > 2 ^ 2 ! « J « ; « t : 2 2 S o i o i a S i S 

CO 

o 

OO 0) in CO 

s 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



Roadlniuals. Vear I 9 l ± _ K A N S A S C I T Y S O U T H E R N L I N E S C O N S O L I D A T E D 73 

i.VSTRLCTIO.NS CO.NCER.NI.NG RETURNS TO BE MADE I.N SCHEDULE 700 

Siaie paniculate ol ail (racks operaied b> ihe respondent al ihe close of ihe year, according lo the lollowmg classit~ication. 
111 Line owneu b> respondent 
\Z) Lme owned by propnctarv companies 

i3l Line opeiaiea under lease tor j ^oeafied sum. lessor being (.A) an affiliated corporation, or iB) independeni or not aifiliaied wnh respondent 
(4) Line operated under contract or acrecmcni tor coniingent rem. owner being (.Al an affiliated corporation, or iBl independeni or noi .iffiliaied with 

respondent 
( i l Line operated under iraclus^e nghis 

Give subtotals for each of the se%eral numoercd classes, in the order listed above, as well as the total for all classes 
Lengths ot track should be reponed to the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accord wnh footings, i e . counting one-half mile and over as a wnule .iiile and 

disregarding any fraction less ihaji one-haif .-nile 
In column (ai insen the figure land letter, if anvi indicating its class in accordance wnh Ihe preceding classification 
In column Ibi give the vanous proponions ot each class owned or leased by respondent, listing each proponion once in any grouping Canadian mileage 

should be segregated and luentiiled on separate lines in the vanous groupings For each listing, in column id) give its enure length (the distances between lerTnini 
of single or tlrsi main track i. and in ihc tollowing columns the lengths nt second main track, all other main iracks. passing tracks, cross-overs and lum-ouis. way 
switcning tracks, and yard switching tracks. These classes ot tracks n e defined as tollows 

•funning iracks Running traces, passing [racks, cross-overs, eic . including lum-ouls from those tracks to clearance points 
Wa\ iwiidtmg iracKs Station, team, inuusirs' and other switching iracks for which no !>eparaie service is maintained 
Yardsmiiching iracl^s \ aros wnere separate switching services are maintained, including classification, house, team, industry and mher tracks switched by 

yard locomotives 
The reiurns in columns ihl and iii should include tracks serving industries, such as mines, mills, smelters, lactones, etc Tracks helimging to an 

industry lor which no rem is pavable should not be included 
TracKS leading lo and in gravel and sand oils and quames ihe cost ol which is chargeable to a cleanng account and which are used in gelling out maienal fr̂ r 

the respondem s use. should not be incluiieu 
Class 111 includes all lines operated bv me respondent at the close ot ihe vear to which it has iiile in perpetuity 

Class (2) mcluoes each line, full title to which is in an inactive propnetary corporation ot the respondent (i e . one all ol whose outstanding slocks or 
obligations are held by or lor ihe respondent, and which is operated by the respondent or an aifiliaied svsiem corporation without any accounting lo ihe said 
propnetary corporation i li may also include such line when the actual title (o all of the outstanding siocks or obligations rest in a corporation coniiulled by or 
controlling the respondent. but in ihe i use oj an\ sut h ini liision. the fat 11 uJ ihe relation to the respondem oj the corporation holding ihe t n urines should be fully 
seijonh in ajooinoie .\a macine>. orpuraium is one which has been practically absorbed in a controlling corporation, and which neither operates propeny nor 
administers us tmancial atlairs. if ii maintains an organization, n Joet so only tor the purpose ol complying with legal recjuirements and maintaining utle to 
propeny or franchises 

Class l3i includes all tracks operated under a lease or tormal conveyiince of less than the grantor's interest in Ihe propeny. with a specific and unconditional 
rent reserved The tact that ihe lessor does or does not maintain an independent organization for financial purposes is immatenal in this connection. 

Class i4) IS the same as class i J l . except that the rent reserved is conditional upon eamings or other fact 
Class i31 includes all tracks operaied and maintained by others, but over which the respondent has the nght to operate some or all of ns trains In the road of this 

class the respondent has no propnetary ngnts. but only the nghts ol a licensee Include in this class, also, all main tracks, industnal tracks and sidinvs owned by 
noncamer companies and individuals when the respondent operates over them, but does not have exclusive possession of them 

Road held by the respondent i^joini or common owner oiajoini lessee or under anvyuini arrangement should be shown in its appropnate class, and the entry 
of length should be ot ihe entire length ot ine pomon jointly held The class symbol should have the letter iJ) attached 

Road operated bv the respondent as agent lor anoiher Lamer should nol be included in this schedule 
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SCHEDULE 700 - MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOS 

Line 
No 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 

Class 

(a) 

1 

I J 

u 

3A 

3B 

5 

Proporton owned 
or leased 

by Respondent 
(b) 

100% 

50% 

3 3 % 

100% 

100% 

100% 

TOTAL 

Miles of ele<:lrified road 
or track included in 
preceding grand total 

Running 

Miles of road 

(e) 

2 .706 

174 

2 ,880 

N/A 

trades, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc. 

Milesof 
second mam 

track 
(d) 

8 

4 

10 

22 

Miles of all 
other 

main Iracks 
(0) 

2 

2 

Miles of pass­
ing tracks, 

cross-overs, 
and turnouts 

m 
305 

1 

7 

313 

Y e a r 1 9 9 4 

E OF YEAR 

Miles of way 
s\Mtching 

tracks 
(g) 

257 

5 

2 

20 

4 

18 

306 

Miles of yard 
switching 

tracks 
(h) 

471 

82 

1 

20 

7 

581 
S 

TOTAL 

3 ,747 

92 

3 

40 

4 

218 

4 ,104 

Line 
No 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
28 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
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CO ŝ  

Q 
0) 

CM" 

' f 
N ' 

P, 
y f -
CM 

o 

1 

1 
» 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



76 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1994 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



jtoeiloaais: Yea r l9_2 i_ KANSAS C I T Y SOUTHERN L I N E S CONSOLIDATED 

i 
3 

I: 

z 
X m u z 
3 

X 

S 

î  = 
= -s 
e — 
5 5! 

^ .̂  = s 5 2 
7! 3 

•5 = 

P 
J- J 
'•* _-• 

— ^ 
* 
^ 
^ 
J ) 

r» 

_3 

3 

£ 

• -

i 
3 

= 

i £, 
3 

5 
•J 

3 
c 

_a 

,_, 
•J 
t 
i. 
3 

u 

> 

£ 

'A 

_̂  ^ 
> 
J t 

^ u 

^ u 

^ 
» 
2 

1 
3 

'J 

i 

CL 

^ 
i. 

~ > 
^ 
_ J 

_2 

.-; 

< 
< 
"2 
X 

r 

i 

1 3 

J 

» 
• ! 

^ 
"2 
3 

U 

i 
V 8 f 5 S £ £ 2- -i 
I 1 ' I 2 ' f - ' 

0 

**• 2* 
a 

• « 

S 
•c 

— e 
3 
3 

• ^ 

— 

— 
3 

^ 
r»i 

— 
3 

" S 

f*"! 

— 
3 

-f 

— 
5 

t r t 

"-" 
5 

J 

-c 

^ 
X 

yt 3 

~ c 
!̂  r 
y 

^ 

-

3 i I :" 1 I ^ S - ' •-

g ' - f - 3 „ Q . , . « i S » » 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 



78 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1994 

IU 

i 
r r 

UJ CO 

S3 

F
E

Q
U

 
T

.A
N

D
 

k l 
... z 

S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
 

rs
 O

W
N

E
D

. 
IN

C
LU

D
E

D
 1

 

^ z 
3 

1^ 

1 
•R 

'S 

'1 3 

- • a 

IfUl * 
< 8 " - J l 

ts ^ 

• E l l s ' 
ills® 

ill--

111! 
- o a e 1 1 c 

IjHiif!' 

1 
01 

1 a 

1 
5 

niiiiii 
A l a » ^ 

-111 •= g 1 S 

| | | S 

" S ; j 

.« 
§ 

c 

1^ 
1 

§ 1 
6 o 

l i 

-

S 

N 

CO 

(n 
U) 

oo 
U) 
CM 

eo 
CM 

i n 

^ 
CO 

'T 
0) 

§ 

1 
3 

l l 
-1 « 

i a 

-

CM 

.8 
§ 

1 
1 
^ 

CM 

OO 

8 
'" 

T -

,,_ 

*— 

1 
3 

I 

1 
± 

^ 

CO 

V 

8 
!i 

^ i n 

^ 
i n 

• * 

o 
U) 

1 

Ol 

O 

* 

i n 

s 
C3) 

5 
»" 
CM 
r» 
CO 

0) 
U) 

eo 
CO 

eo 
CM 

as 

y . 

CO 

i n 

^ CM 

•1 
3 

* 

a 

i 
1-

i n 

(0 

: i 

1 
IU 

<0 

r*. 

1 
3 •n 

s 

r>. 

oo 

o 
IS 
0) 

o 

»" 
CM 
r» 
eo 

a t 
U) 

eo 
CO 

CO 
CM 

a) 
y -

^ 
eo 

i n 

^ CM 

•D 
C 
a 

H 

00 

a> 

1 
o 

o 

o 

S 
i 

a> 

o 

< 
z 

CM 
OO 
CO 

at 
(O 

n 
CO 

CO 
CM 

0> 

T -

CO 

i n 
Ui 
CM 

p 
i 

o s 
2 i 

P s 

o 

(9 
Z 
3 

u. 
0 
oe 

S 
<5 
z 
Q 
rr 

Ul 

Q 

1 
g 
^ 

5 
E 

> • 

u. 
O 

§ 

1̂  
Q 

09 

u. 
0 

1 
09 

? 

P 
Z 3 

1 
U. 

0 

1 
5 

i i 

1 

a 

•1 
O 

I-

^ 

S s 

i e 

S S 

1 S 

r-Ps 

p 
• a 

i:-s 
oo d JJ 

..8 
c 
3 

•s 

8 

1 

II 
6 o 

i i 

V 

CM 
N. 
CO 

' t 
CM 

CM 

' " 

tt> 
CM 

5 

i 
U) 
(O 

1 
a 

^ 

CM 

.a 

t 
UJ 

CM 

CO 

1 

i 

CO 

* 

CM 
f*. 
eo 

V 
CM 

CM 

y w 

IO 
CM 

5 

i 
i n 
(O 

ff 

a 
y -

I 
i 

< • 

It) 

o 

(0 

^ 

1 
1 
< 

« 

u> 

(O 

CM 
OO 
eo 

TT 
CV 

CM 

(0 
CM 

O 

§ 

0> 
(0 

p 

u 

B i 

»- o 

« * 

« 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1994 79 

i s 
S CO 

CO 
in 
w 

a 
lU 
3 
Z 
H 
Z 
O 
o 
I 

h- Q 
Z Z 
Ul < 

-•a 

I I S.E| 

•E 2 « i 
S -I 8 •£ ® 

in 
•o _ 
0) -n ^ 

6 " = 

z z 

eo i n •H I 
Xn 

CM in in CO 
CO 

CM CM 

^ i ̂Ife c eo CO 

I Q 

1- o 
N 3 
UJ d 

« 0 

1^ ' i s I I J 
. 9 § § s k i l l s 

3 '3 3 S o- 5 •" 

« | { So s £ 8 

"5 *0 _ Ifl 

3 S i s «-

111-, 
lis"" 

CM to 
t t 

at 

C4 U) a> 

3 

•s 
c 

8 
i. 

ta 
CO 
u 

or 

8 5 
I S 
d .9 

^ S 
o> jg 
c u 

c O 
• -.-
8 ? 
I • = 

J ! Ifl 

'151 
1 o: 
iu SJ 

.a 
E 
o 

g IU 

J a' 
1 m. 

a: '6' 

m 
5 
o 
Ul 
o 
^ ^ 
Ul ^ 
CO I L 

'O 2 

u 2 
S s 
Q & 

S 
u 

3 
I 
a 
•a 
c 
a 
O- n 

E i 

si 

8 
'5 & 
la 
•o 
c 
o 

a 

s § 
•E -g il 
§ 

11 
! ^ 3 i n 

CO 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



80 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED Year 1994 
SCHEDULE 710 - INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - CONTINUED 

Instruction for reportang freight-train car data. 
1. Give particulars of each of the various classes of equipment which respondent owned or leased during the year. 
2. In column (d) give the number of units purchased or built in company shops. In column (e) give the number of new units leased from others. The term 

'nev/ means a unit placed in service fbr the first time on any railroad. 
3. Units leased to others for a period of one year or more are reportable in column (n). Units temporarily out of respondent's service and rented to others 

for less than one year are to be included in eolumn (i). Units rented from others for a period less than one year should not be included in column (j). 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

Cross 
Check 

Class of equipment and car designations 

(a) 

FREIGHT IRAIN CARS 

Plain box cars - 40' 

(B1__,B2_J 

Plain box cars - SO' and longer 

(B3_0-7, B4_0-7, B5_ _, Be_ _, 

B7_ , B a _ j 

Equipped box cars 

(All Code A, Except A_5 J 

Plain gondota cars 

(All Codes G & J_ J , J_ _2, J_ _3, J_ _4) 

Ec|uipped gondota ears 

(All Code E) 

Covered hopper ears 

(C__1,C__2,C__3,C__4) 

Open top hopper cars-general service 

(All code H) 

(J 0, and All Codes K) 

Refrigerator cars—mechanical 

(R_5_. R_6_, R_7_, R_8_, R_9J 

Refrigerator cars—non mechanical 

(R_0_.RJ_.fl_2J 

Ftat cars—TOFC/COFC 

(All Code P, Q and S, Except Q8_ J 

Ftat cars—muW-level 

(All Code V) 

Ftat cars—general service 

{F10_,F20_,F30J 

Ftat cars—other 

(FJ_ , F_2_, F_3_, F_4_, F_5_, F_e_, 

F_8_,F40J 

Tank cars—22,000 gallons 

('•__0.T__1,T__2,T__3,T 4,T__5) 

Tank cars—22,000 gallons and over 

n"__8,T__7,T__8,T__9) 

All other freight cars 

(A_5_, F_7_, All Code L and 08_ J 

TOTAL (lines 36 to 52) 

Caboose (All Code M-g30) 

TOTAL (lines 53,54) 

Units is service of respon­

dent at beginning of yeeu 

Time-mileage 
cars 

(b) 

45 

1,930 

1,522 

571 

103 

1,370 

351 

798 

3 

497 

134 

644 

4 

46 

284 

8 ,302 

N/A 

8 ,302 

All others 

(c) 

0 3 
^ ? D 

Changes during the year 

Units installed 

New units 
purchased 

or built 

(CD 

625 

300 

925 

925 

Newer 
rebuilt unita 
leased from 

others 

(e) 

no 

P^O 

• 

3.9^6 

3c^D 

Rebuilt unita 
acquired and 
rebuilt unita 

reMitten into 
property accounta 

(0 

All other unto, 
including reclassi­
fication and sec­

ond hand unls 
purchased cr 

leased from others 

(g) 

1,483 

2 ,849 

430 

99 

117 

541 

156 

2 

407 

16 

8 

420 

6 ,528 

5 

6 ,533 

Line 
No 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 
f 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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SCHEDULE 710 - INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 
4. Column (m) should show aggregate capacity for all unita reported in columns (k) and (1). as follows. For freight-frain cars, report the nominal capacity 

(in tons of 2,000 Ibs) as provided fbr in Ruta 86 of the AAR Code of Rules Governing Cars in Interchange. Convert the capacity of tank cars to capacity in tons 
of the commodity which the car is intended to carry customarily. 

5. Time-mileage ears refers to freight cars, other than cabooses, owned or held under lease agreement, whose interl'ne rental is settled on a per diem 
and line haul mileage basis under "Code of Car Hire Rules' or would be so settled if used by another railroad. 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 
54 

55 

Cross 
Check 

Changes during year 

(concluded) 

Unita retired from 
service of respondent 

whether owned 
or leased, including 

rectassfication 
(h) 

1 

76 

55 

12 

1 

57 

10 

101 

1 

1 

42 

357 

•X. 

3 . 5 ^ -357' 

Unita at close of year 

Owned and used 

(0 

30 

968 

1,215 

357 

102 

1,107 

171 

563 

2 

2 

133 

551 

20 

46 

154 

5.421 

19 

5,440 

Leased from 
others 

(j) 

14 

2,369 

3,726 

632 

169 

756 

287 

675 

157 

496 

458 

8 

550 

10.297 
7 

10,304 

Total in servce of respondent 

(coL(D&(i)) 

Time-mileage 
ears 

(k) 

44 

3,337 

4,941 

989 

271 

1,863 

458 

1,238 

159 

498 

133 

1,009 

20 

54 

704 

15,718 
N/A 

15,718 

Another 

(1) 

26 

26 

Aggregate capacity 
of unita reported 
in col. (k) & (1) 

(see ins. 4) 
(m) 

2,410 

306,605 

484,769 

104,929 

27,100 

186,892 

39.757 

106,111 

12,224 

37,725 

7,012 

111.775 

1,540 

4,607 

52,800 

1,486,256 

N/A 

1,486,256 

(n) 

Line 
No 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 
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82 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED Year 1994 
SCHEDULE 710 - INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

Cross 
Cheek Class of equipment and car designations 

(a) 

FLOATING EQUIPMENr 

SeH-propelled vesseb 

[Tugboata, ear ferries, etc.] 

Non-self-propelled vesseb 

[Car floata, lighters, etc.] 

TOTAL (lines 56 and 57) 

HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT 

Chassis Z1_ _, Z67_, Z68_, Z69_ 

Dry van U_ _, Z_ _, Z6_, 1 -6 

Ftat bed U3__.Z3__ 

Open bed U4__.Z4__ 

Mechanical refrigerator U5_ _, Z5_ _ 

Bulk hopper UO__,ZO__ 

lnsutatedU7_ ,Z7__ 

Tank ' Z0__,U6__ 

Other frailer and container 

(Spectal Equipped Dry Van U9 , 

Z8__.Z9_J 
Tractor 

Truck 

IOTAL(llnesS9to69) 

Units in sen/ice of respon­
dent at beginning of year 

Per diem 

(b) 

N /A 

N/A 

N/A 

130 

1,671 

6 

160 

15 

1,982 

All others 

(c) 

Changes during the year 
Units Installed 

New unite 
purehased 

or built 
(d) 

New 
unita 

ie2eedfrom 
others 

(e) 

Rebuilt unite 
acquired and 
rebuilt unita 

rewritten into 
property accounta 

W 

All other unite, 
including reclassi­
fication and sec­
ond hand unb 
purchased or 

leased from others 
(a) 

1,934 

1.934 

Line 
No 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
^ Must have fitting code 'CN" to qualify for tank othenwise it Is a bulk hopper. 
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SCHEDULE 710 - INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

Cross 
Cheek 

Changes during year 

(concluded) 

Unite retired from 
serviee of respondent 

whether owned 
or leased, including 

reelassification 
(h) 

Unite at close of year 

Owned and used 

(i) 

Leased from 
others 

(D 

130 

3,605 

6 

160 

15 

3,916 

Total in service of respondent 1 

(eol. ( 

Per diem 

(k) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

130 

3,605 

6 

160 

15 

3,916 

O&ffl) 

All other 

(1) 

Aggregate capacity 
of unite reported 
incoL(k)&(0 

(see ins. 4) 
(m) 

Leased to others 

(n) 

Line 
No 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



84 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY CONSOLIDATED 1 Year 1994 

SCHEDULE 71 OS - UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTAI1 ED DURING THE YEAR 
(Dollais in Thousands) 

1. Give particulars as requested, separatoly, for the various etasses of new unita and rebuilt unite of equipment installed by respondent during the year. If 
information regarding the cost of any unte instated is not complete at time of fiSng of report, tha unts should be omitted, but reference to the number of unita 
omitted should be given in footnote, the details as to cost to be given in the report of the folkiwing year. The cost of untts under eonsfruetion at the close of the 
year should not be reflected in this schedule even though part of the cost appears in the property account frx the year. Indicate in column (e) whether an 

(S) ineiuding unite acquired through capitalized leases (L). 
2. In column (a) list each ctass or type of locomotive unit, car, or TOFC/COFC equipment on a separate line. By ctass is meant the standard classification used 

to distinguish types of locomotive unite freight cars oi other equipment adopted by the Assoetation of American Railroads, and should include physical 
characteristics requested by Schedute 710. Locomotive unita should be identified as to power source, wheel arrangement, and horsepower per unit such as 
aluminum-covered hopper car (LO), steel boxcars-special service (XAP), ete. For TOFC/COFC shw/type of equipment as enumerated in Schedule 710. 
3. In column (e) show the total weight in tons of 2,000 pounds. The weight of the equipment acquired shoukl be the weight empty. 
4. The cost should be the completo cost as entored on the ledger, including foreign line freight charges and handling charges. 
5. Data for this schedule should be confined to the unite reported in Schedute 710, columns (e) and (e) for kxnmotiva unts, passenger -train cars and eompany 

sen/ice cars and columns (d) and (f) for freight frain cars, floating equipment and highway revenue equipment. Disclose new unite in the upper section of thte 
schedule and in the lower section disclose rebuilt unite acquired or rewritten into the respondent's aecounte. The term 'nrnf as used herein shal mean a unit or 
unite ptaced in service for the first time on any railroad. 
6. All unequipped boxcars acquired in whote or in part with incentive per dtem funds should be reported on separate lines and appropriately identified by 

footnote or sub-heading. 
NEW UNITS 

Line 
No 

1 
2 

3 

4 
5 
6 

7 
8 

9 
10 

11 

12 
13 

14 

15 

16 
17 
18 

19 

20 

21 
22 

23 
24 

25 

Class of equipment 

(a) 

A406 EQUIPPED BOXES 100 TON 

A436 EQUIPPED BOXES 100 TON 

A606 EQUIPPED BOXES 100 TON 

Cl 13 COVERED HOPPERS 100 TON 

TOTAL 

Number of unite 

(b) 

300 

100 

225 

300 

925 

Total weight 
(tons) 

(c) 

10,920 

4,015 

9,045 

9.675 

N/A 

Total cost 

(eO 

17,292 

7.115 

14,749 

13,265 

52,421 

Method of 
acqutaitkin 

(seeinsfructiori) 
(e) 

C 

C 

C 

C 

N/A 

Line 
No 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 
6 

7 

8 
9 
10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 
23 
24 

25 

REBUILT UNITS 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

GP38-2 ROAD LOCOMOTIVES 3000 HP 

GP40-2 ROAD LOCOMOTIVES 3000 HP 

TOTAL 

GRAND TOTAL 

2 

29 

31 

956 

266 

3,805 

N/A 

N/A 

568 

12,015 

12,583 

65,004 

C 

C 

N/A 

N/A 

26 

27 
28 

29 
30 

31 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 

38 

39 
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN UNES CONSOUDATED Year 1994 8 9 

SCHEDULE 724 - RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW UNES AND EXTENSIONS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Give particulars of all rails applied during ttie year in connection with the construction of new ti-ack. 
In column (a) classify the kind of rail applied as follows: 

(1) New steel rails, Bessemer process. 
(2) New steel rails, open-heartii process. 
(3) New rails, special alloy (describe more fully In a footiiote). 
(4) Relay rails. 

2. Returns In columns (c) and (g) should be reported in WHOLE numbers. Fractions of less ttian one-half should be disregarded, and 
fractions of one-half or more should be counted as one. 

3. The returns in columns (d) and (h) should Include the cost of loading at ttie point of purchase ready for shipment, ttie freight charges 
paid foreign lines, and the cost of handling rails in general supply and storage yards. The cost of unloading, hauling over carrier's own 
lines, and placing ttie rails in tracks and of train service In connection witti ttie disti-ibution of tfie rail should not be included in tills 
schedule. 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
27 

28 
29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

Class 
of 
rail 

(a) 

4 

4 

4 

4 

4 

2 

4 

TOTAL 

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS, PASSING 
TRACKS, CROSS-OVERS, ETC. 

Weight of rail 

Pounds 
per yard 
of rail 

(b) 

90 

112 

115 

127 

136 

137 

137 

N/A 

Number 
of tons 

(2,000 Ib) 

(c) 

8.9 

9.46 

367.46 

1596.92 

4.13 

41.53 

38.95 

2067.35 

Total cost of rail ap­
plied in runnng tracks, 
passing Iracks, cross­
overs, ete., during year 

(cO 
952.94 

2405.72 

127539.2 

413098.86 

927.92 

25519.31 

10598.73 

581042.68 

Average cost 
pef ton 

(2,000 lb) 

(e) 

107.07 

254.30 

347.08 

258.68 

224.68 

614.48 

272.11 

281.06 

RAIL APPLIED IN YARD, STATION, TEAM, INDUSTRY, 
AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS 

Weight of rail 

Pounds 
per yard 
of rail 

(0 

115 

127 

137 

N/A 

Number 
of tons 

(2,000 Ib) 

(g) 

95.7 

142.71 

4.54 

242.95 

Total cost of rail ap­
plied in yard, station, 
team, industry, and 

ottier switching tracks 
during year 

(h) 

33943.77 

36915.8 

1236.31 

72095.88 

Number of miles of new running tracks, passing Iracks, cross-overs, etc. in which rails were laid 

Number of miles of new yard, station, team, industry, and ottier switching tracks in whieh rails were laid 

Track-miles of welded rail installed on system ttils year 257.22 total to date 1,688.22 

Average cost 
per ton 

(2,000 Ib) 

(i) 

354.69 

258.68 

272.31 

296.75 

9.42 

1.13 

Line 
No 

1 

2 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 
18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
27 
28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 
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90 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN U N E S CONSOLIDATED Year 1994 

SCHEDULE 725 - WEIGHT OF RAIL 
Give ttie particulars called fbr below concerning ttie road and track operated by ttie respondent at ttie close of ttie year. Only ttie respond­
ent's proportion of jointiy owned mileage should be included. Under 'Weight of rail,' ttie various weights of rails should be given. Road and 
track occupied under trackage right or ottier form of license shoukl not be included herein, but all road and track held under any form of 
lease (granting exclusive possession to the lessee) should be included. 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

1 9 
10 

11 
12 

13 

14 

15 
16 

17 

18 

19 
20 

21 
22 

23 
24 

25 

26 
27 

28 

29 

30 

31 
32 

33 

34 
35 

36 

37 
38 

39 
40 

41 
42 
43 

44 

45 
46 
47 

48 

Weightof 
rails per 

yard 
(a) 

Pounds 

152 

136 

133 

132 

131 

130 

127 

119 

115 

112 

100 
90 

85 

80 

75 
60 

TOTAL 

Line-haii com­
panies (miles of 

maintrack) 
(b) 

1.06 

811.37 

5.37 

63.14 

0.85 

27.73 
9.82 

15.11 

526.21 
252.36 

34.76 

253.99 

68.52 

551.44 

87.62 
8.99 

2.718.34 

Switehing and ter­
minal companies 

(miles of all tracks) 
(e) 

Remarks 

(d) 

Gauge of Track - 4 Feel 8 1/2 Inches 

" 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 
27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 

37 
38 

39 

40 
41 

42 
43 
44 

45 

46 

47 

48 
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92 K A N S A S C I T Y S O U T H E R N L I N E S C O N S O L I D A T E D Road Initials: \fearl9 2 4 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 

Unit Train. Way Train, and Through Tram data under Items 2, 3, 4, 6, and 12 shall be obtained from conductor's wheel reports (freight) or 
similar records. Unit tram service is a specialized scheduled shuttle type service m equipment (Railroad or privately owned) dedicated to such 
service, moving between origin and destmaiion The applicable tariffs and/or contracts generally require that a specinc minimum tonnage or 
quantity of carloads be tendered as a unit for shipment on one bill oflading or other shipping document in a solid tram for movement between 
origin and destinaiion Such larilTs and/or contracts generally contain restricted detention provisions and are suoject to iime-volume require­
ments which reflect Ihe approximate capacity of the unit trains for the stated period. Way Trams are deflned as trains operated primarily to 
gather and distribute cars in road service and move ihem between way stations or way points. Through Trains are those trains operated between 
two or more major concentraiion or distribution points Do not include Unit Tram statistics in Way and Through Tram statistics. A Work Train 
IS a tram operated solely or preponderantly for the purpose of transporting company freight, work equipment or company employees. Statistics 
for Work Trains should be reponed under Item 11 only. Statistics related to company equipment, company employees and company freight 
moving in transportation trains are not to be reported in Item 11, but are to be reported in Items 4-17, 6-04, 7-02, and 8-04 and 8-OS as 
instructed in notes. I. K, and L. 

I A) Report miles ofroad operaied ai close of year, excluding industrial tracks, yard tracks, and sidings. 
(B) A irain-mile is the movement of a irain a distance of 1 mile. In computing irain-miles. fractions representing less than one-half mile shall 

be disregarded and other fractions considered as I mile Train Miles—Running shall be based on the actual disunce run between terminals and/ 
or stations and shall be computed from the ofUcial time tables or distance tables. Train-miles shall not be increased to cover the running of 
locomotives from shops to terminals, doubling hills, switching, or other work at way stations, or for the service of helper or pusher locomotives 
or of extra locomotives on double-head or iriple-head trains. When the carrier's trams are detoured over foreign roads, the miles shall be com­
puted on the basis of the miles actually run and in accordance with the service performed. Train-miles shall be kept separately for trains hauled 
by locomotives and trains moved by motorcars. 

iC) A motorcar is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed to carry freight or passenger trafTic, and is not considered a locomotive. 

ID) A locomotive is self-propelled unit of equipment designed solely for moving other equipment. A locomotive unit-mile is a movement of a 
locomotive unit a distance of I mile under its own power Include miles made by all locomotive units. Exclude miles made by motorcars. .Miles 
of locomotives in helper service shall be computed on the basis of actual distance run m such service. 

(E) All locomotives unii-miles in road service shall be based on the actual distance run between terminals and/or stations. Follow instructions 
(B) regarding fractions and ofTicial time tables for computing locomotive-miles. 

(F) Train switching locomoiive-miles shall be computed at the rate of 6 miles per hour for the time actually engaged in such service Include 
miles allowed train locomotives for performing switching service at terminals and way stations. 

(G) Yard switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rate o r 6 miles per hour for the time actually engaged in yard switching service. 
Include miles allowed to yard locomouves for switching service in yards where regular switching service is maintained and m terminal switching 
and transfer service 

IH) Use car designations shown in Schedule 710 Under Railroad Owned and Leased cars. Items 4-01 and 4-11, report both foreign cars and 
respondents' own cars while on the line of the respondent railroad. In Items 4-13 and 4-IS report the private-line categories, miles for private-
line cars (whether or not under railroad control) and shipper-owned cars. A car-mile is a movement of a unit of car equipment a distance of 1 
mile. Report miles made by flatcars carrying loaded highway trailers or empty highway trailers moving under revenue billings as loaded freight 
car-miles and miles made by flatcars carrying other empty highway trailers as empty freight car-miles. Exclude miles made by motorcars and 
report miles made by business cars of other than reporting earner as sleeping car-miles in Item S-03. Report mail, txpress baggage cars and com­
bination cars other than S-02 combination cars, in hem S-OS. 

(I) Exclude from Item 4-01. 4-11,4-13, and 4-IS car-miles of work equipment, cars carrying company freight and no-payment cars moving in 
iransporlalion trams Include such car-miles in Item 4-17, 4-18, and 4-19 No payment car-miles are miles made by privaie-lme cars (other than 
railroad conirolled) and shipperowned can fbr which the railroad does not leimbuise the owner on a loaded and/or empty mile basis. If the payment fbr die loaded 
nules includes the empty miles, die loaded and empiy miles should not be considered no-payment car miles. 

(J) Report miles actually run by passenger-irain cars in transportation service. Passenger-tram car-miles include miles run by coaches and cars 
in which passengers are carried at regular lanff fares without extra charge for space occupied: miles run by combination passenger and baggage, 
passenger and mail, passenger and express: miles run by sleepmg, parlor and other cars for which an extra fare is charged: miles run by dining. 
Lafe. and other cars devoted exclusively to the serving of meals and other refreshments and by club, lounge, and observation cars: and miles run 
by other pabsenger-train cars where services are combined such as baggage, express and mail. 

(K) From conductors' or dispatchers' tram reports or other appropriate source, compute weight in tons (2,000 pounds. Item 6-01 includes 
weight of all locomotive units moved I mile in transportation trains. Ton-miles of motorcars should be excluded. Items 6-02 and 6-03 represent 
tons behind locomotive units (cars and contents, cabooses) moved one mile in transportation trains (excluding non-revenue gross ton-miles). 
Non-revenue gross ton-miles in transportation trains include work equipment and cars carrying company freight (and their contents). Use ISO 
Ibs as the average weight per passenger, and 4 tons as (he average weight of contents of each head-end car. 

(L) From conductors' train reports or other appropriate source, compute ton-miles of freight. Ton-miles represent the number of tons of 
revenue and non-revenue freight moved one mile in transportation train. Include net ton-miles in motorcar trains. Exclude l.c.l. shipment of 
freight handled in mixed baggage express cars Tolal Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should correspond to the Ton-Miles reported on Form CBS. 

(M) Road service represents elapsed time of transportation trains (both ordinary and light) betwen the time of leaving the intial terminals and 
the time at the final terminals, including trains switching at way stations and delays on road as shown by conductors' or dispatchers' train 
reports. Include time of motorcar service performed by train locomotives at terminals and way stations. Report in Item 9-02 train switching 
hours included in Item 9-01 Tram switching is the time spent by the train while performing switching service at terminals and way stations 
where no regular yard service is maintained. A tram hour is independent of the number of locomotives in the train. 
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IHSTHUCrriONS (XJNCERNIHG HETURHS TO BE MADE IH SCHEDULE 755-CONCI.imED 

(N) Yard switching hours ara hours expended in switching service performed by y.-ird crews m yards where 
regular switching service is maintained, including switching and transfer service in connection with the 
transportation of revenue aiid incidentally of company freight. Dours in yard switching arc independent of the 
ntimber nf locomotives used. 

(O) Work-train miles inside the miles run by trains engaged in company service such as official inspection; 
inspection trains for railway Comnissioners for which no revenue is received; trains running special with fire 
apparatus to save carrier's property destruction; trains run for transporting the c.irrier's employees to and 
from work when no transportation charge is made, wrecking trains; trains run solely for the purpose of 
transporting company material; trains run for distributing material and supplies fnr use in conncctinn with 
operations; and all other trains used in work-train services. Exclude miles run by locnmntives while engaged 
incidentally in switching company materials in company shops or material yards in cnnnnctinn with regular yard 
switching service or in switching equipment for repairs in between yards .-ind shops. 

(F) The number of loaded freight cars shall be obtained from the cnnducLnrs' wheel rnport and shal < be the 
sum of all loaded cars handled by each train. For example, if a car moves lo>idcd (1) in a way train from the 
origination points, (2) in two through trains, and (3) in a way train tn the destinatinn [Xiint, the total count 
of loaded cars would be four: two counts fnr the movements in the way trains and twn cniints fnr the mnveraents 
in through trains. Therefore, each car originated or received from n connecting carrier receives an initial 
count, plus one count for each subsequent physical transfer between trains on respondents lines. Nn additional 
count IS given because of crew change or changes in track identification number unless there is a physical 
transfer of the car between trains. Each car cooving under revenue billing shall be considered as a ln,-ided car. 

(Q) Report vehicle (TOFC trailers/cnntainers, automobiles and trucks) loaded and iinloailcd tn <-<nd frnm TOFC 

and multiple level freight cars when the work is performed at the railroad's expense. 

(R) Report the number of loaded revenue trailers/containers picked up , plus revenue trailers/containers 
delivered in TOFC/COFC and in highway interchange service, when the work is performed at the railrnaris' expense. 
(Performed at railroads's expense means that railroad employees perform the service nr that the railroad hires 
a subsidiary or outsido contractor to perform the service). Do not include thnse trai ler/cnntainer.s which are 
picked up or delivered by a shipper or mntor carrier etc. when a tariff pruvisinn requires the shipper-motor 
carrier etc. and not the railroad perform that service. Note: The cniiiit shnuld reflect the trai ler/cnntainers 
for which expenses is reported in Schedule 417 Line 2 Column (b) . 

(S) Report under Marine Terminals, Item 16, the tcms loaded onto and unloaded frnm marine vessels at the 
expense nf the reporting railroad. 

(T) Report the total nimibcr of foreign railroad cars nn line at the end of the year (except surplus cars, 
see below). Foreign railroad cars refers to freight cars owned by other railroads whose interline rental is 
settled nn time (by hour) .ind actual line-haul mileage charges under the Code of Car Mire Rules. 

Carriers will be governed by local conditions in determining whether a car at an interchange point should 
be considered "on line". Unserviceable cars include cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs. They 
include cars on repair tracks repaired and awaiting switching, cars on repair tracks iindergniiig or .iwaiting 
repairs switching, cars awaiting movement to repair tracks held in train yard (exr liiilinr*. c.irs which are to be 
repaired in train yard without loss of time), car moving CHnpty in tr.iiiis en mute t.n shnp, rinri cars stored 
awaiting disposition. 

Surplus cars are cars which arc in serviceable condition for loading on the last day nt' the year, hut have 
not been placed for loading within 48 hours. This count cin be an annual average based on weekly count of cars 
that have not been placed for loading within 48 hours. 
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SCHEDULE 755 - RAILROAD OPERATING STATIS"nCS 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

Cross 
Chmsk Item Description 

(a) 

1. Miles of Road Operated (A) 

2. Train Miles - Running (B) 

2-01 Unit Trans 

2-02 Wky Trains 

2-03 Through Trains 

2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (Ines 2-4) 

2-05 Motorcars (C) 

2-06 TOTAL, ALL TRAINS (lines 5,6) 

3. Locomotive Unit Miles (D) 

Road Service (E) 

3-01 Unit Trains 

3-02 Way Trains 

3-03 Through Trains 

3-04TOTAL (lines 8-10) 

3-11 Train Switching (F) 

3-21 Yard Switching (G) 

3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (lines 11,12,13) 

4. Freight Car-Miles (thousands) (H) 

4-01 RR Owned and Leased Cars-Loaded 

4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot 

4-011 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 

4-012 Box-Equipped 

4-013 Gondola-Plain 

4-014 Gondola-Equipped 

4-015 Hopper-Covered 

4-016 Hopp«f-Op«n Top-General Service 

4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 

4-018 Refrigerator-Mechanical 

4-019 Refrigerator-Non-Meehanical 

4-020 Flat-TOFC/COFC 

4-021 Flat-MuKi-Level 

4-022 Flat-General Service 

4-023 Flat-All Other 

4-024 All Other Car Types-Total 

4-025 TOTAL (lines 15-29) 

Freight train 

(b) 

0 r V O ^27706' 
X)000<X 

983,070 
1.306,315 
3,501,389 
5,790,774 

5,790,774 
)00000( 
)00000( 

3,384,553 
2,603,485 
9,910,205 

15,898,243 
315,051 

1,721,839 
17,935,133 

)00000( 
)00000( 

18 
5,383 

26,489 
3,346 
1,356 

24.001 
3.727 
3.809 

615 
2.363 
3.493 

24 
84 

4,087 
3.515 

82.310 

Passenger train 

(c) 

>00000( 

)00000< 

)00000( 

)00000( 

>000(XX 

)00000( 

X>0000{ 

XXXX)0{ 

x>ooooc 

XXX)00{ 

}00000( 

)00000( 

)00000( 

)00000( 

)00000( 

)00000( 

)00000( 

}00000( 

}00000( 

)00000( 

)00000{ 

>00000( 

)00000( 

)00000( 

}00000( 

XXXXXX 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
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SCHEDULE 755 - RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - C o n t i n u e d 

Line 
No. 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

Cross 
Check Item Description 

(a) 

4-11 RR Owned and Leased Cars-Empty 

4-110 Box-Plain 40-Foot 

4-111 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 

4-112 Box-Equipped 

4-113 Gondola-Plain 

4-115 Hopper-Covered 

4-116 Hopper-Open Top-<Seneral Service 

4-117 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 

4-119 Refrigerator-Non-Meehanical 

4-120 Flat-TOFC/COFC 

4-121 Flat-Multi-Level 

4-122 Flat-General Service 

4-123 Flat-All Other 

4-124 All Other Car Types-Total 

4-125 TOTAL (lines 31 -45) 

4-13 Private Line Cars - Loaded (H) 

4-130 Box-Plain 40-Foot 

4-131 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 

4-132 Box-Equipped 

4-133 Gondola-Plain 

4-134 Gondola-Equipped 

4-135 Hopper-Covered 

4-136 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 

4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 

4-138 Refrigerator-Mechanical 

4-139 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 

4-140 Flat-TOFC/COFC 

4-141 Flat-Multi-Level 

4-142 Flat-General Serviee 

4-143 Flat-All Other 

4-144 Tank Under 22.000 Gallons 

4-145 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 

4-146 All Other Car Types 

4-147 TOTAL (lines 47-63) 

Freight train 

(b) 

XXXXXX 

12 

4,098 

25,508 

2,793 

1,334 

24,021 

3,996 

4,463 

550 

2,256 

1,051 

2. 

118 

4,473 

4,226 

78,901 

XXXXXX 

1.206 

3 

2.073 

1,301 

22,125 

675 

1 

192 

16,336 

49 

2 

2,074 

9,947 

15.495 

145 

71,624 

Passenger train 

(c) 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

Line 
No. 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 
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SCHEDULE 755 - RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - C o n t i n u e d 

Line 
No. 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 

73 

74 

75 

76 

77 

78 

79 

80 

81 

82 

83 

84 

85 

86 

87 

88 

89 

Cross 
Check 

* Total n 
Note: Lit 
84 are to 

Item Description 

(a) 

4 -15 Private Line Cars-Empty (H) 

4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foot 

4-151 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 

4-152 Box-Equipped 

4-153 Gondota-Plain 

4-154 (Bondola-Equipped 

4-155 Hopper-Covered 

4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 

4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 

4-158 Refrigerator-Mechanical 

4-159 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 

4-160 Flat-TOFC/COFC 

4-161 Flat-Multi-Level 

4-162 Flat-General Service 

4-163 Flat-All Other 

4-164 Tank Under 22.000 Gallons 

4-165 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 

4-166 All Other Car Types 

4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 

4 -17 Work Equipment and Company Freight Car-Miles 

4 -18 No Payment Car-Miles (D* 

4 -19 Total Car-Miles by Train Type (Note) 

4-191 UnitTrakis 

4-192 Way Trains 

4-193 Through Trains 

4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 

4 -20 Caboose Miles 

umber of loaded miles and emptv miles by roacfrailer reported a 

ie 88 total car miles is equal to tha sum of Lines 30,46,64,82,83 and 84. Aennrdir 
be allocated to Lines 85,86 and 87 and mcluded in the total shown on Line 88. 

Freight train 

(b) 

XXXXXX 

892 

8 

2,136 

1,459 

22,339 

700 

31 

192 

4,325 

11 

1 

2,210 

10,038 

15,669 

250 

60,261 

3,488 

103,390 

XXXXXX 

110.128 

37.806. 

252.040 

399.974 

61 

Passenger frain 

(c) 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

Line 
No. 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 

73 

74 

75 

76 

77 

78 

79 

80 

81 

82 

83 

84 

85 

86 

87 

88 

89 

bove. 

igly, the ear miles reported an Lines 83 and 
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SCHEDULE 755 - RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 

100 

101 

102 

103 

104 

105 

106 

107 

108 

109 

110 

111 
112 

113 

114 

115 

116 

117 

118 

119 

120 

121 

122 

123 

124 

125 

126 

127 

128 

129 

130 

131 

132 

133 

Cross 
Check Item Description 

(a) 

6. Gross Ton-Miles (thousands) (K) 

6-01 Rjad Locomotives 

6-02 Freight Trains, Crs., Cnts., and Caboose 

6-020 Unit Trans 

6-021 Way Trains 

6-022 Through Trains 

6-03 Passenger-Trains, Crs., and Cnts. 

6-04 Non-Revenue 

6-05 TOTAL Oines 98-103) 

7. Tons of Freight (ttiousands) 

7-01 Revenue 

7-03 TOTAL (lines 105,106) 

8. Ton-Miles of Freight (ttiousands) (L) 

8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Serviee 

8-03 TOTAL (lines 108,109) 

8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Service 

8-05 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 

8-06 TOTAL (lines 111,112) 

8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE (lines 110.113) 

9. Train Hours (M) 

9-01 Road Service 

9-02 Train Switehing 

10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 

11. Train-Miles Work Trains (0) 

11-01 Locomotives 

11-02 Motorcars 

12. Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P) 

12-01 Unit Trains 

12-02 Way Trains 

12-03 Through Trains 

13. TOFC/COFC-No. Rev Trlrs & Cntnrs Load & Unload(q) 

14. Multi-Level Cars-No. Motor Vhlcs Load & Unload(Q) 

15. TOFC/COFC-No. ot Rev. Trlrs Picked Up and Dlvrd(R) 

16-01 Marine Terminals-Coal 

16-02 Marine-Terminals-Ore 

16-03 Marine Terminals-Ottier 

16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) 

17. Number of Foreign Per Diem Cars on Line (T) 

17-01 Serviceable 

17-02 Unserviceable 

17-03 Surplus 

17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) 

Freight frain 

(b) 

XXXXXX 
2,776,146 

XXXXXX 
8,862,314 
2,643,010 

19,130,913 

354,455 
33,766,838 

XXXXXX 
59,565 

1,006 
60,571 

XXXXXX 
15,560,152 

15,560,152 
252.544 

252.544 
15,812,696 

XXXXXX 
310,711 

21,392 
206.441 

XXXXXX 
22.968 

XXXXXX 
195,090 
454,290 
590,986 
204,483 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 
6,146 

70 

6.216 

Passenger frain 

(c) 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXX)0< 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 

100 

101 

102 

103 

104 

105 

106 

107 

108 

109 

110 

111 

112 

113 

' 1 1 4 

" 1 

115 

116 

117! 

118J 
119 

120 

121 

122 

123 

124 

125 

126 

127 

128 

129 

130 

131 

132 

133 
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VERIFICATION 
The foregoing report sliall be verified by the oath of the officer having confroi of the accounting of the respondent. This report shall also be verified by the oath 

of ihe president or other chief officer of the respondent, unless the respondent states that such officer has no confroi over the respondent's accounting and 
reporting. 

O A T H 

(To be made by the officer having confroi of the accounting of the respondent) 

State of M ISSOURI 

County of J A C K S O N 

K E N N E T H L. S M I T H makes oaUi and says tfiat he is A S S T V ICE PRESIDENT - G E N E R A L A C C O U N T I N G 

(Insert here name of the affiant) (Insert here the official title of the affiant) 

T H E KANSAS CITY S O U T H E R N RAILWAY C O M P A N Y Of 
(Insert here the exact legal title or name ofthe respondent) 

that it IS his duty to have supervision over the books of accounts of the respondent and to confroi the manner in which such books are kept; that he knows that 
such books have been kept in good faith during the period covered by this report; that he knows that the enfrles contained in this report relating to accounting 
matters have been prepared In accordance with the provisions of the Uniform System of Accounta for Railroads and other accounting and reporting directives 
this Commission; that he believes that all other statemente of fact contained in this report are frue, and that this is a correct and complete statement, accurately 
taken from the books and records, of the business and affairs of the above - named respondent during the period of time from and including 

JANUARY 1 19 94 to and including D E C E M B E R 31 19 9 4 

Ae/n / f t ^ j - . ..>4m\jA.. 
(Signature of affiant) 

Subscribed and sworn to before me,. 

county above named, this ^ A ^ 

My commission expires 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

^ ^ 

day =. ^yri^ju 
in and for the state and 

, 19 r̂ 
^z. 

Use an 

L S . 

impression seal cz^t t J i^^ 
(signature of officer ENthorized to administer oaths) 

S U P P L E M E N T A L O A T H 
(By the president or other chief officer of the respondent) 

Stateof 

County of 

M ISSOURI 

J A C K S O N 

ROBERT L. B R O W N 11 makes oath and says that he is SENIOR V ICE PRESIDENT - F I N A N C E 

(Insert here name of the affiant) 

Of 

(Insert here the official titie of the affiant) 

T H E KANSAS CITY S O U T H E R N RAILWAY C O M P A N Y 
(Insert here the exact legal titie or name of the respondent) 

ttiat he has carefully examined the foregoing report; that he believes that all statemente of fact contained in the said report are frue, and that the sakl report is a 
correct and complete statement of the business and affairs of the above - named respondent and the operations of ite property during the period of time from 
and including 

JANUARY 1 19 9 4 to and including DECEMBER 31 19 94 

Subscribed and sworn to before me,. 

county above named, this 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

My commission expires 

Use an 

L S . 

impression seed 

day of " ^ 

(Signature of affiant) 

in and for the state and 

19 « • 

(signature of officeiVuthorized to administer oaths) 
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MEMORANDA 
(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY) 

CORRESPONDENCE 

Office Addressed 

Name Titte 

Date of Letter 
or telegram 

Montti Day Year 

Subject 

Page 

Answer 
needed 

Answer 

Date of letter 

Montti Day Year 

File num­
ber of 

letter or 
telegram 

CORRECTIONS 

Date 
COTrvCiuuii 

Montti Day Year 

Page 

Auttiority 

Letter of tele­
gram o f -

Montti Day Year 

Officer sending letter or telegram 

Name Titte 

Commission 
file number 

Clerk 

making 
correc­

tion 

EXPLANATORY REMARKS 
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Accumulated deprecation 
Road and equipment leased 

From ottiers 
Improvementa to 
To ottiers 

Owned and used 
Accruals -Railway tax 
Analysis of taxes 
Application of fund«-Source 
Batance sheet 
Capital stock 

Car, locomotive, and floating equipment-Ctassfication 
Changes in financial position 
Company serviee equipment 
Compensating balances and short-term borrowing 

arrangemente 
Consumption of fuel by motive-power unite 
Contingent assete and liabilities 
Crossties (see Ties) 
Debtholdmgs 
Deprecation base and rates 

Road and equipment leased 
From others 
Improvemente to 
To ottiers 

Owned and used 
Elecfric locomotive equipment at close of year 
Equipment-ctassified 

Company service 
Floating 

Freight-frain cars 
Highway revenue equipment 
Passenger -frain ears 

Owned-Not in serviee of respondent 
Equipment-Leased, depreciation base and rate 

From ottiers 

Reserve 
To ottiers 

Reserve 

Equipment-Owned, depreciation base rates 
Reserve 

Expenses - Railway operating 
Exfraordinaiy items 

Federal Income taxes 
Finaneial position ~ Changes in 
Floating equipment 
Freight cars loaded 
Freight-frain c v s 
Freight car-miles 
Fuel consumed diesel 

Cost 
Funded debt (see Debt holdings) 
Guaranties and suretyships 
Identity of respondent 
Items in selected income and retained earning accounte 
Invesbnente in common sbicks of affiiated companies 

Railway property used in fransportetion serviee 
Road and equipment 

Changes during year 
Leased property-improvemente made during ttie year 

INDEX 

Page No. 

38 
38 
41 
35 
63 
63 
21 

5 - 9 
20 

78-83 
21-22 

79 

67 
91 

8 

69 

34 
32-33 

40 
34 
68 

78-83 
79 

82-83 
80-81 
82-83 
78-79 
78-83 

78 

34 
37 
38 
40 
41 
34 
35 

45-53 
17 
63 

21-22 
82-83 

94 
80-81 

94 
91 
91 

66 
2 

65 
30 

26-29 
42-43 
32-33 
32-33 
32-33 

Leases 
Locomotive equipment 

Elecfric and ottier 
Consumpti'on of fuel diesel 

Locomotive unit miles 
Mileage-Average of road operated 

Of main fracks 
Of new fracks in whieh rails were b id 
Of new fracks in which ties were taid 

Misceltaneous items in retained income accounte for the year 
Motorcar car miles 
Mohir rail cars owned or leased 
Net ineome 
Oatti 

Revenues (see Revenues) 
Statistics (see Statistics) 

Ordinary income 
Private line cars loaded 
Private line cars empty 
Rails 

Laid in reptacement 

Additional fracks, new lines, and extensions 
Miles of new frack In which rails were taid 
Weightof 

Railway - Operatang expenses 
Railway - Operating revenues 
Resulte of Operations 
Retained income unapproprtated 

Misceltaneous items in accounte for year 
Revenues 

Freight 
Passenger 

Road and equipment - Invesbnent in 
Improvemente to leased property 

Reserve 
Leased to others - Depreetation base and rates 
Reserve 

Owned - Depreciation base and rates 
Reserve 

Used - Depreetation base and rates 
Reserve 

Road - Mileage operated at close of year 
By States and Terriories 

Securities (see Invesbnente) 
Short-term borrowing arrangemente - Compensatang 

tialances and 
Sinking funds 
Souree and application of working eapital 
Spectalized servce subscheduto 
Statement of changes in financtal position 
Stock outetending 

Changes during year 
Number of securty holders 
Total voting power 

Value per share 
Voting righta 
Supporting schedule - Road 
Suretyships - Guaranties and 
Ties taid In replacement 
Ties - Additional fracks, new lines, and extensions 

Tracks operated at close of year 

Year 1994 

Page No. 

61 
78 
78 
91 
94 
85 

88 
87 
65 
94 
79 
17 
98 

16 
95 
95 

88 
45 
89 
88 
89 

45-53 
16 

16-17 
19 
65 

16 
16 

32-33 
32-33 

38 
40 
41 
34 
35 
34 
35 
74 
75 

67 
7 

21-22 
60 

21-22 
20 
20 
3 

3 - 4 
3 
3 

56-57 
66 
86 
87 
74 
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INDEX - Continued 

Miles of, at close of year 
Track and fraffic conditions 
Train hours, yard switching 
Train miles 
Tons of freight 

Page No. 

75 
65 
97 
94 
97 

Ton-miles of freight 
TOFC/COFC number of revenue frailers and containers 

loaded and unloaded 
Voting powers and elections 
Weight of rail 

Page No. 

97 

97 
3 

90 
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SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULES 
FOR ACCOUNT OF 

THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY 

CARLAND, INC. 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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SCHEDULE 200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT O F FINANCIAL POSIT ION - ASSETS 
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

701 

702 

703 

704 

705 

706 

707 

709, 708 

708.5 

709.5 

710,711,714 

712 

713 

715, 716, 717 

721,721.5 

722, 723 

724 

737. 738 

739, 741 

743 

744 

731,732 

731,732 

731.732 

733, 735 

Title 

(a) 

Current Assete 

Cash 

Temporary Cash Investmente 

Special Deposite 

Aecounte Receivable 

-Loan and Notes 

- Interline and Ottier Batances 

- Customers 

-Ott ier 

- /Accrued Accounte Receivables 

- Receivables from AffDiated Companies 

- Less: Allowance for Uncollecti'ble /Vccounte 

Working Funds Prepaymente Deferred Income Tax Debite 

Materials and Supplies 

Ottier Current Assete 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

Other Assete 

Spectal Funds 

/Uiowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent 

Marketable Equity Securities-Cr. 

Property Used in Other ttian Carrier Operation (less Depreciation) 

$261 

Ottier Assete 

Ottier Deterred Debite 

Aeeumutated Deferred Income Tax Debite 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

Road and Equipment 

Road (Schedute330) L - 3 0 C o l . h & b 

Unallocated Items 

Accumutated Depreciation and Amortizataon (Schedules 335,342,351) 

Net Road and Equipment 

TOTAL ASSETS 

Batance at close 
of year 

(b) 

380 

198 

3.155 

57.456 

7.433 

41,871 

1 

(2,321) 

9,652 

39,817 

157,642 

3,638 

4 

2.366 

2 

107.624 

113.634 

1,024.781 

357,196 

131,149 

(415,674) 

1,097,452 

1,368.728 

Batance at Begin­

ning of year 

(c) 

2,819 

190 

2,389 

36,855 

7,522 

21,661 

4,638 

(1.732) 

8,075 

25,756 

108,173 

7,416 

4 

2,371 

2 

3,097 

12.690 

633,429 

281.172 

50,704 

(379.953) 

585,352 

706.415 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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SCHEDULE 200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF RNANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

Line 

No. 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

Cross 

Check 

Account 

751 

752 

753 

754 

755, 756 

757 

759 

760,761,761.5,762 

763 

764 

765, 767 

766 

766.5 
768 

769 

770.1,770.2 

781 

783 

786 

771,772,774,775, 

782, 784 

791,792 

794, 795 

797 

798 

798.1 

798.5 

Trtle 

(a) 

Current LiabiEtaes 

Loans and Notes Payable 

Accounte Payable: Interline and Ottier Batances 

Audited Accounte and Wages 

Ottier Accounte Payable 

Interest and Divktends Payable 

Payables to Affiltated Companies 

Accrued Accounta Payable 

Teuces Accrued 

Ottier Current Ltabillties 

Equipment Obligations and Ottier Long-Term Debt due Wittiin One Year 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABIITIES 

Non-Current LtabiHties 

Funded Debt Unmatajred 

Equipment Obligations 

Capitalized Lease Obligations 

Debt In Detault 

Aceounta payable: Affiltated Companies 

Unamortized Debt Premium 

Interest in Detault 

Deferred Revenues-Transfers from Government Authorities 

Accumutated Deferred Income Tax Credite 

Ottier Long-Term Ltabiities and Deferred Credite 

TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILRIES 

SharehoMers' Equity 

Total Capital Stock. (Schedute 230) (L 53 & 54) 

Preferred Stock 

Discount on Capital Stock 

Additional Capital (Schedule 230) 

Retained Earnngs: 

Appropriated 

Unapproprtated (Schedule 220) 

Net Unrealsed Loss on Noncurrent Marketable Equity Securrties 

Less Treasury Stock 

Net Stockholders Equity 

TOTAL LIABIUTIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY 

Batance at close 

of year 

(b) 

8,230 

51,961 

2,552 

1.588 

13,436 

97,298 

7,165 

64 

13,820 

196,114 

5,278 

97,917 

6,772 

457,281 

196,765 

29.490 

793.503 

57,504 

36,504 

21,000 

28.271 

297,123 

(3.787) 

379.111 

1,368,728 

Batance at Begin­

ning of year 

(c) 

1,777 

26,334 

3,583 

1,580 

329 

60,468 

5,031 

84 

10,207 

109,393 

101 

52,915 

4,768 

33,000 

119,498 

40,548 

250,830 

57,504 

36,504 

21,000 

28.135 

264.340 

(3.787) 

346,192 

706,415 

Line 

No. 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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SCHEDULE 210 - RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Disclose the requested information tor the respondent pertaining to ttie 4. All confra enfrles hereunder should be indicated in parenttieses. 
resutts of operations lor the year. 5. Cross-checks 

2. Report hital operating expenses from Schedule 41 Oof this report. Any Schedule 210 Schedule 210 
disparities in expense amounte shown in this schedule and expense amounte Line 15, column (b) = Line 62, eolumn (b) 
reported In Schedule 410 must be fully exptained on page 18. Line 47 plus 48 plus 49, eolumn (b) = Line 63, eolumn (b) 

3. List dividends from invesbnenta accounted fbr under the cost method on Line 50, column (b) = Line 64, eolumn (b) 
ttie appropriate line No. 19 for Aecount No. 513. "Dividend Income." List Schedule 410 
dividends accounted for by the equity method on the approprtate dividend line Line 14, column (b) = Line 620, column (h) 
No. 25 under ttie 'Income from Affiliated Companies' subsection of this Line 14, column (d) = Line 620, eolumn (f) 
schedule. Line 14, column (e) = Line 620, column (g) 

Line 49, column (b) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

11 

12 

13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

Cross 
Cheek 

item 

(a) 

ORDINARY rTEMS 
OPERATING INCOME 

Raihway Operating Income 

(101) Fraight 

(102) Passenger 

(103) Passenger-Related 

(104) Switehing 

(105) Water Transfers 

(106) Demurrage 

(110) Incidental 

(121) Joint Faeility-Credl 

(122) Joint Facility-Debt 

(501) Railway operating revenues (Exclusive of fransfeis 

from Government Authorities-lines 1 -9 ) 

(502) Railway operating revenues-Transfers from Government 

Authoriies fbr current operations 

(503) Railway operating revenues-Amortization of deferred 

fransfersfrom Government Authoriies 

TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES Oines 10-12) 

(531) Railway operating expenses 

Net revenue from railway operations 

OTHER INCOME 

(506) Revenue from property used in other than carrier operations 

(510) Miscellaneous rent income 

(512) Separately operated properties - Profit 

(513) Dividend Income (cost mettiod) 

(514) Interest Income 

(516) Income from sinking and other funds 

(517) Release of premiums on funded debt 

(518) Reimbursemerte received under eonfracte and agreemente 

(519) Miscellaneous income 

a. Dividends (equity mettiod) 

b. Equity in undisfributed earnings (losses) 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lines 16-26) 

TOTAL INCOME (lines 15, 27) 

MISCaJLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 

(534) Expenses of property used in ottier Uian carrier operations 

(544) Miscellaneous taxes 

(545) Separately operated properties-Loss 

(549) Maintenance of investanent organization 

(550) Ineome Transferred under eonfracte nad agreemente 

(553) Uncollectible aecounte 

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS (linas 29-35) 

Income available fbr fixed charges (lines 28,36) 

Amount for 
current year** 

(b) 

451,758 

14,595 

5.354 
780 

472,487 

472,487 
366.579 
105.908 

20 
1.914 

14 

717 

4.704 
(4.076) 
3.293 

109,201 

(20) 

5.380 
525 

5,885 
103,316 

Amount for 
preceding year 

(c) 

328,376 

12,551 

3,909 
690 

345,526 

345,526 
270,032 
75,494 

12 
1.312 

63 

1,582 

704 
3,673 

79,167 

(1,109) 

1,005 
(300) 
(404) 

79.571 

Freight-
retatod 

revenue & 
expenses 

(d) 

451,758 

14,595 

5,354 
780 

472.487 

472.487 
366,579 
19,5,,9(», 

Passenger-
retated 

revenue & 
expenses 

(•) 

' '-' "i.i''''-ffZ 
• M ' 

A ^ . * " 

f t f y- Mf Mf f f ^ fisK ' * ^ 

SJ 

J 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 

12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
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SCHEDULE 210 ^ RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - Continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

i 67 

Cross 
Check 

Item 

(a) 

HXED CHARGES 

(546) Interest on funded debt 

(a) Fixed interest not in detault 

(b) Interest in detault 

(547) Interest on unhjnded debt 

(548) Amortazation of discount on funded debt 

TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (lines 38-41) 

Ineome after fixed charges (lines 37,42) 

OTHER DEDUCTUONS 

(546) Interest on funded debt: 

(c) Contingent interest 

UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS 

(555) Unusual or infrequent items (debit) credit 

Ineome (Loss) from contanuing operataons (before income taxes) 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 

(556) Income taxes on ordinary income: 

(a) Federal income taxes 

(b) State income taxes 

(e) Other income taxes 

(557) Provisen fbr deterred taxes 

TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47-50) 

Income from contanuing operations (lines 46-51) 

DISCONTINIIFD OPERATIONS 

(560) Income or loss from operations of discontinued segmente (less applicable income taxes 

OfS ) 

(562) Gain or loss on disposal of discontinued segmente (less applicable income taxes of S ) 

Ineome befbre exfraordinary Hems (lines 52 + 53-1- 54) 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

(570) Exfraordinary items (Net) 

(590) Income taxes on exfraordinevy items 

(591) Provision for deferred taxes—Exfraordinary items 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (lines 56-58) 

(592) Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles (less applicable tax of $ ) 

Net income (Loss) (lines 55 + 59 + 60) 

ReconcBiallon off net raihuiBy operating mcome (NROI) 

Net revenues from railway operations 

(556) Income taxes on ordinary income (-) 

(557) Provisnn for deterred taxes (-) 

Ineome from lease of road and equipment (-) 

Rent fbr leased roads and equipment (-f) 

Net railway operating ineome (loss) 

Amount for 
current yeu ** 

(b) 

37,349 

(3,395) 
72 

34,026 
69,290 

69,290 

11,835 

3 
15.724 
27,562 
41,728 

41.728 

41.728 

105.908 
11.838 
15,724 

266 
1,941 

80.021 

107 

Amount for 
preceding year 

(c) 

8,677 

2,527 
78 

11,282 
68.289 

68.289 

10.882 
1.470 

1 
15.591 
27.944 
40.345 

40.345 

(4.462) 
35.683 

75,494 
12.353 
15.591 

292 
1.111 

48,369 

Line 
No. 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 

53 
54 
55 

56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

** See Footnote on Page 9. 
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SCHEDULE 220 - RETAINED EARNINGS 
(Dollais in Thousands) 

1. Show below the items of Retained Earnngs Accounb of the respondent for ttie year, ctassified in accordance wrth ttie Uniform System 
of Accounte for Railroad Companies. 

2. All confra enfries hereunder should be shown in parentheses. 
3. Show under 'Remarks' ttie amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences for Accounta 606 and 616. 
4. Sepegate in column (e) all amounte applicable to ttie equity in undisfributed earnings (losses) of affiltated companies based on the 

equity method of accounting. 
5. Line 3 (line 7 if debit batance), column (c), should agree witti line 26, column (b). Schedule 210. The h>tal of columns (b) and (c), lines 

3 and 7, shouM agree witti line 61 column (b). Schedule 210. 
6. Include in column (b) only amounte applicable to retained earnings exclusive of any amounte included in column (c). 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

Cross 
Check 

Item 

(a) 

Batances at beginning of year 

(601.5) Prior period adjustanente to beginning retained earnings 

CREDITS 

(602) Credrt batance fransferied from income 

(603) Approprtations released 

(606) Ottier eredite to retained earnings 

TOTAL 

DEBITS 

(616) Ottier debrts to retained earnings 

(620) Approprtations for sinking and other funds 

(621) Approprtata'ons for other purposes 

(623) Divktends: Common stock 

Pratorred stock* 

TOTAL 

Net increase (decrease) during Year (Line 6 minus line 13) 

Batances at close of year (lines 1,2, and 14) 

Balancesfrom line 15(e) 

Total unapproprtated retained earnngs and equity in 

undisfributed earnings (losses) of affiliated companies at end 

(798) of year 

(797) Total approprtated reteined earnings: 

Credrts during year S 

Deb'rts during year S 

Balance at Close of year S 

Amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences: 

Aceount 606 S 

Aecount 616 S 

Retained 
earnings-

Unapproprtated 

(b) 

260,592 

45,804 

45,804 

573 

7,902 

798 

9,273 

36,531 

297,123 

297,123 

Equrty in undis­
fributed earnings 
(losses) of af f i l ­
tated companies 

(c) 

3,748 

328 

328 

4.076 

4,076 

(3.748) 

N/A 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

* H any dividends have not been declared on cumutative preferred stock, give cumutative undeclared dividends at beginning of year and end of year. 
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SCHEDULE 310 - INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIA IbU COMPANIES 

1. Give particutars of invesbnente in stocks, bonds, ottier secured obligations, unsecured notes, and invesbnent advances of eompanies affiliated wtth 
respondent, included in accounte Nos. 715, 'Sinking Funds', 716, 'Capital Funds', 721, 'Investanenta and Advances Affiliated Companies', and 717, 
'Ottier Funds.' 
2. Enfries m this schedule should be made in accordance witti the definitions and general insbuetions given on page 18, ctass<ying ttie investmente by 

means of letters, figures, and symbols in columns (a), (b), and (c). 
3. indicate by means of an arbttrary mark in column (d) ttie obligation in support of which any security is pledged, mortgaged, or ottierwise encumbered, 

giving names and ottier importent particulars of such obligations in foobiotes. 
4. Give totals for each ctass and for each subclass and a grand total fbr each aecount 
5. Enfrles in column (d) should show date of maturrty of bonds and ottier evidences of indebtedness. In case obligations of ttie same designation matore 

serialy, ttie date in column (d) may be reported as 'Serially 19 to 19 ." Abbreviations in eommon use in standard financial publications may 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 
28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 
37 

38 
39 

40 

Aceount 
No. 

(a) 

721 

Class 
No. 

(b) 

A - 1 

A - 1 

E - 1 

Kind of 
Industry 

(c) 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, 
if any (include rate for preferred stocks and bonds) 

(d) 

Investment in Affiliated Companies 

Trailer Train Company 

Joplin Union Depot Company 

Kansas City Terminal Railway Company 

Louisiana Arkansas & Texas Transportation Company ** 

Landa Motor Unes ** 

Kansas City Southern Transport Company ** 

Total Class A 

Advances 

Trailer Train Company 

1-1-67 due 4 -17 -97 

1-1-67 due 4 -01 -99 

Total Notes 

Joplin Union Depot Company 
Kansas City Terminal Railway Company 

Total E-1 

Total Advances 

Total Account 721 

Extent 
ofeonfrol 

(e) 

1/2% 
33 1/3 % 

8 1/3% 
100% 
100% 
100% 

1/2% 
1/2% 

331/3% 
8 1/3% 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

28 
28 

29 
30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 
37 

38 

39 
40 

** See Foobiote Page 9 

I 
I 
I 
I 
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KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY Year 1994 111 

SCHEDULE 310 - INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES A F F I L I A I b D C O M P A N I E S — C o n t i n u e d 
(Dollais in Thousands) 

be used to conserve space. 

6. If any of ttie companies included in this schedule are confrolled by respondent the percent of confroi should be shown in column (e). In ease any 
eompany listed is confrolled ottier ttian ttirough actual ownership of securities, give particulars in a foobiote In cases of joint confroi, give names of ottier 
parties and particutars of confroi. 
7. Ifany advances reported are pledged, give particulars in a footnote. 
8. Invesbnente in companies in which neittier ttie original cost or present equity in total assete are less than SI 0,000 may be combined in one figure. 
9. Also included should be investmente in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations (exclusive of amounte nominally settled on a current basis). 
10. This schedule should not include securities issued or assumed by respondent. 
11. For affiltates which do not report to the Interstate Commeree Commissnn and are jointty owned, give names and extent of confroi of other entities by 

footnotes. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

28 

28 

29 

30 

31 
32 

33 
34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Opening Batance 

(0 

20 

10 

183 

10 

20 

0 

243 

77 

77 

154 

127 

3,144 

3,271 

3,425 

3,668 

Additions 

(g) 

Deductions 
(if other than sale, 

explain) 

(h) 

10 

20 

30 

30 

Closing Batance 

(i) 

20 

10 

183 

0 

0 

0 

213 

77 

77 

154 

127 

3,144 

3,271 

3,425 

3.638 

Disposed of: 
profit (loss) 

0) 

Adjustmenta 
Aceount 721.5 

(k) 

Dividends or 
Interest credrted 

to Income 

(1) 

3.879 

825 

4.704 

5 
6 

11 

11 

4.715 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 
18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 
32 
33 

34 

35 

36 
37 

38 

39 
40 
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112 T H E K A N S A S C I T Y S O U T H E R N R A I L W A Y C O M P A N Y Y e a r 1 9 9 4 

S C H E D U L E 3 3 0 - ROAD PROPERTY A N D E Q U I P M E N T AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY A N D EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 
21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 
33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 

(2) Land for tiansportation purposes 

(3) Grading 

(4) Ottier r ight-of-way expenditaires 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, fresties, and euiverta 

(7) Elevated sfructaires 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and ottier frack matertal 

(11) Baltast 

(13) Fences, snowsheds. and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Whanras and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 

(26) Communcation systems 

(27) Signals and interlockers 

(29) Power planta 

(35) Miscellaneous sfructaires 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvemente - Consfructaon 

(44) Shop machinery 

(45) Power-ptant machinery 

Ottier (speeHy and exptain) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAO 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-frain ears 

(54) Passenger-frain cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word processing equipment 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 

(76) Interest during eonsfruetion 

(90) Constiuction in process 

GRAND TOTAL 

Batance at 
beginning 

of year 

(b) 

6 ,815 

3 7 , 0 4 3 

731 

36 

3 6 , 2 8 7 

153 ,610 

246 ,649 

6 1 . 1 8 5 

699 

14 ,182 

496 

86 

2,928 

26 ,744 

5 ,607 

5 ,583 

24 .878 

25 

754 

312 

1,248 

4 ,041 

3 ,311 

179 

6 3 3 , 4 2 9 

124,046 

144,278 

1,067 

7 ,916 

3 ,865 

281 ,172 

2 .301 

4 8 . 4 0 3 

965 ,305 

Expenditaires during 
ttie year for 

original road and 
equipment, and 
road extensions 

(c) 

Expenditures during 
the year for 
purchase of 

existing lines, 
reorganizations, ete. 

(d)** 

13 ,965 

7 8 , 5 2 0 

100 ,874 

4 9 , 6 3 8 

7 3 , 0 4 3 

2 2 , 3 0 1 

505 

23 

666 

1,243 

442 
2 , 6 5 2 

2 .145 

109 

553 

3 4 6 . 6 7 9 

9 .875 

207 

819 
777 

278 

11 .956 

114 

3 5 8 . 7 4 9 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 
32 
33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

* * See Footnote on Page 9. 
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THE KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY Year 1994 113 

330 - ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Continued 
(Doltars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 
33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
41 

42 

43 

Cross 
Cheek 

Expenditures 
for additions 

during the year 

(e) 

1 

73 

1 

(1.116) 

27.170 

20.009 

986 

184 

64 

256 

287 

2 

2 

47.919 

12.639 

55.620 

44 

431 

68.734 

80,331 

196,984 

Credita for 
property retired 
during the year 

(0 

2,262 

197 

655 

132 

3,246 

556 

3,987 

65 

58 

4,666 

7,912 

Net changes 
during ttie year 

(9) 

13,966 

78,593 

1 

99,758 

74,546 

92,655 

22,632 

689 

23 

666 

1,307 

256 

729 
2,654 

2,013 

111 

553 

391,352 

21,958 

51,840 

798 

719 
709 

76,024 

80,445 

547,821 

Batance 
at 

close of year 

(h) 

20,781 

115,636 

732 

36 

136,045 

228,156 

339,504 

83,817 

699 

14,871 
519 

86 

3,594 

28,051 

5,863 

6,312 

27,532 

25 

754 

312 

3,261 

4,152 

3,864 

179 

1,024,781 

146.004 

196.118 

1.865 

8.635 

4.574 

357.196 

2.301 

128.848 

1.513.126 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 
33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 
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114 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY Year 1994 -
SCHEDULE 332 - DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 
1 Show In columns (b) and (e), for each primary account, ttie depreetation base used to compute ttie depreciation charges for ttie montti of January, and in 

columns (c) and (f) show ttie depreetation base used to compute ttie depreciation charges for ttie montti of December; in columns (d) and (g) show ttie composite 
rates used in computing tiie deprectataon charges for ttie month of December, and on lines 30 and 39 of ttiese columns show the composite pereentage for all road 
and equipment accounte, respectively, ascertained by applying the primary account composrte rates to the depreetation base used in computing the charges for 
December and dividing the total so computed by ttie total depreeiation base for ttie same montti. The depreciation base should not include the cost of equipment 
used, but not owned, when ttie renta ttierefbre are included in the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31 -22-00 ,31 -23 -00 .31 -25 -00 ,31 - 2 1 -00 ,35 -21 -00 , 
35-23-00, 35 -22-00 , and 35-25-00. It shoukl include ttie cost of equipment owned and leased to ottiers when ttie renta ttierefrom are included in ttie rent fbr 
equipment Aecounte Nos. 32-21 -00 ,32 -22 -00 , 32-23-00 , 32-25-00, 36-21 -00 ,36 -22 -00 . 36-23-00, and 36 -25 -00 , inclusive. The eomposite rates used 
should ba those prescribed or ottierwise authorized by the Commissen, except that where the use of component rates has been authorzed, the composite rates to 
be shown for the respective primary accounte should be recomputed from ttie December charges developed by ttie use of the authorized rates. If any changes in 
rates were effective during ttie year, give full partaeulars in a foobiote. 

2. All leased propertaes may be combined and one composite rate computed for each primary aecount or a separate schedule may be included for each such 
property. 
3. Show in columns (e), (f), and (g) data applicabte to Lessor property, when ttie rentttierefore is included in Account Nos. 31 -11 -00,31 -12-00 ,31 - 1 3 - 0 0 , 

31 -21 -00 . 31 - 2 2 - 0 0 , and 31 - 2 3 - 0 0 , inclusive. 
4. If deprecation accruals have been discontinued for any aceount, ttie depreetation base should be reported, neverttieless, in support of depreetation reserves. 

Authority for the discontinuance of accruals shouM be shown in a footnote indicating the account(s) effected. 
5. Disclosures in ttie respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if eittier total road leased from ottiers or total equipment leasedfrom ottiers represente 

less ttian 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 
24 
25 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

40 

Account 

(a) 

ROAD 

(3) Grading 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, fresties, and culverte 

(7) Elevated sfructures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other frack matertal 

(11) Baltast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Wkter stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Whanras and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and interlockers 

(29) Power ptante 

(31) Power-fransmission systems 

(35) Miseeiianeous sfructaires 

(37) Roadway machines 

(44) Shop machinery 

All other road accounte 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Frelght-fraincars 

(54) Passenger-frain cars 

(56) Roating equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word 
proeassing equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

OWNED AND USED 
Depreciataon base | 

1/1 
At beginning 

of year 
(b) 

115.061 

731 
36 

136.678 

202.327 

319,283 
83.137 

699 
14.473 

519 

86 
3,594 

27,987 

5,607 
6,025 

27,510 
25 

754 
312 

3,250 
4,150 
3,864 

179 

956,287 

133,749 
144,483 

1,751 
8,674 

4,126 
292,783 

1,249,070 

12/1 
At close 
of year 

(e) 

115,134 

732 
36 

135,562 

223,893 
337,963 

83,451 

699 
14,658 

519 

86 
3,594 

28.051 

5.830 

6.312 
27,512 

25 
754 
312 

3,118 
4,152 
3,864 

179 

996,436 

133,243 
143,695 

1,730 
8,616 

4,557 
291,841 

1,288,277 

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(percent) 

(d) 

0.80 
2.06 
0.93 

1.37 

4.38 
3.04 

5.59 

- 1 . 4 2 
2.56 

2.93 
4.49 
2.71 

2.01 

2.75 
7.49 
2.09 

0.72 
1.38 
1.79 

15.63 
1.97 
2.50 
0.66 

3.06 

2.24 
3.66 

- 3 . 0 4 
5.31 

16.53 
3.22 

N/A 

LEASED FROM OTTIERS 
Depreciation base ~ 

At beginning 
of year 

(e) 

At close 
of year 

W 

Annual 
composito 

rate 
(percanQ 

(g) 

N/A 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 

7 
8 
9 
10 

11 

12 
13 
14 
15 

16 

17 
18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

26 
27 
28 

29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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SCHEDULE 210 - RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - C o n t i n u e d 
(Doltars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

Cross 
Cheek 

\ 

Item 

(a) 

FIXED CHARGES 

(546) Interest on funded debt: 

(a) Fixed interest not in detault 

(b) Interest in detault 

(547) Interest on unfunded debt 

(548) Amortization of discount on funded debt 

TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (lines 38-41) 

Income after fixed charges (lines 37,42) 

OTHER DEDUCTUONS 

(546) Interest on funded debt: 

(e) Contingent interest 

UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT rTEMS 

(555) Unusual or infrequent ttems (debit) credtt 

Income (Loss) from continuing operations (before income taxes) 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 

(556) Income taxes on ordinary income: 

(a) Federal income taxes 

(b) State income taxes 

(c) Other ineome taxes 

(557) Provisbn for deferred taxes 

TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47-50) 

Income from continuing operations (lines 46-51) 

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

(560) Income or loss from operataons of discontinued segmente (less appiieabie incometaxes 

OfS ) 

(562) Gain or loss on disposal of discontinued segmente (less applicable income taxes of $ ) 

Ineome befbre exfraordinary ttems (lines 52 + 53 + 54) 

EXntAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

(570) Exfraordimry ttems (Net) 

(590) Income taxes on exfraordinary items 

(591) Provision for deferred taxes—Exfraordinary ttems 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (lines 56-58) 

(592) Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles (less applicable tax of S ) 

Net Income (Loss) (lines 55 -I- 59 + 60) 

Roconcilntiofi of net raihMBy operating income (NROI) 

Net revenues from railway operataons 

(556) Income taxes on ordinary income (-) 

(557) Provisnn fbr deferred texes (-) 

Income from lease of road and equipment (-) 

Rent for leased roads and equipment (+) 

Net railway operatang ineome (loss) 

Amount for 
current year ** 

(b) 

5,287 

5,287 

2,230 

2,230 

888 

159 

(152) 

895 

1,335 

1,335 

1,335 

Amount for 
preceding year 

(e) 

2.462 

2.462 

3.361 

3,361 

(1.383) 

(197) 

2.672 

1.092 

2.269 

2.269 

(4) 

2.265 

Line 
No. 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 
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SCHEDULE 220 - RETAINED EARNINGS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Show below ttie items of Retained Earnings Aecounte of ttie respondentfor the year, classified in accordance wtth ttie Uniform System 
of Accounte for Railroad Companies. 

2. All confra enfries hereunder should be shown in parentheses. 
3. Show under 'Remarks' ttie amount of assigned Federal ineome tax consequences for Accounta 606 and 616. 
4. Segregate in column (c) all amounte applicable to ttie equity in undisfributed earnings (losses) of affiltated companies based on ttie 

equity mettiod of accounting. 
5. Line 3 Oine 7 if debtt batance), column (c), should a^ee witti line 26, column (b). Schedule 210. The total of columns (b) and (c), lines 

3 and 7, should agree witti line 61 column (b). Schedule 210. 
6. Include in column (b) only amounta applicable to retained earnings exclusive of any amounte included in column (c). 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

Cross 
Check 

Item 

(a) 

Balaneea at beginning c* year 

(601.5) Prior period adjustmente to beginning retained earnings 

CREDrrs 

(602) Credtt batance bansferred from income 

(603) Appropr'iations released 

(606) Other credite to retained earnings 

TOTAL 

DEBITS 

(612) Debrt batance bansferred from income 

(616) Other debrts to retained earnings 

(620) Appropriations for sinking and other funds 

(621) Appropriations for ottier purposes 

(623) Dividends: Common stock 

Pratarredshxik* 

TOTAL 

Net increase (decrease) during Year (Line 6 minus line 13) 

Balances at close of year Oines1,2,and14) 

Batances from line 15 (c) 

Total unapproprtated retained earnngs and equrty in 

undisfributed earnings (losses) of affiliated companies at end 

(798) of year 

(797) Totel approprtated retained earnings: 

Credrts during year S 

Debrts during year S 

Batance at Close of year S 

Amount of assigned Federal income tauc consequences: 

Account 606 S 

Account 616 S 

Retained 
earnings-

Unappropriated 

(b) 

12,615 

1,335 

1,335 

468 

468 

867 

13.482 

13,482 

Equrty in undis­
fributed earnings 
(losses) of af f i l ­
tated companies 

(c) 

N/A 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

* If any dividends have not been declared on cumutative preferred stock, give cumutative undeclared dividends at beginning of year and end of year. 
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S C H E D U L E 200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT O F F INANCIAL POSIT ION - L IABILITIES A N D SHAREHOLDERS ' EQUITY 
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

Line 

No. 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

Cross 

Check 

Account 

751 

752 

753 

754 

755, 756 

757 

759 

760,761,761.5,762 

763 

764 

765, 767 

766 

766.5 

768 

769 

770.1,770.2 

781 

783 

786 

771,772,774,775, 

782, 784 

791,792 

794, 795 

797 

798 

798.1 

798.5 

Titie 

(a) 

Current Liabiities 

Loans and Notes Payable 

Accounte Payable: Interline and Other Balances 

Audtted Accounte and Wages 

Other /tecounte Payable 

Interest and Divktends Payable 

Payables to Affiltated Companies 

Accrued /Vccounte Payable 

Taxes Accrued 

Ottier Current Ltabillies 

Equipment Obligations and Ottier Long-Term Debt due Within One Year 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Non-Current Liabilities 

Funded Debt Unmatured 

Equipment Obligations 

Capitalized Lease Obligations 

DebtinDetautt 

/Vccounte payable: Affiliated Companies 

Unamortized Debt Premium 

Interest in Detautt 

Deferred Revenues -Transfers from Government Auttiorities 

Accumutated Deferred Income Tax Credrts 

Ottier Long-Term Liabiities and Deferred Credite 

TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABlLmES 

SharehoMers' Equity 

Total Capital Stock: (Schedute 230) (L 53 & 54) 

Common Stock 

Preferred Stock 

Discount on Capital Stock 

Addrtional CapHal (Schedute 230) 

Retained Earnings: 

Approprtated 

Unapproprtated (Schedule 220) 

Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent Marketabte Equity Secur'rties 

Less Treasury Stock 

Net Stockholders Equrty 

TOTAL LIABIUTIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY 

Batance ai close 

of year 

(b) 

258 

2,162 

11 

(106) 

35 

2,600 

4,960 

8,575 

21,255 

3,535 

7 

33,372 

10 

10 

1,192 

13,482 

14,684 

53,016 

Batance at Begin­

ning of year 

(c) 

2,849 

322 

13 

473 

5 

7,908 

11,570 

11.750 

36.121 

1,858 

6 

49.735 

10 

10 

1.192 

12.615 

13.817 

75.122 

Line 

No. 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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SCHEDULE 210 - RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Disclose the requested information fbr the respondent pertaining to the 
resulte of operataons for the year. 

2. Report total operating expenses from Schedule 41 Oof this report. Any 
disparities in expense amounta shown in this schedule and expense amounte 
reported in Schedule 410 must be fiilly exptained on page 18. 

3. List dividends from invesbnente accounted for under the cost method on 
theapproprtatelineNo. 19for/kceountNo. 513. 'Dividend Income.' List 
dividends accounted for by the equrty method on the approprtate dividend line 
No. 25 under the 'Income from Affiltated Companies' subsection of ttiis 
schedule. 

4. M\ confra enfries hereunder should be indicated in parentheses. 
5. Cross-checks 

Schedute210 
Line 15, column (b) 
Line 47 plus 48 plus 49, column (b) 
Line 50, column (b) 

Line 14, column (b) 
Line 14, eolumn (d) 
Line i4, column (e) 
Line 49, eolumn (b) 

Schedule 210 
= Line 62, column (b) 
=: Line 63, column (b) 
s Line 64, column (b) 

Schedute 410 
= Line 620, eolumn (h) 
= Line 620, column (f) 
= Line 620, eolumn (g) 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Cheek 

Item 

(a) 

Amount for 
current year*' 

(b) 

Amount for 
preceding year 

(c) 

Freight-
retated 

revenue & 
expenses 

(d) 

Passenger-
retated 

revenue & 
expenses 

(a) 

Line 
No. 

ORDINARY ITEMS 

OPERATING INCOME 
Railway OpcfaMng lneome_ 

(101) Freight 

(102) Passenger 

(103) Passenger-Retated 

(104) Switehing 

(105) Water Transfers 

(106) Demunage 

(110) Ineidentel 

(121) Joint Facilrty-Credt 

(122) Joint Facilrty-DebU 

10 (501) Railway operating revenues (Exclusive of fransfen 

from Government AuthcrBes-lines 1 -9 ) 10 

11 (502) Railway operating revenues-Transfen from Government 

Authorities for current operations 11 
12 (503) Ftailway operating revenues-Amortization of deferred 

fransfersfrom Government Authoriies 12 

13 TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (linea 10-12) 13 

14 

15 

14 (531) Railway operating expenses (6,512) (3.935) (6,512) 

15 Net revenue from railway operations 6 . 5 1 2 3 .935 6 , 5 1 2 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 
21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 
27 

28 

29 
30 
31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 
37 

OTHER INCOME 

(506) Revenue from property used in ottier than carrier operations 554 1,413 

(510) Miscellaneous rent income 

(512) Separately operated properties-Profit 

(513) DivMend Income (cost method) 

(514) Interest Income 468 430 

(516) Income from sinking and ottier funds 

(517) Releaseofpremiumsonfundeddebt 

(518) Reimbursementa received under eonfracte and a jeemente 

(519) Miscellaneous income 305 751 

Ineome from affiliated companies: 519 

a. Dividends (equity mettiod) 

b. Equity in undisfributed earnings (losses) 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lines 16-26) 1,327 2 ,594 

TOTAL INCOME Qines 15, 27) 7 ,839 6 ,529 

MISCBJLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 

(534) Expenses of property used in other than carrier operations 322 706 

(544) Miscellaneous taxes 

(545) Separately operated properties-Loss 

(549) Maintenance of investment organization 

(550) Income Transferred under eonfracte nad agreemente 

(551) Misceltaneous income charges 

(553) Uncollectitrie accounb 

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS Qinea 29-35) 322 706 

Income available for fixed charges (lines 28.36) 7 ,517 5 ,823 
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122 CARLAND. INC. Year 1994 

SCHEDULE 310 - INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIAIbD COMPANIES 

1. Give particutars of invesbnente in stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of companies affiliated wtth 
respondent, included in accounte Nos. 715, 'Sinking Funds', 716, 'Caprtal Funds', 721, 'Invesbnente and Advances Affiltated Companies', and 717, 
'Ottier Funds.' 

means of letters,figures, and symbols in columns (a), (b), and (c). 
3. Indicate by means of an arbifrary mark in column (d) the obligation in support of which any securtty is pledged, mortgaged, or otherwise encumbered, 

giving names and ottier important particulars of such obligations in foobiotes. 
4. Give totals for each class and for each subclass and a grand hital for each aecount. 
5. Enfries in column (d) should show date of matairity of bonds and ottier evidences of indebtedness. In case obllgataons of ttie same designation mataire 

serialy, ttie date in column (d) may be reported as 'Serially 19 to 19 .' Abbreviations in eommon use in standard financtal publications may 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 
38 

39 

40 

Account 
No. 

(a) 

721 

Class 
No. 

(b) 

E - 3 

Kmdof 
Indusfry 

(c) 

X 

Name of issuing eompany and also lien reference, 
H any (include rate for preferred stocks and bonds) 

(d) 

Adveuices 

Carland Advances to Hs Affiliates 

Extent 
of confroi 

(e) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 

37 
38 

39 

40 
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SCHEDULE 335 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Disclose ttie required information in regard to credita and debita to Aceount No. 735. 'Accumulated depreeiation: Road and Equipment Property,' during 
the year relating to owned and used road and equipment. Include enfries for depreetation of equipment owned but not used when the resulting rente are included 
in ttie 'Lease Rentals—Credrt—Equipment* aecounte and 'Ottier Rente —Credtt—Equipment aceounta. Exclude any enfries for depreciation of equipment that 
is used but not owned when ttie resulting rente are included In 'Lease Rental—Debtt—Equipmenf account and "Ottier Rente—Debrt—Equipmenf accounta. 
(See Schedule 351 for the accoumutated deprectataon to road and equipment owned and leased to ottiers.) 
2. Ifany data are included in columns (d) or (0, explain the enfrles in detail. 
3. A debrt batance in columns (b) or (g) for any primary account should ba designated 'Dr.* 
4. If ttiere is any inconsistency betaween the credite to ttie reserve as shown in column (c) and ttie charges to operating expenses, a full exptanation should be 

given. 
5. Enter amounta representing amortazation under an auttiourized amortization program ottier than for defense projecte on lines 29 and 39. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 

ROAD 

(3) Grading 

(4) OUier, r ight-of-way expenditaires 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, fresttes, and culverte 

(7) Elevated sfructures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other frack material 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and interlockers 

(29) Power ptante 

(35) Miscellaneous sfructures 

(37) Roadway maehines 

(44) Shop machinery * 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

All other road aceounta 

Amortization (Adjustmente) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(53) Frelght-fraincars 

(54) Passenger-frain ears 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(58) Misceltaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word 
processing equipment 

Amortization Adjustanente 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Batance 
at beginning 

of year 

(b) 

14,681 
306 

11,008 

71,454 
63,856 
36,692 

503 
6,237 

343 
74 

1,238 
9,678 

3,022 
2,625 
7,643 

24 
540 
181 
811 

2,547 
1,844 

173 

(839) 
234,641 

55,584 
85,942 

901 
697 

1,769 

144,893 

379,534 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Charges to 
operating 

expenses ** 

(c) 

952 
12 
1 

1,718 

9,154 
8,730 
4,589 

11 
298 

11 
1 

100 
495 

171 
143 
644 

13 
6 

145 
57 
76 

1 

105 
27,433 

2,748 
3.073 

11 
473 

840 

7.145 

34.578 

Ottier 
credrts 

*** 
(d) 

410 

713 

48 

64 

188 

37 

1,460 

447 
16 

63 
80 

170 

776 

2,236 

DEBITS TD RESERVE 
During the year 

Retirementa 

(e) 

1 

(5) 

2,523 
(4,903) 

656 
(1) 
3 
3 
2 
(4) 

1 
2 

(2) 

(2) 
121 

(1) 

(1.606) 

(121) 
2.778 

36 
36 

(45) 

2.684 

1,078 

Ottier 
debrts 

*** 
(0 

12 

129 

1 

142 

142 

Balanee 
at close of 

year 

(9) 

15.632 
318 

1 
12.719 

78,495 
77,360 
41,338 

515 
6,580 

351 
73 

1,342 
10,172 

3.192 
2.830 
8.289 

24 
553 
189 

1.023 
2.604 
1.958 

174 

(7341 
264,998 

58.900 
86.253 

939 
1.214 

2.824 

150.130 

415.128 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 

41 

** Depreeiation Expense is ealcutated using the remaining IHa mettiod for KCSR. 
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116 CARLAND INC. Year 1994 

SCHEDULE 200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSIT ION - ASSETS 
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

701 

702 

703 

704 

705 

706 

707 

709, 708 

708.5 

709.5 

710,711,714 

712 

713 

715,716,717 

721,721.5 

722, 723 

724 

737, 738 

739, 741 

743 

744 

731,732 

731,732 

731,732 

733, 735 

Titte 

(a) 

Current Asseta 

Cash 

Temporary Cash Investmenta 

Spectal Deposite 

Aecounte Receivable 

- Loan and Notes 

- Interline and Other Batances 

- Customers 

-Ott ier 

- Accrued Accounte Receivables 

- Receivables from Affiiated Companies 

- Less: Allowance fbr Uncollectible Accounte 

Working Funds Prepaymente Deferred Income Tax Debita 

Matertals and Supplies 

Ottier Current Asseta 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

Ottier Asseta 

Special Funds 

Invesbnenta and Advances Affiitated Companies (Schedute 310 & 31 OA) 

Other Investmente and Advances 

Allowances fbr Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent 

Marketabte Equrty Seeurrties-Cr. 

Property Used in Ottier ttian Carrier Operation (less Depreetation) 

S942 

Ottwr Asseta 

OttMr Deferred Debrts 

Aeeumutated Deferred Ineome TEUC Debrts 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

Road and Equipment 

Road (Schedute 330) L-30 Col. h & b 

Equipment (Schedute 330) L - 3 9 C o L h & b 

Unaltocated Items 

Accumutated Depreetation and Amortizataon (Schedules 335,342,351) 

Net Road and Equipment 

TOTALASSETS 

Batance at close 
of year 

(b) 

149 

422 

401 

972 

6,969 

1,267 

8,236 

21,397 

63,141 

(40,730) 

43,808 

53,016 

Batance at Begin­

ning of year 

(c) 

912 

517 

771 

2,200 

7,453 

8,862 

28,950 

45,265 

19,403 

45.014 

(36.760) 

27,657 

75.122 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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SCHEDULE 310 - INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED C O M P A N I E S — C o n t i n u e d 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

be used to conserve space. 

6. If any of the companies included in this schedule are confrolled by respondent ttie percent of confroi should be shown in column (e). In case any 
company listed is confrolled other than through actual ownership of securities, give particulars in a footnote. In cases of joirt confroi, give names of other 
parties and particulars of confroi. 
7. Ifany advances reported are pledged, give particulars in a footnote. 
8. Invesbnente in companies in which neittier ttie original cost or present equity in total asseta are less ttian SI 0,000 may be combined in one figure. 
9. Also included should be investmente in unincorporated entataes such as lessee organizataons (exclusive of amounte nominally settied on a current basis). 
10. This schedule should not include securrties issued or assumed by respondent. 
11. For affiBates whieh do not report to ttie Interstate Commerce Commisson and are jointiy owned, give names and extent of confroi of ottier entities by 

footnotes. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

; 5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 
32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 
38 

39 

40 

Investmente and Advances 

Opening Balance 

(f) 

7,453 

Additions 

(g) 

2,429 

Deductions 
Of ottier than sale, 

exptain) 

(h> 

2,913 

Closing Balanee 

(i) 

6,969 

Disposed of: 
proftt (loss) 

Q) 

Adjustmente 
Aecount 721.5 

(k) 

Dividends or 
Interest credited 

to lnconi6 

(0 

468 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
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124 CARLAND. INC. Year 1994 

S C H E D U L E 3 3 0 - ROAD PROPERTY A N D EQUIPMENT A N D IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY A N D EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 
21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 
37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 

(2) Landfbr bansportation purposes 

(3) Grading 

(4) Ottier right-of-way expendrtures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, fresttes, and euiverta 

(7) Elevated sfructures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and ottier frack matertal 

(11) Baltast 

(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wtiarves 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and interlockers 

(29) Power ptanta 

(31) Power-fransmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous sfructures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvemente - Consfruction 

(44) Shop machinery 

(45) Power-ptant machinery 

Other (specify and explain) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 

(53) Frelght-fraincars 

(54) Passenger-frain cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Roating equipment 

(57) Wbrk equipment 

(58) Misceltaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word processing equipment 

TOTAL EXPENDnURES FOR EQUIPMENT 

(76) Interest during eonsfruetion 

(80) Ottier elemente of invesbnent 

(90) Consfruction in progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 
beginning 

of year 

(b) 

58 

141 

338 

18 ,487 

379 

19 .403 

6 .024 

14 .799 

19 .370 

4 . 6 8 4 

137 

4 5 . 0 1 4 

6 4 , 4 1 7 

Expenditures during 
the year fbr 

original road and 
equipment, and 
road extensions 

(c) 

Expendrtures during 
ttie year for 
purehase of 

existing lines, 
reorganizations, ete. 

(d) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 
33 

34 

35 

36 
37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 
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CARLAND. INC. Year 1994 125 

330 - ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 
21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
29 

30 

31 
32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 
Check 

Expenditaires 
for additaons 

during ttie year 

(e) 

3,157 

437 

3,594 

5,034 

11,843 

1,771 

1,324 

19,972 

23,566 

Credrtsfor 
property retired 
during the year 

(0 

1,600 

1,600 

157 

1,082 

606 

1,845 

3,445 

Net changes 
during the year 

(g) 

1,557 

437 

1,994 

5,034 

11,686 

689 

718 

18,127 

20,121 

Batance 
at 

close of year 

(h) 

• 

58 

141 

338 

20.044 

816 

21.397 

11,058 

26,485 

20,059 

5,402 

137 

63.141 

84.538 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 
21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 
33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
41 

42 

43 
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SCHEDULE 332 - DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Show in columns (b) and (e), fbr each primary account, ttie depreciation base used to compute ttie depreeiation charges for ttie montti of January, and in 
coluiiiiis (c) and (f) showttie depreetation base used to compute ttie depreciation charges for the montti of Deeember; in columns (d) and (g) show the composrte 
rates used in computing the depreciation charges for ttie montti of Deeember, and on lines 30 and 39 of ttiese columns show the composrte percentage for all road 
and equipment accounta, respectively, ascertained by applying ttie primary account composito rates to ttie depreetation base used in computing the charges fbr 
December and dividing the total so computed by ttie total depreciataon base fbr ttie same montti. The deprecation base shoukl not include ttie cost of equipment 
used, but not owned, when ttie renta therefore are included in ttie rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31 -22 -00 .31 - 2 3 - 0 0 , 3 1 - 2 5 - 0 0 , 3 1 - 2 1 -00 ,35 -21 -00 , 
35-23-00, 35 -22 -00 , and 35-25-00. It shouM include ttie cost of equipment owned and leased to ottiers when the rente ttierefrom are included in ttie rent fbr 
equipment Accounte Nos. 32-21 -00 ,32 -22 -00 , 32-23-00, 32-25-00, 36-21 -00 , 36-22-00, 36-23-00, and 36 -25 -00 , inclusive. The compostte rates used 
should be ttiose prescribed or othenwise auttiorized by ttie Commisson, except ttiat where ttie use of component rates has been auttiorized, the compostte rates to 
be shown for the respective primary accounte should be recomputed from ttie December charges developed by ttie use of ttie auttiorized rates. If any changes in 
rates were effective during the year, give full partaeulars in a footnote. 

2. All lea'.ed propertaes may be combined and one composite rate computed for each primary account, or a separate schedule may be included for ea:h sueh 
property. 
3 Show in columns (e), (1), and (g) data applicable to Lessor property, when ttie rentttierefore is included in Aceount Nos. 31 -11 -00,31 -12 -00 ,31 -13 -00 , 

31 -21 -00,31 - 2 2 - 0 0 , and 31 - 2 3 - 0 0 , inclusive. 
4. If depreciataon accruals have been discontinued for any aecount, ttie depreetation base should be reported, neverttieless, in support of depreciation reserves. 

Auttiority for ttie discontinuance of accruate shoukl be shown in a footaiote mdicatang ttie aecount(s) effected. 
5. Disclosures in ttie respective sections of ttiis schedule may be omttted if eittier total road leased from ottiers or total equipment leased from ottiers represente 

less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respeetavely. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 

6 

7 
8 
9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 

19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

40 

Account 

(a) 

ROAD 

(3) Grading 

(4) Ottier, r ight-of-way expendrtures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, fresttes, and euiverta 

(7) Elevated sfructures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and ottier frack matertal 

(11) Baltast 

(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 

(16) Station and offiee buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Whanras and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFCACOFC terminals 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and interlockers 

(29) Power ptanta 

(31) Power-fransmission systems 

(35) Misceltaneous sfructaires 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvemente—Consfruction 

(44) Shop machinery 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

Amortization (Adjustanente) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-frain cars 

(54) Passenger-frain cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(58) Misceltaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word 
processing equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

OWNED AND USED 
Depreciataon base 

1/1 
At beginning 

of year 
(b) 

58 

141 

338 

18,487 

379 

19,403 

6,024 
14,799 

19,370 
4,684 

137 
45,014 

64,417 

12/1 
At close 
of yecur 

(c) 

58 

141 

338 

20,044 

816 

21,397 

31,602 
72,169 

20,288 
5,225 

137 
129,421 

150,818 

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(percent) 

(d) 

12.21 

5.07 

11.63 

1.79 
2.19 

8.35 
16.38 

16.70 
3.65 

N/A 

LEASED FROM OTHERS 
Depreciation base 

At beginning 
of year 

(e) 

At close 
of year 

(0 

Annual 
composits 

rate 
(pereenQ 

(g) 

N/A 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 

7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 
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CARLAND, INC. Year 1994 127 

SCHEDULE 335 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED 
(Dollan in Thousands) 

1. Disclose the required information in regard to credita and debite to Account No. 735. 'Accumulated depreetation: Road and Equipment Property,* during 
ttie year relating to owned and used road and equipment. Include enfries for depreetation of equipment owned but not used when the resulting rente are included 
in ttie 'Lease Rentals —Credit—Equipmenf accounta and 'Ottier Renta —Credit—Equipmenf aceounta. Exclude any enfries for depreetation of equipment that 
is used but not owned when ttie resulting rente are included in 'Lease Rental—Debtt—Equipmenf account and 'Ottier Rente—Debtt—Equipmenf accounte. 
(See Schedule 351 for the accoumutated depreciation to road and equipment owned and leased to others.) 
2. Ifany data are included in columns (d) or (0, exptain ttie enfries in detail. 
3. A debrt batance in columns (b) or (g) for any primary account should be designated 'Dr.' 
4. If ttiere is any inconsisteney between ttie eredite to the reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to operatang expenses, a full exptanation should be 

given 
5. Enter amounte representing amortization under an authourized amortization program other ttian for defense projecta on lines 29 and 39. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

15 
16 

17 

18 
19 
20 

21 

22 
23 
24 

25 
26 

27 
28 

29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

40 

41 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 

ROAD 
(3) Grading 

(4) Ottier, r ight-of-^y expenditaires 

(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, fresttes, and culverte 

(7) Elevated sfructures 

(8) Ties 

(9) (tail and other frack matertal 

(11) Baltast 

(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 

(16) Station and offiee buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminab 
(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signab and interlockers 
(29) Power ptanta 

(31) Power-fransmission systems 
(35) Miscelbneous sfructures 
(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvemente—Consfruction 
(44) Shop machinery * 

(45) Power-ptant machinery 

All other road accounta 
Amortization (Adjustmenta) 

TOTALROAO 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-frain ears 
(54) Passenger-frain cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Misceltaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
Amortization Adjustanente 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRANDTOTAL 

Batance 
at beginning 

of year 
(b) 

58 

141 
338 

11,733 

357 

12,627 

3,415 
5,426 

12,574 
2,678 

39 

24,132 

36,759 

CREDITS TD RESERVE 
During the yeat 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

(c) 

2,209 

30 

2,239 

817 
2,617 

1,644 

843 

23 

5.944 

8.183 

Ottier 
credtts 

(d) 

7 

7 

320 

16 
38 

374 

381 

DEBITS TD RESERVE 
During the year 

Retirementa 

(e) 

1.542 

1.542 

253 
1.249 

992 
557 

3,051 

4,593 

Ottier 
debtts 

(0 

Batance 
at close of 

year 
(g) 

58 

141 

338 

12.407 

387 

13.331 

3.979 
7.114 

13.242 

3.002 

62 

27.399 

40.730 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 
10 

11 
12 

13 

14 
15 
16 

17 

18 

19 
20 

21 

22 
23 

24 
25 
26 

27 
28 
29 

30 

31 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 

41 

* To be reported wtth equipment expenses rattier ttian W&S expenses. 
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128 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED 

Accumulated deprectataon 
Road and equipment leased 

From others 
Improvementa to 
To others 

Owned and used 
Accruals -Railway tax 
Analysis of taxes 
Application of funds -Source 
Batance sheet 
Capital stock 

Car, locomotive, and floating equipment-Classification 
Changes in financtal position 
Company setvice equipment 
Compensating batances and short-term borrowing 

anangementa 
Consumption of fuel by motive-power unita 
Contingent asseta and Itabilities 
Crossties (see Ties) 
Debtholdings 
Depreetation base and rates 

Road and equipment leased 
From ottiers 

To ottiers 
Owned and used 

Elecfric locomotive equipment at close of year 
Equipment-classified 

Company service 
Floating 
Freight-frain cars 
Highway revenue equipment 
Passenger-frain cars 

Inventory 

Owned-Not in sen/ice of respondent 
Equipment-Leased, depreciation base and rate 

From ottiers 
Improvemente to 

Reserve 
To ottiers 

Reserve 
Equipment-Owned, depreciation base rates 

Reserve 
Expenses - RalKuiy operating 
Exfraordinaiy rtems 

Federal income taxes 
Financial position - Changes in 
Floating equipment 
Freight ears loaded 
Freight-frain ears 
Freight car—miles 
Fuel consumed diesel 

Cost 
Funded debt (see Debt holdings) 
Guaranties and suretyships 
Identity of respondent 
Items in selected income and retained earning accounte 
Investmente In common sh>cks of affiliated companies 
Investmente and advances of affiltated eompanies 

Railway property used in fransportetion service 
Road and equipment 

Changes during year 
Leased property-improvemente made during the year 

INDEX 

Page No. 

38 
38 
41 
35 
63 
63 
21 

5 - 9 
20 

7 8 - 8 3 
2 1 - 2 2 

79 

67 
91 

8 

69 

34 
3 2 - 3 3 

40 
34 
68 

7 8 - 8 3 
79 

8 2 - 8 3 
8 0 - 8 1 
8 2 - 8 3 
7 8 - 7 9 
7 8 - 8 3 

78 

34 
37 
38 
40 
41 
34 
35 

4 5 - 5 3 
17 
63 

2 1 - 2 2 
8 2 - 8 3 

94 
8 0 - 8 1 

94 
91 
91 

66 
2 

65 
30 

2 6 - 2 9 
4 2 - 4 3 
3 2 - 3 3 
3 2 - 3 3 
3 2 - 3 3 

Leases 
Locomotive equipment 

Elecfric and otiier 
Consumption of fuel diesel 

Locomotive untt miles 
Mileage -Average of road operated 

Of mam fracks 
Of new fracks in whieh raib were taid 
Of new fracks in which ties were taid 

Misceltaneous rtems in retained ineome accounta for the year 
Motorcar ear miles 
Motor rail cars owned or leased 
Net income 
Oatti 
Operating expenses (see Expenses) 

Revenues (see Revenues) 
Statistics (see Statistics) 

Ordinary ineome 
Private line cars loaded 
Private line ears empty 
Raib 

Laid in reptacement 
Charges to operating expenses 

Addrtional fracks, new lines, and extensions 
Miles of new frack in which rails were taid 
Weightof 

Railway - Operating expenses 
Railway - Operating revenues 
Resulte of Operations 
Retained income unapproprtated 

Misceltaneous items in accounte for year 
Revenues 

Freight 
Passenger 

Road and equipmerrt — Investment in 

Reserve 
Leased to ottiers - Depreciation base and rates 
Reserve 

Owned - Depreciation base and rates 
Reserve 

Used - Depreetation base and rates 
Reserve 

Road - Mileage operated at close of year 
By States and Terriories 

Securrties (see Invesbnenta) 
Short-term borrowing arrangemente - Compensating 

balances and 
Sinking funds 
Souree and application of working capHal 
Spectalized senrice subscheduto 
Statement of changes in financtal position 
Stock outetanding 

Changes during year 
Number of securty holders 
Total voting power 

Value per share 
Voting righta 
Supporting schedule - Road 
Suretyships - Guaranties and 
Ties taid in replacement 
Ties - Additional fracks, new lines, and extensions 
Tracks operated at close of year 

Y e a r 1 9 9 4 

Page No. 

61 
78 
78 
91 
94 
85 

88 
87 
65 
94 
79 
17 
98 

16 
95 
95 

88 
45 
89 
88 
89 

45-53 
16 

16-17 
19 
65 

16 
16 

32-33 
32-33 

38 
40 
41 
34 
35 
34 
35 
74 
75 

67 
7 

21-22 
60 

21-22 
20 
20 

3 
3 - 4 

3 
3 

56-57 
66 
86 
87 
74 
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Year 1994 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN LINES CONSOLIDATED 129 

Miles of, at close of year 
Track and fraffic conditions 
Train hours, yard switehing 
Train miles 
Tons of freight 

INDEX - Continued 

Page No. 

75 
85 
97 
94 
97 

SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULES 

Ton-miles of freight 
TOFC/COFC number of revenue frailers and containers 

loaded and unloaded 
Voting powers and elections 
Weight of rail 

Page No. 

97 

97 
3 

90 

KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY 

Batance sheet 
Depreeiation base and rates 

Road and equipment leased 
From ottiers 

Owned and used 
Equipment-Leased, depreciation base and rate 

From others 
Equipment-Owned, depreciation base rates 

Reserve 
Exfraordinary ttems 
Invesbnente and advances of affiliated eompanies 

Road and equipment 
Changes during year 
Leased property-improvemente made during ttie year 

Net income 
Ordinary ineome 

Resutts of Operations 
Retained income unappropriated 
Revenues 

Freight 
Passenger 

Road and equipment - Invesbnent in 
Improvemente to leased property 

Owned - Depreeiation base and rates 
Reserve 

Used - Depreciation base and rates 
Reserve 

104-105 

114 
112-113 

114 

114 
114 
115 
107 

110-111 
112-113 
112-113 
112-113 

107 
106 
106 

106-107 
18 

106 
106 

112 -113 
112-113 

114 
115 
114 
115 

CARLAND. INC. 

Batance sheet 
Depreetation base and rates 

Road and equipment leased 
From others 
Improvemente to 

Owned and used 
Equipment-Leased, depreciataon base and rate 

From others 
Equipment-Owned, depreciation base rates 

Exfraordinary items 

Road and equipment 
Changes during year 

Net income 
Ordinary income 
Railway - Operating revenues 
Resulte of Operations 
Retained income unapproprtated 
Revenues 

Freight 
Passenger 

Road and equipment - Invesbnent in 
Improvemente to leased property 

Owned - Depreetation base and rates 
Reserve 

Used - Depreeiation base and rates 
Reserve 

116 -117 

126 
124-125 

126 

126 
126 
127 
119 

122 -123 
124 -125 
124 -125 
124-125 

119 
118 
118 

118-119 
120 

118 
118 

124-125 
124-125 

126 
127 
126 
127 
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